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PART |

The terms “we,” “us,” “our,” “Company” and “Prosped Capital” refer to Prospect Capital Corporation;Prospect Capita
Managemer” or the “Investment Adviser” refers to Prospect gital Management LLC; “Prospect Administratioror the
“Administrator” refers to Prospect AdministrationLIC.

Item 1. Business.
General

We are a financial services company that lendsntbiavests in middle market privatefyeld companies. We were origina
organized under the name “Prospect Street Energyotation” and we changed our name to “Prospectd@n€orporation’in
June 2004. We changed our name again to “Prospeguital Corporation’in May 2007 and at the same time terminated
policy of investing at least 80% of our net asgenergy companies. While we expect to be lesssed on the energy indus
in the future, we will continue to have significdrdldings in the energy and energy related indesstri

On December 2, 2009, we completed our previoushpanced acquisition of Patriot Capital Funding,.lloc Patriot, under th
Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of Augug089, by and among, us and Patriot. Pursuantetdettms of the merg:
agreement, we acquired Patriot for $201.1 milliomprised of our common stock and cash to repagfaflatriot’s outstandin
debt, which amounted to $107.3 million. In the negrgeach outstanding share of Patriot common si@kconverted into tr
right to receive 0.363992 shares of common stodRroBpect, representing 8,444,068 shares of thep&ay's common stock
and the payment of cash in lieu of fractional sharfeProspect common stock of less than $200 fegufiom the application ¢
the foregoing exchange ratio.

We have been organized as a closed-investment company since April 13, 2004 anceHded an election to be treated a
business development company under the 1940 ActaM/@ nordiversified company within the meaning of the 19f. Our
headquarters are located at 10 East 40th Stretit,Hdor, New York, NY 10016, and our telephone hemis (212) 44&702.
Our investment adviser is Prospect Capital ManagéneC.

Patriot Acquisition

On December 2, 2009, we acquired the outstandimgeshof Patriot Capital Funding, Inc. (“Patriopmmon stock fo
$201.1 million. Under the terms of the merger agreet, Patriot common shareholders received 0.36392fes of ou
common stock for each share of Patriot common staxdulting in 8,444,068 shares of common stockdésued by us. |
connection with the transaction, we repaid alldbestanding borrowings of Patriot, in compliancéhwthe merger agreement.

On December 2, 2009, Patriot made a final dividegaial to its undistributed net ordinary income aagital gains of $0.38 p
share. In accordance with a recent IRS revenueegtoe, the dividend was paid 10% in cash and 90fewly issued shares
Patriot’s common stock. The exchange ratio wasstelfuto give effect to the tax distribution.

The merger has been accounted for as an acquisitiBatriot by Prospect Capital Corporation (“Prxp) in accordance wit
acquisition method of accounting as detailed in A8, Business Combination§ASC 805"). The fair value of th
consideration paid was allocated to the assetsirchand liabilities assumed based on their failues as the date .
acquisition. As described in more detail in ASC 8@&odwill, if any, would have been recognized athe acquisition date,
the consideration transferred exceeded the fairevaf identifiable net assets acquired. As of ttguasition date, the fair valt
of the identifiable net assets acquired exceededadin value of the consideration transferred, aaedrecognized the excess &
gain. A preliminary gain of $5.7 million was recedl by Prospect in the quarter ended December 319 2@lated to th
acquisition of Patriot, which was revised in tharth quarter of Fiscal 2010, to $7.7 million, whea settled severance accru
related to certain members of Patsoibp management. Under ASC 805, the adjustmemirtpreliminary estimates is reflect
in the three and six months ended December 31, 888 Note 13 to our consolidated financial statémg The acquisition ¢
Patriot was negotiated in July 2009 with the pusehagreement being signed on August 3, 2009. Betwaly 2009 ani
December 2, 2009, our valuation of certain of theestments acquired from Patriot increased due ddket improvemen
which resulted in the recognition of the gain aisahg.
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Our Investment Objective and Policies

Our investment objective is to generate both curienome and longerm capital appreciation through debt and e«
investments. We focus on making investments ingpgwcompanies, and many of our investments aragérgg companies. V
are a non-diversified company within the meaninthef1940 Act.

Typically, we concentrate on making investmentgompanies with annual revenues of less than $50mand enterpris
values of less than $250 million. Our typical inveent involves a secured loan of less than $50anillvith some form ¢
equity participation. From time to time, we acquiantrolling interests in companies in conjunctigith making secured de
investments in such companies. In most cases, auegpm which we invest are privately held at tineetwe invest in them. V
refer to these companies as “target” or “middlekatircompanies and these investments as “middl&ebamvestments.”

We seek to maximize returns and protect risk for mwestors by applying rigorous analysis to makel anonitor ou
investments. While the structure of our investmerdsies, we can invest in senior secured debt,osemisecured del
subordinated secured debt, subordinated unsecuebtl dhezzanine debt, convertible debt, convertipleferred equit
preferred equity, common equity, warrants and oihstruments, many of which generate current yi€dr investmen
primarily range between approximately $5 milliordaBb0 million each, although this investment sizgyraary as the size
our capital base changes.

While our primary focus is to seek current incohmugh investment in the debt and/or dividerading equity securities
eligible privately-held, thinly-traded or distresseompanies and longrm capital appreciation by acquiring accompar
warrants, options or other equity securities ofhseompanies, we may invest up to 30% of the paadtfol opportunisti
investments in order to seek enhanced returngdakisolders. Such investments may include investsiiarthe debt and equ
instruments of broadlyraded public companies. We expect that these pgblinpanies generally will have debt securities
are noninvestment grade. Within this 30% basket, we mayp alvest in debt and equity securities of compatoeated outsic
of the United States.

Our investments may include other equity investmenstich as warrants, options to buy a minorityr@gein a portfoli
company, or contractual payment rights or rightsetteive a proportional interest in the operatiaghcflow or net income
such company. When determined by our Investmenis&dvo be in our best interest, we may acquirerdrolling interest in
portfolio company. Any warrants we receive with ale@bt securities may require only a nominal cosixercise, and thus, a
portfolio company appreciates in value, we may ewhiadditional investment return from this equityerest. We hay
structured, and will continue to structure, somerams to include provisions protecting our rightsa minorityinterest or, i
applicable, controllingnaterest holder, as well as puts, or rights to sedih securities back to the company, upon therceck
of specified events. In many cases, we obtain tregiisn rights in connection with these equity metgs, which may inclu
demand and “piggyback” registration rights.

We plan to hold many of our investments to matusityepayment, but will sell our investments eaiie liquidity event take
place, such as the sale or recapitalization ofrglim company, or if we determine a sale of omermre of our investments
be in our best interest.

We have qualified and elected to be treated for. Befleral income tax purposes as a Registeredtineas Company (“RICY
under Subchapter M of the Code. As a RIC, we gdlgeta not have to pay corporatevel U.S. Federal income taxes on
ordinary income or capital gains that we distribideur stockholders as dividends. To continueualify as a RIC, we mu:
among other things, meet certain sourcénobme and asset diversification requirements ésxiibed below). In addition,
qualify for RIC tax treatment we must distributedor stockholders, for each taxable year, at 188% of our investmer
company taxable income,” which is generally ourimaidy income plus the excess of our realized nettdbrm capital gair
over our realized net long-term capital losses.

For a discussion of the risks inherent in our midfinvestments, see “Risk Factors — Risks Retptmour Investments.”
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Industry Sectors

We have invested significantly in industrial ancergy related companies. However, we continue teewidur focus in oth
sectors of the economy to diversify our portfolmdings. The energy industry consists of compamdbke direct energy val
chain as well as companies that sell products amdces to, or acquire products and services fritia,direct energy vali
chain. In this report, we refer to all of these pamies as “energy companies” and assets in thespatoes as “energy assets.”
The categories of energy companies in this chandascribed below. The direct energy value chadadiy includes upstree
businesses, midstream businesses and downstream$ses:

e Upstream businesses find, develop and extract gmespurces, including natural gas, crude oil apal,ovhich ar
typically from geological reservoirs found undengmd or offshore, and agricultural produc

«  Midstream businesses gather, process, refine, atatdéransmit energy resources and their by predaca form the
is usable by wholesale power generation, utiligtrgchemical, industrial and gasoline custom

«  Downstream businesses include the power and @iggtsegment as well as businesses that procdss,renarket ¢
distribute hydrocarbons or other energy resoursesh as customer-ready natural gas, propane antirgggo end-
user customer:

Ongoing Relationships with Portfolio Companies
Monitoring

Prospect Capital Management monitors our portfa@mpanies on an ongoing basis. Prospect CapitalalyEment wil
continue to monitor the financial trends of eachtfpio company to determine if it is meeting itsdiness plan and to assess
appropriate course of action for each company.

Prospect Capital Management employs several metbbdsvaluating and monitoring the performance amatue of ou
investments, which may include, but are not limitecthe following:

* Assessment of success in adhering to the portfoliopan’s business plan and compliance with coven:

e Regular contact with portfolio company managemaet, & appropriate, the financial or strategic sgmm to discus
financial position, requirements and accomplishrsie

e Attendance at and participation in board meetirfgh® portfolio company; an
« Review of monthly and quarterly financial statensesmd financial projections for the portfolio compa
Investment Valuatio

Our Board of Directors has established procedureshie valuation of our investment portfolio. Thgsecedures are detai
below.

Investments for which market quotations are reaalifgilable are valued at such market quotations.

For most of our investments, market quotationsrateavailable. With respect to investments for ahisarket quotations ¢
not readily available or when such market quotatiare deemed not to represent fair value, our Boadrectors has approv
a multi-step valuation process each quarter, aithes! below:

1) Each portfolio company or investment is reviewedday investment professionals with the independefatior
firm engaged by our Board of Directo

2) the independent valuation firm conducts independpptaisals and makes their own independent assas:

3) the audit committee of our Board of Directors rexgdeand discusses the preliminary valuation of awestmer
Adviser and that of the independent valuation fiemg

4) the Board of Directors discusses valuations andrdenes the fair value of each investment in outfplo in gooc
faith based on the input of our Investment Advidlee, respective independent valuation firm andhiingit committee
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Investments are valued utilizing a market approaohincome approach, a liquidation approach, mmabination of approache
as appropriate. The market approach uses pricesotined relevant information generated by markehdagtions involving
identical or comparable assets or liabilities (@uihg a business). The income approach uses wvafutgchniques to conve
future amounts (for example, cash flows or earningsa single present value amount (discountedjutated based on ¢
appropriate discount rate. The measurement is basdtie net present value indicated by current gtagkpectations abo
those future amounts. In following these approactiestypes of factors that we may take into actauffair value pricing ou
investments include, as relevant: available curneatket data, including relevant and applicableketatrading and transactic
comparables, applicable market yields and multjidesurity covenants, call protection provision§pimation rights, the natu
and realizable value of any collateral, the poitf@ompanys ability to make payments, its earnings and distamicash flows
the markets in which the portfolio company doesifess, comparisons of financial ratios of peer camigs that are publi
M&A comparables, the principal market and entemprialues, among other factors.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stas&l&oard (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Godifon (“ASC” or
“Codification”) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosur@ASC 820"). ASC 820 defines fair value, establishe
framework for measuring fair value in GAAP, and angs disclosures about fair value measurementadpted ASC 820 ¢
a prospective basis beginning in the quarter eisdgdember 30, 2008.

ASC 820 classifies the inputs used to measure flagsealues into the following hierarchy:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identicalesssor liabilities, accessible by the Company a&
measurement date.

Level 2:Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilitiesattive markets, or quoted prices for identicaldionilar asset
or liabilities in markets that are not active, t¢iner observable inputs other than quoted prices.

Level 3:Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair value hierarelithin which the fair value measurement in itsiity falls has been determin
based on the lowest level of input that is sigaificto the fair value measurement. Our assessnigheacsignificance of .
particular input to the fair value measurementsrentirety requires judgment and considers facpegific to each investment.

The changes to generally accepted accounting ptesirom the application of ASC 820 relate to tledinition of fair value
framework for measuring fair value, and the expandisclosures about fair value measurements. ASCapplies to fair valu
measurements already required or permitted by ctiae@dards.

In accordance with ASC 820, the fair value of aweistments is defined as the price that we woutéive upon selling a
investment in an orderly transaction to an indepetduyer in the principal or most advantageousketain which tha
investment is transacted.

In April 2009, the FASB issued ASC 820-10-&xtermining Fair Value When the Volume and Levddivity for the Asset ¢
Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identify Transactions That Are Not Orde” (“ASC 820-10-65").This update
provides further clarification for ASC 820 in matkehat are not active and provides additional guée for determining whe
the volume of trading level of activity for an asse liability has significantly decreased and fdentifying circumstances th
indicate a transaction is not orderly. ASC 8206H0is effective for interim and annual reportingipds ending after June 1
2009. The adoption of ASC 820-85-for the year ended June 30, 2010, did not hayesiect on our net asset value, finan
position or results of operations as there washamge to the fair value measurement principlefostit in ASC 820.
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In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Staisd&lpdate 2010-06sair Value Measurements and Disclosures (T«
820): Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Meamments(*ASC 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 8P0-and
clarifies and provides additional disclosure reguients related to recurring and necurring fair value measurements
employers’ disclosures about postretirement ber@éih assets. ASU 2016 is effective for interim and annual report
periods beginning after December 15, 2010. Our ament does not believe that the adoption of thenaied guidance |
ASC 820-10 will have a significant effect on ourdncial statements.

For a discussion of the risks inherent in deterngrihe value of securities for which readily aviaidamarket values do not exi
see “Risk Factors — Risks relating to our busiresblost of our portfolio investments are recordedaat ¥alue as determine
in good faith by our Board of Directors and, agsult, there is uncertainty as to the value ofpmirtfolio investments.”

Valuation of Other Financial Assets and Financiahilities

In February 2007, FASB issued ASC Subtopic 820-84-0The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Fiocal
Liabilities (“ASC 820-10-05-1"). ASC 820-10-0%- permits an entity to elect fair value as theiahitand subseque
measurement attribute for many of assets and itiakilfor which the fair value option has been tddcand similar assets a
liabilities measured using another measuremenbaté. We have adopted this statement on July @8 20id have elected not
value some assets and liabilities at fair value@isld be permitted by ASC 820-10-05-1.

Managerial Assistanc

As a business development company, we offer, argt provide upon request, managerial assistancertaic of our portfolic
companies. This assistance could involve, amongerothings, monitoring the operations of our poitfotompanies
participating in board and management meetingssulting with and advising officers of portfolio cganies and providin
other organizational and financial guidance. We megeive fees for these services. Such fees wooldjnalify as good
income”for purposes of the 90% income test that we musttreach year to qualify as a RIC. Prospect Adnatisin provides
such managerial assistance on our behalf to partfompanies when we are required to provide thséstance.

Market Conditions

While the economy continues to show signs of regof®m the deteriorating credit markets of 2008 009, there is still
level of uncertainty and volatility in the capitaarkets. The growth and improvement in the capitatkets that began duril
the second half of 2009 carried over into the fipsarter of 2010. While encouraged by the signsnpfovement, we operate
a challenging environment that is still recoverfngm a recession and financial services industryatigely affected by th
deterioration of credit quality in subprime resiiehmortgages that spread rapidly to other crawditkets. Market liquidity an
credit quality conditions continue to remain wealagtay than three years ago.

We believe that Prospect is well positioned to gate through these adverse market conditions. Bgsiness developme
company, we are limited to a maximum 1 to 1 debédaity ratio, and as of June 30, 2010, we had F18dlion available
under our credit facility, of which $100.3 milliomas outstanding. Further, as we make additionadmaents that are eligible
be pledged under the credit facility, we will geater additional credit facility availability. Thevalving period for our cred
facility continues until June 13, 2012, with an atization running to June 13, 2013, with interdstributions to us allowed.

We also continue to generate liquidity through pubhd private stock offerings. On July 7, 2009, aseenpleted a public stoc
offering for 5,175,000 shares of our common stackB%00 per share, raising $46.6 million of grosscpeds. On August 2
2009 and September 24, 2009, we issued 3,449,&86sshnd 2,807,111 shares, respectively, of ounemmstock at $8.50 ar
$9.00 per share, respectively, in private stockririfjs, raising $29.3 million, and $25.3 milliongross proceeds, respective
Concurrent with the sale of these shares, we ahtate a registration rights agreement in which gvanted the purchase
certain registration rights with respect to therebaUnder the terms and conditions of the redistraights agreement, we file
with the SEC a post-effective amendment to thestegfion statement on Form 2len November 6, 2009. Such amendment
declared effective by the SEC on November 9, 2009.
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On March 4, 2010, our Registration Statement omFNF2 was declared effective by the SEC. Under thidfSRegistratiol
Statement, we can issue up to $439.6 million oftamtdhl equity securities as of June 30, 2010.

On March 17, 2010, we established an at-the-marfagram through which we sold shares of our comstogk. An at-the-
market offering is a registered offering by a palglitraded issuer of its listed equity securitieflisg shares directly into tl
market at market prices. We engaged two bralezders to act as agents and sell our common dioadtly into the market ov
a period of time. We paid a 2% commission to thekerdealer on shares sold. Through this program wests8J000,00
shares of our common stock at an average pricl@®$ per share, raising $87.2 million of grosscpeuls, from March 2
2010 through July 21, 2010.

On July 19, 2010, we established a new at-the-mhamiagram, as we had sold all the shares authoiizdide original at-the-
market program, through which we may sell, frometita time and at our discretion, 6,000,000 shaf@siocommon stock. W
engaged three brokeealers to act as potential agents and sell ourmammstock directly into the market over a periodiwfe
We currently pay a 2% commission to the bro#tealer on shares sold. Through this program we@8,814,528 shares of «
common stock at an average price of $9.71 per shaiging $37.1 million of gross proceeds, fromyXR@, 2010 throuc
August 24, 2010.

The preparation of financial statements in conftymvith accounting principles generally acceptedttie United States
America (“GAAP”) requires management to make estimates and assasphiat affect the reported amounts of asset:
liabilities at the date of the financial statemeatsl the reported amounts of income and expengasgdihe reported peric
Changes in the economic environment, financial et@rland any other parameters used in determineggethstimates col
cause actual results to differ.

Our Investment Adviser

Prospect Capital Management manages our investrasraar investment adviser. Prospect Capital Manageéis a Delawa
limited liability corporation that has been registé as an investment adviser under the Adviserssikate March 31, 200
Prospect Capital Management is led by John F. BHrand M. Grier Eliasek, two senior executivegiwsignificant investme
advisory and business experience. Both MessrsyBard Eliasek spend a significant amount of thieretin their roles
Prospect Capital Management working on the Comparmghalf. The principal executive offices of Praip€apita
Management are 10 East 40th Street, 44th Floor, Xesk, NY 10016. We depend on the due diligencédl| akd network o
business contacts of the senior management of regsiment Adviser. We also depend, to a significextent, on ot
Investment Advises investment professionals and the informationdeal flow generated by those investment profestsadn
the course of their investment and portfolio mamaget activities. The Investment Advisgersenior management te
evaluates, negotiates, structures, closes, moratatservices our investments. Our future sucoggsrils to a significant ext
on the continued service of the senior manageneam t particularly John F. Barry Il and M. GrielidSkek. The departure
any of the senior managers of our Investment Adwiseild have a materially adverse effect on oulitghio achieve ot
investment objective. In addition, we can offer agsurance that Prospect Capital Management wilkireraur Investme
Adviser or that we will continue to have accesstsoinvestment professionals or its information atehl flow. Under ot
Investment Advisory Agreement, we pay Prospect @hplanagement investment advisory fees, which isbrig an annui
base management fee based on our gross assethh as avewvopart incentive fee based on our performance. MrryBaurrently
controls Prospect Capital Management.

Investment Advisory Agreement
Terms

We have entered into an investment advisory andagement agreement (the Investment Advisory Agregnveth Prospec
Capital Management, under which the Investment gelvisubject to the overall supervision of our BloafrDirectors, manag
our day-today operations and provides us with investmentsmlyi services. Under the terms of the Investmentigeady
Agreement, our Investment Adviser: (i) determirtess ¢omposition of our portfolio, the nature anditignof the changes to ¢
portfolio and the manner of implementing such clesndii) identifies, evaluates and negotiates thectire of the investmer
we make (including performing due diligence on prospective portfolio companies); and (iii) closesl monitors investmer
we make.
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Prospect Capital Managemenservices under the Investment Advisory Agreenagatnot exclusive, and it is free to furr
similar services to other entities so long as ésvises to us are not impaired. For providing thesevices the Investme
Adviser receives a fee from us, consisting of twomponents: a base management fee and an incemigveThe ba:s
management fee is calculated at an annual rate0@R®2 on our gross assets (including amounts boahweor service
currently rendered under the Investment Advisoryekment, the base management fee is payable dyamterrears. The ba
management fee is calculated based on the avesdge ©f our gross assets at the end of the two megsintly complete
calendar quarters and appropriately adjusted fgrsdvare issuances or repurchases during the cuwadendar quarter. Be
management fees for any partial month or quarteappropriately prorated.

The incentive fee has two parts. The first pam, itttcome incentive fee, is calculated and payabbetgrly in arrears based
our pre-incentive fee net investment income forithmediately preceding calendar quarter. For thigppse, préncentive fe
net investment income means interest income, dinidecome and any other income (including any ofees (other than fe
for providing managerial assistance), such as cemenmit, origination, structuring, diligence and agltiag fees and other fe
that we receive from portfolio companies) accruedrd) the calendar quarter, minus our operatingeasps for the quar
(including the base management fee, expenses gayalder the Administration Agreement describedweklnd any intere
expense and dividends paid on any issued and ondistapreferred stock, but excluding the incenfee). Preincentive fee ni
investment income includes, in the case of investmaith a deferred interest feature (such as maigissue discount, de
instruments with payment in kind interest and zsyopon securities), accrued income that we havegetaeceived in cash. Pre-
incentive fee net investment income does not irelady realized capital gains, realized capitaldsessr unrealized capi
appreciation or depreciation. Preentive fee net investment income, expressedrateaf return on the value of our net as
at the end of the immediately preceding calendaartqu is compared to a “hurdle ratef 1.75% per quarter (7.0(
annualized).

The net investment income used to calculate thisgiahe incentive fee is also included in the amioof the gross assets u
to calculate the 2.00% base management fee. Wehpalnvestment Adviser an income incentive fee wébpect to our pre-
incentive fee net investment income in each caleqdarter as follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whicin preincentive fee net investment income does not extie
hurdle rate

. 100.00% of our pre-incentive fee net investm&iwbme with respect to that portion of such peentive fee nq
investment income, if any, that exceeds the huratie but is less than 125.00% of the quarterly leurdte in an
calendar quarter (8.75% annualized with a 7.00%aliwed hurdle rate); ar

«  20.00% of the amount of our pireentive fee net investment income, if any, thateeds 125.00% of the quarte
hurdle rate in any calendar quarter (8.75% annedhzith a 7.00% annualized hurdle ra

These calculations are appropriately prorated fyr @geriod of less than three months and adjustedrfyg share issuances
repurchases during the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee, the capdahgyincentive fee, is determined and payable rieaas as of the end of ei
calendar year (or upon termination of the Investriatvisory Agreement, as of the termination date)l equals 20.00% of ¢
realized capital gains for the calendar year, ¥f,amomputed net of all realized capital losses amatalized capital depreciati
at the end of such year. In determining the cagtihs incentive fee payable to the Investment selviwe calculate tl
aggregate realized capital gains, aggregate reatiapital losses and aggregate unrealized capgfadediation, as applicab
with respect to each investment that has beenriponfolio. For the purpose of this calculatiom, ‘@hvestment”is defined a
the total of all rights and claims which may beeatsd against a portfolio company arising our pagrétion in the debt, equil
and other financial instruments issued by that comyp Aggregate realized capital gains, if any, ¢éxuhe sum of tt
differences between the aggregate net sales pfrieach investment and the aggregate cost basiscbfiavestment when sc
or otherwise disposed of. Aggregate realized chjutses equal the sum of the amounts by whiclatjgregate net sales pi
of each investment is less than the aggregate lwasis of such investment when sold or otherwis@odisd. Aggrega
unrealized capital depreciation equals the surhefiifferences, if negative, between the aggregalteation of each investme
and the aggregate cost basis of such investmaeritthe applicable calendar yeamnd. At the end of the applicable calendar
the amount of capital gains that serves as the li@sour calculation of the capital gains inceetfee involves netting aggreg
realized capital gains against aggregate realiapital losses on a sinéeeeption basis and then reducing this amount kb
aggregate unrealized capital depreciation. If thisnber is positive, then the capital gains incenfige payable is equal
20.00% of such amount, less the aggregate amouwamtyoapital gains incentive fees paid since irioapt
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Examples of Quarterly Incentive Fee Calculat
Example 1: Income Incentive Fee (*)
Alternative 1
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividenagd, etc.) = 1.25%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmegdme - (base management fee + other expens@€sybéo
Pre-incentive net investment income does not exbeedle rate, therefore there is no income incenfibe.
Alternative 2
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividenagd, etc.) = 2.70%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian, feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmegdme - (base management fee + other expens@sj¢o

Preincentive net investment income exceeds hurdle thtxefore there is an income incentive fee paydlyl us to ot
Investment Adviser.

Income incentive Fee = 100% x “Catch Up” + the tgeaf 0% AND (20% x (pre-incentive fee net investrhincome -
2.1875%)

= (100% x (2.00% — 1.75%)) + 0%
=100% x 0.25% + 0%

=0.25%
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Alternative 3
Assumption:
Investment income (including interest, dividend®d, etc.) = 3.00%
Hurdle rate(1) = 1.75%
Base management fee(2) = 0.50%
Other expenses (legal, accounting, custodian,feaagent, etc.)(3) = 0.20%
Pre-incentive fee net investment income (investnmadme - (base management fee + other expens@s3&o

Preincentive net investment income exceeds hurdle thtxefore there is an income incentive fee paydlyl us to ot
Investment Adviser.

Income incentive Fee = 100% x “Catch Up” + the tgeaf 0% AND (20% x (pre-incentive fee net investrhincome -
2.1875%)

= (100% x (2.1875% — 1.75%)) + the greater of 0%DAR0% x (2.30% — 2.1875%))
= (100% x 0.4375%) + (20% x 0.1125%)
=0.4375% + 0.0225%

=0.46%

(1) Represents 7% annualized hurdle r

(2) Represents 2% annualized base managemer

(3) Excludes organizational and offering expen

(*) The hypothetical amount of [-incentive fee net investment income shown is basea percentage of total net ass

Example 2: Capital Gains Incentive Fee:

Alternative 1

Assumption:
*  Year 1: $20 million investment ma
*  Year 2: Fair market valu¢FMV") of investment determined to be $22 milli
*  Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17 iorill

. Year 4: Investment sold for $21 millic
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The impact, if any, on the capital gains portioniha incentive fee would be:
*  Year 1: No impac
*  Year 2: No impac

e Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the secamnafptine incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliemrealize:
capital depreciatior

e Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secarnafpthe incentive fee is calculated by $4 milligsl million of
realized capital gain and $3 milliceversalin unrealized capital depreciatic

Alternative 2
Assumption:
e Year 1: $20 million investment ma
*  Year 2: FMV of investment determined to be $17 il
*  Year 3: FMV of investment determined to be $17 iorill
*  Year 4: FMV of investment determined to be $21 iorill
*  Year 5: FMV of investment determined to be $18 il
*  Year 6: Investment sold for $15 millic
The impact, if any, on the capital gains portioniha incentive fee would be:
e Year 1: No impac

e Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secamaipte incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliamrealize:
capital depreciatior

Year 3: No impac

* Year 4: Increase base amount on which the separtdof the incentive fee is calculated by $3 miili( reversain
unrealized capital depreciatio

e Year 5: Decrease base amount on which the secamaipte incentive fee is calculated by $2 milliamrealize:
capital depreciatior

e Year 6: Decrease base amount on which the secahdfghe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliggd million of
realized capital loss offset by a $2 millireversain unrealized capital depreciatic
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Alternative 3

Assumption:

Year 1: $20 million investment made in company‘lavestment A”),and $20 million investment made in comp
B (“Investment I')

Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $&illion, and Investment B is sold for $18 milli

Year 3: Investment A is sold for $23 millic

The impact, if any, on the capital gains portionhaf incentive fee would be:

Year 1: No impac

Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secomdpthe incentive fee is calculated by $2 milligrealizec
capital loss on Investment |

Year 3: Increase base amount on which the secandfpthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milligralized capit:
gain on Investment A

Alternative 4

Assumption:

Year 1: $20 million investment made in company‘ivestment A”),and $20 million investment made in comp
B (“Investment I')

Year 2: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $2illion, and FMV of Investment B is determined lha
$17 million

Year 3: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $iflion, and FMV of Investment B is determined la
$18 million

Year 4: FMV of Investment A is determined to be $iiflion, and FMV of Investment B is determined la
$21 million

Year 5: Investment A is sold for $17 million, amvéstment B is sold for $23 millic

The impact, if any, on the capital gains portioniha incentive fee would be:

Year 1: No impac

Year 2: Decrease base amount on which the secandfpthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milliumrealize:
capital depreciation on Investment

Year 3: Decrease base amount on which the secahdfptae incentive fee is calculated by $1 milligB2 million in
unrealized capital depreciation on Investment A &idmillion recovery in unrealized capital depréicia or
Investment B’

Year 4: Increase base amount on which the secoridopthe incentive fee is calculated by $3 milli¢Bil million
recovery in unrealized capital depreciation on &treent A and $2 million recovery in unrealized talpiepreciatio
on Investment B

Year 5: Increase base amount on which the secoridbpthe incentive fee is calculated by $1 milli¢3 million
realized capital gain on Investment B offset byndiBion realized capital loss on Investment A plasbl millior
reversain unrealized capital depreciation on Investmeritoin Year 4).

11
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Duration and Terminatiol

The Investment Advisory Agreement was originallypegved by our Board of Directors on June 23, 200d was recently re-
approved by the Board of Directors on June 15, Z01@n additional ongear term expiring June 24, 2011. Unless termir
earlier as described below, it will remain in effeom year to year thereafter if approved annubifyour Board of Directors
by the affirmative vote of the holders of a majpiif our outstanding voting securities, includimngeither case, approval b
majority of our directors who are not interestedspes. The Investment Advisory Agreement will austically terminate in tt
event of its assignment. The Investment Advisoryekgnent may be terminated by either party with@utatty upon not mo
than 60 days’ written notice to the other. See KR#&ctors—Risks relating to our business\e are dependent upon Pros
Capital Management’s key management personneluiofuture success.”

Indemnification

The Investment Advisory Agreement provides thaseab willful misfeasance, bad faith or gross neglice in the performan
of its duties or by reason of the reckless disrgdrits duties and obligations, Prospect Capitalnigement and its office
managers, agents, employees, controlling persoersybiars and any other person or entity affiliatethvii are entitled t
indemnification from us for any damages, liabiltiecosts and expenses (including reasonable ay®rfees and amour
reasonably paid in settlement) arising from thedesimg of Prospect Capital Managemenservices under the Investr
Advisory Agreement or otherwise as our investmeiviser.

Administration Agreement

We have also entered into an Administration Agresmvath Prospect Administration under which Progp&dministration
among other things, provides (or arranges for tloeipion of) administrative services and facilities us. For providing the
services, we reimburse Prospect Administrationdior allocable portion of overhead incurred by PexspAdministration i
performing its obligations under the Administratidagreement, including rent and our allocable paridd the costs of our chi
compliance officer and chief financial officer ahg staff, including the internal legal staff. Undhis agreement, Prosp
Administration furnishes us with office facilitiegguipment and clerical, bookkeeping and recordikgeservices at su
facilities. Prospect Administration also perfornas,oversees the performance of, our required adtnative services, whi
include, among other things, being responsibldterfinancial records that we are required to na@inand preparing reports
our stockholders and reports filed with the Sewmsitand Exchange Commission, or the SEC. In additrospe:
Administration assists us in determining and ptiig our net asset value, overseeing the preparatia filing of our ta
returns and the printing and dissemination of reptw our stockholders, and generally overseeg#élyenent of our expens
and the performance of administrative and profesdiservices rendered to us by others. Under thmigidtration Agreemer
Prospect Administration also provides on our behehagerial assistance to those portfolio compdniagich we are requir
to provide such assistance. The Administration Agrent may be terminated by either party withoutaftgnupon 60 days’
written notice to the other party. Prospect Adntmaison is a wholly owned subsidiary of our Investmh Adviser.

Prospect Administration previously engaged Vastafdind Services LLC (“Vastardis”) to serve as aul-administrator t
perform certain services required of Prospect Adstriation. On April 30, 2009 we gave a @@y notice to Vastardis
termination of our agreement for Vastardis to plevsubadministration services effective June 30, 2009.8Mered into a ne
consulting services agreement for the period fray I, 2009 until the filing of our Form 1K-for the year ended June
2009. We paid Vastardis a total of $30,000 for mexv rendered in conjunction with preparation offkFd0K under the ne
agreement. All administration services were assubyedrospect Administration effective September2D09.

We reimbursed Prospect Administration $3.4 milli$&,9 million and $2.1 million for the twelve mostended June 30, 20
June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008, respectivelgeimices it provided to the Company at cost.

12
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Payment of Our Expenses

All investment professionals of the Investment Asdyviand its respective staff, when and to the éxagaged in providir
investment advisory and management services, andatmpensation and routine overhead expenses lofpgusonnel allocak
to such services, will be provided and paid fothey Investment Adviser. We bear all other costsexpnses of our operatic
and transactions, including those relating to: pbizgtion and offering; calculation of our net assgtue (including the cost a
expenses of any independent valuation firm); exgerniacurred by Prospect Capital Management payabliird parties
including agents, consultants or other advisersh(sas independent valuation firms, accountants lagdl counsel), i
monitoring our financial and legal affaiesd in monitoring our investments and performing diligence on our prospect
portfolio companies; interest payable on debtnif,aand dividends payable on preferred stock, ¥f, amcurred to finance o
investments; offerings of our debt, our preferrbdres, our common stock and other securities; imarg advisory fees; fe
payable to third parties, including agents, comsu#t or other advisors, relating to, or associatil, evaluating and maki
investments; transfer agent and custodial feesstragion fees; listing fees; taxes; independenéaors’ fees and expens:
costs of preparing and filing reports or other doents with the SEC; the costs of any reports, pstatements or other notis
to stockholders, including printing costs; our edlble portion of the fidelity bond, directors anffiaers/errors and omissio
liability insurance, and any other insurance prensiudirect costs and expenses of administratiaiiuding auditor and leg
costs; and all other expenses incurred by us, bylreestment Adviser or by Prospect Administrationconnection wit
administering our business, such as our allocatgom of overhead under the administration agregmecluding rent and o
allocable portion of the costs of our chief comptia officer and chief financial officer and thedspective staffs under the sub-
administration agreement, as further describedvelo

License Agreement

We entered into a license agreement with Prospapit& Management, pursuant to which Prospect @blihnagement agre
to grant us a nonexclusive, royalty free licensage the name “Prospect Capitdlfider this agreement, we have a right tc
the Prospect Capital name, for so long as Prospagital Management or one of its affiliates remains Investment Advise
Other than with respect to this limited license, vewe no legal right to the Prospect Capital nahhés license agreement v
remain in effect for so long as the Investment Adw Agreement with our Investment Adviser is ifeef.

Determination of Net Asset Value

The net asset value per share of our outstandiagestof common stock will be determined quarteyhydlviding the value ¢
total assets minus liabilities by the total numbeshares outstanding.

In calculating the value of our total assets, wk védlue investments for which market quotations ezadily available at su
market quotations. Shoteérm investments which mature in 60 days or lessh &is U.S. Treasury bills, are valued at amor
cost, which approximates market value. The amaitizest method involves recording a security atcist (i.e., princip:
amount plus any premium and less any discount)hendate of purchase and thereafter amortizing/ngréhat differenc
between the principal amount due at maturity anst @ssuming a constant yield to maturity as detegthiat the time
purchase. Shoterm securities which mature in more than 60 dagsvalued at current market quotations by an inddee
pricing service or at the mean between the bid asidprices obtained from at least two brokers @leats (if available, ¢
otherwise by a principal market maker or a primargrket dealer). Investments in money market mufwads are valued
their net asset value as of the close of busineseenday of valuation.

Most of the investments in our portfolio do not Bauwarket quotations which are readily availableanigg the investments
not have actively traded markets. Debt and eqeityisties for which market quotations are not riyaalvailable are valued wi
the assistance of an independent valuation semsieg a documented valuation policy and a valuatoocess that

consistently applied under the direction of our Bloaf Directors. For a discussion of the risks irme in determining the val
of securities for which readily available marketues do not exist, see “Risk Factors—Risks Relatin@ur Business—Mos!
of our portfolio investments are recorded at faitue as determined in good faith by our Board ak&tors and, as a res
there is uncertainty as to the value of our padfolvestments.”
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The factors that may be taken into account in wglsuch investments include, as relevant, the garttompanys ability tc
make payments, its estimated earnings and projeisedunted cash flows, the nature and realizadligevof any collateral, tl
financial environment in which the portfolio compaoperates, comparisons to securities of simildoliply traded companie
changes in interest rates for similar debt instmtm@nd other relevant factors. Due to the inheweertainty of determinir
the fair value of investments that do not have itgaVailable market quotations, the fair valuetloése investments may dif
significantly from the values that would have bersed had such market quotations existed for sugstments, and any st
differences could be material.

As part of the fair valuation process, the indeggnd/aluation firm engaged by the Board of Direstperforms a review
each debt and equity investment and provides aerahgalues for each investment, which, along wiiinagemens valuatiol
recommendations, is reviewed by the Audit Commitféleanagement and the independent valuation firm @mépst thei
preliminary evaluations to reflect comments prodidy the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee revsethe final valuatio
report and managemestvaluation recommendations and makes a recommendat the Board of Directors based or
analysis of the methodologies employed and theuariweights that should be accorded to each poofitine valuation as we
as factors that the independent valuation firm msahagement may not have included in their evalngtimcesses. The Bo:i
of Directors then evaluates the Audit Committeeoramendations and undertakes a similar analysieterchine the fair valt
of each investment in the portfolio in good faith.

Determination of fair values involves subjectivedgments and estimates not susceptible to subdiantiby auditing
procedures. Accordingly, under current accountiggdards, the notes to our financial statementisrafier to the uncertain
with respect to the possible effect of such vabratj and any change in such valuations, on oundiadstatements.

Dividend Reinvestment Plan

We have adopted a dividend reinvestment plan tatigles for reinvestment of our distributions orhak of our stockholder
unless a stockholder elects to receive cash addem\below. As a result, when our Board of Direstauthorizes, and \
declare, a cash dividend, then our stockholders lnave not “opted outdf our dividend reinvestment plan will have theast
dividends automatically reinvested in additionadrgs of our common stock, rather than receivingésh dividends.

No action is required on the part of a registeretidolder to have their cash dividend reinvestedhares of our comm
stock. A registered stockholder may elect to rexzeim entire dividend in cash by notifying the pkaministrator and o
transfer agent and registrar, in writing so thathsnotice is received by the plan administratofater than the record date
dividends to stockholders. The plan administratds sip an account for shares acquired through ltrefpr each stockhold
who has not elected to receive dividends in cashheohd such shares in naertificated form. Upon request by a stockhc
participating in the plan, the plan administratali,vinstead of crediting shares to the participardccount, issue a certific
registered in the participastname for the number of whole shares of our comstock and a check for any fractional sh
Such request by a stockholder must be received thags prior to the dividend payable date in ofdethat dividend to be pa
in cash. If such request is received less tharettegs prior to the dividend payable date, therdtiielends are reinvested ¢
shares are repurchased for the stockhaddaccount; however, future dividends are paid outash on all balances. Th
stockholders whose shares are held by a brokether financial intermediary may receive dividendsash by notifying the
broker or other financial intermediary of theiratlen.

We primarily use newly issued shares to implemkeatplan, whether our shares are trading at a praroiuat a discount to r
asset value. However, we reserve the right to @msetshares in the open market in connection withmplementation of tt
plan. The number of shares to be issued to a stdadhis determined by dividing the total dollar @mt of the dividen
payable to such stockholder by the market priceshare of our common stock at the close of regudaling on The NASDA!
Global Select Market on the valuation date for sdiefdend. If we use newlissued shares to implement the plan, the valu
date will not be earlier than the last day thatlstmlders have the right to elect to receive cadleu of shares. Market price |
share on that date will be the closing price fazthsshares on The NASDAQ Global Select Market onoifsale is reported 1
such day, at the average of their reported bidaskéd prices. The number of shares of our comnumrk 40 be outstandii
after giving effect to payment of the dividend canhe established until the value per share athwhaditional shares will |
issued has been determined and elections of ooktsttlers have been tabulated. Stockholders whaadcelect to recei
dividends in shares of common stock may experi@geceetion to the net asset value of their sharearihares are trading ¢
premium at the time we issue new shares underléimegmd dilution if our shares are trading at @adist. The level of accreti
or discount would depend on various factors, iniclgdhe proportion of our stockholders who partidgin the plan, the lex
of premium or discount at which our shares areingadnd the amount of the dividend payable to akstolder.
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There are no brokerage charges or other chargatet¢kholders who participate in the plan. The @Edministrators fees undt
the plan are paid by us. If a participant electsvbigten notice to the plan administrator to hawve plan administrator sell part
all of the shares held by the plan administratothia participans account and remit the proceeds to the particighatpla
administrator is authorized to deduct a $15 tratimadee plus a $0.10 per share brokerage comnnissiom the proceeds.

Stockholders who receive dividends in the formto€k are subject to the same U.S. Federal, statdogal tax consequences
are stockholders who elect to receive their diveteim cash. A stockholderbasis for determining gain or loss upon the et
stock received in a dividend from us will be eqtethe total dollar amount of the dividend payataehe stockholder. Ar
stock received in a dividend will have a new hoddperiod for tax purposes commencing on the ddgvahg the day on whic
the shares are credited to the U.S. stockholdecsumt.

Participants may terminate their accounts undeptée by notifying the plan administrator via itebsite at www.amstock.cc
or by filling out the transaction request form ltexh at the bottom of their statement and sending fhe plan administrator
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, P.O. B@2,9Wall Street Station, New York, NY 10263860 or by calling tF
plan administrator’s Interactive Voice Responset&ysat (888) 888-0313.

The plan may be terminated by us upon notice itivgrimailed to each participant at least 30 daysr fjo any payable date 1
the payment of any dividend by us. All corresporodeconcerning the plan should be directed to tha ptiministrator by m:
at American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, 59 Maidlane, New York, NY 10007 or by telephone at jA2&1-8200.

Stockholders who purchased their shares througholat their shares in the name of a broker or firgnastitution shoul
consult with a representative of their broker amaficial institution with respect to their partidipa in our dividen
reinvestment plan. Such holders of our stock mayoeaddentified as our registered stockholders withplan administrator a
may not automatically have their cash dividendvested in shares of our common stock by the adtrads.

Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations

The following discussion is a general summary efraterial U.S. Federal income tax consideratigmi@able to us and to
investment in our shares. This summary does nopguurto be a complete description of the income ¢arsideratior
applicable to us or our investors on such an imueat. For example, we have not described tax coesegs that we assume
be generally known by investors or certain congitiens that may be relevant to certain types ofléws subject to spec
treatment under U.S. Federal income tax laws, @ioty stockholders subject to the alternative mimmtax, taxexemp
organizations, insurance companies, dealers inrisesy pension plans and trusts, financial in§itiius, U.S. stockholders |
defined below) whose functional currency is not th8. dollar, persons who mark-tearket our shares and persons who
our shares as part of a “straddle,” “hedge” or t@msion”transaction. This summary assumes that investddscwd commo
stock as capital assets (within the meaning ofGbee). The discussion is based upon the Code, Umeasgulations, ar
administrative and judicial interpretations, eashof the date of this report and all of which ambject to change, possil
retroactively, which could affect the continuinglidiy of this discussion. This summary does natcdiss any aspects of L
estate or gift tax or foreign, state or local tixdoes not discuss the special treatment under Ee8eral income tax laws tl
could result if we invested in tax-exempt secusitie certain other investment assets.
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A “U.S. stockholder” is a beneficial owner of shedf our common stock that is for U.S. Federal medax purposes:
e acitizen or individual resident of the United &

e acorporation, or other entity treated as a compmdor U.S. Federal income tax purposes, createarganized in (
under the laws of the United States or any stateetf or the District of Columbi:

e an estate, the income of which is subject to UeSlelfal income taxation regardless of its sourc

e atrustif (1) a U.S. court is able to exercisarany supervision over the administration of sucisttand one or ma
U.S. persons have the authority to control all gtgal decisions of the trust or (2) it has adallection in place
be treated as a U.S. pers

A “Non-U.S. stockholder’is a beneficial owner of shares of our common stk is not a partnership and is not a
stockholder.

If a partnership (including an entity treated gsaatnership for U.S. Federal income tax purposekjshshares of our comm
stock, the tax treatment of a partner in the pastrip will generally depend upon the status offthener and the activities of 1
partnership. A prospective stockholder that is dnea of a partnership holding shares of our commstock should consult
tax advisors with respect to the purchase, owngmshd disposition of shares of our common stock.

Tax matters are very complicated and the tax caresezps to an investor of an investment in our shaik depend on the fac
of his, her or its particular situation. We encagainvestors to consult their own tax advisors réigg the specifi
consequences of such an investment, including éprrting requirements, the applicability of U.Sd€eal, state, local a
foreign tax laws, eligibility for the benefits ofiypapplicable tax treaty and the effect of any fldeshanges in the tax laws.

Election To Be Taxed As AR

As a business development company, we have quiéfiel elected to be treated as a RIC under Sulathilpof the Code. As
RIC, we generally are not subject to corpolateel U.S. Federal income taxes on any ordinargnme or capital gains that"
distribute to our stockholders as dividends. Tdifjuas a RIC, we must, among other things, meebae source-oincome an
asset diversification requirements (as describddwe In addition, to obtain RIC tax treatment, weust distribute to o
stockholders, for each taxable year, at least 90#%uD"“investment company taxable incomehich is generally our ordina
income plus the excess of realized net short-teapital gains over realized net lotgrm capital losses, or the Ann
Distribution Requirement.

Taxation As A RIC

Provided that we qualify as a RIC and satisfy thendal Distribution Requirement, we will not be setijto U.S. Feder
income tax on the portion of our investment comptxable income and net capital gain (which wergefis net longerm
capital gains in excess of net shtatm capital losses) we timely distribute to staklers. We will be subject to U.S. Fed
income tax at the regular corporate rates on amcpnme or capital gain not distributed (or deemedrifigted) to ou
stockholders.

We will be subject to a 4% nafieductible U.S. Federal excise tax on certain dndiged income of RICs unless we distrit
in a timely manner an amount at least equal testma of (1) 98% of our ordinary income for each nedke year, (2) 98% of o
capital gain net income for the ogear period ending October 31 in that calendar et (3) any income realized, but
distributed, in preceding years.
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In December 2008, our Board of Directors electedktain excess profits generated in the quartee@Sptember 30, 2008 :
pay a 4% excise tax on such retained earnings. W@ $533,000 for the excise tax with the filing afir tax return i
March 2009.

In order to qualify as a RIC for U.S. Federal in@otax purposes, we must, among other things:

« qualify to be treated as a business developmenpaaynor be registered as a management investmerasty unde
the 1940 Act at all times during each taxable y

e derive in each taxable year at least 90% of ousgimecome from dividends, interest, payments wapect to certa
securities loans, gains from the sale or otheradigion of stock or other securities or currenadesother incom
derived with respect to our business of investimguch stock, securities or currencies and neniecderived from &
interest in ¢ qualified publicly traded partnersl” (as defined in the Code) or the 90% Income Test;

« diversify our holdings so that at the end of eagarter of the taxable yee

e at least 50% of the value of our assets consistsaeh, cash equivalents, U.S. Government secy
securities of other RICs, and other securitiesidhsother securities of any one issuer do not sgprtemor
than 5% of the value of our assets or more than GD#te outstanding voting securities of the isquérich
for these purposes includes the equity securifiec” qualified publicly traded partnersi”); and

* no more than 25% of the value of our assets isste¢kin the securities, other than U.S. Govern
securities or securities of other RICs, (i) of agsuer (ii) of two or more issuers that are cotgal a:
determined under applicable tax rules, by us aatldre engaged in the same or similar or relatetbs ¢
businesses or (iii) of one or mc“qualified publicly traded partnershi” or the Diversification Test:

To the extent that we invest in entities treatepatnerships for U.S. Federal income tax purpgsd®er than a dualifiec
publicly traded partnership”)ve generally must include the items of gross incal®eéved by the partnerships for purpose
the 90% Income Test, and the income that is derfi@mt a partnership (other than a “qualified pulplitaded partnership”
will be treated as qualifying income for purposéshe 90% Income Test only to the extent that suclome is attributable
items of income of the partnership which would belifying income if realized by us directly. In atidn, we generally mu
take into account our proportionate share of tisetasheld by partnerships (other than a “qualifiellicly traded partnership”
in which we are a partner for purposes of the difieation tests.

In order to meet the 90% Income Test, we may dstabhe or more special purpose corporations td hssets from which v
do not anticipate earning dividend, interest oreothualifying income under the 90% Income Test. Angh special purpo
corporation would generally be subject to U.S. Fadecome tax, and could result in a reduced d#rryield on the portion
our assets held there.

We may be required to recognize taxable incomérgumstances in which we do not receive cash. kample, if we hold de
obligations that are treated under applicable tdesras having original issue discount (such as idsbruments with payment-
in-kind interest or, in certain cases, increasingré@gerates or issued with warrants), we must irelidincome each yea
portion of the original issue discount that accraeer the life of the obligation, regardless of wiex cash representing si
income is received by us in the same taxable yBacause any original issue discount accrued willinmuded in ou
investment company taxable income for the yearcofuml, we may be required to make a distributmmudr stockholders
order to satisfy the Annual Distribution Requiremeven though we will not have received any cqroesling cash amount.

Gain or loss realized by us from warrants acqubedis as well as any loss attributable to the layfsmich warrants genere

will be treated as capital gain or loss. Such gaitoss generally will be long-term or shéerm, depending on how long
held a particular warrant.
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Although we do not presently expect to do so, veeaarthorized to borrow funds and to sell assetsder to satisfy distributic
requirements. However, under the 1940 Act, we atepermitted to make distributions to our stockleotdwhile our del
obligations and other senior securities are outkt@nunless certain “asset coverage” tests are &est.“Regulation —Senio
Securities.”"Moreover, our ability to dispose of assets to nmetdistribution requirements may be limited by #ig illiquid
nature of our portfolio and/or (2) other requirentserelating to our status as a RIC, including theeidification tests. If w
dispose of assets in order to meet the Annual iDigton Requirement or to avoid the excise tax, may make suc
dispositions at times that, from an investmentdpaint, are not advantageous.

If we fail to satisfy the Annual Distribution Regeiment or otherwise fail to qualify as a RIC in dayable year, we will t
subject to tax in that year on all of our taxalledme, regardless of whether we make any distdhatto our stockholders.
that case, all of such income will be subject topooatelevel U.S. Federal income tax, reducing the amawatilable to b
distributed to our stockholders. See “Failure Tag@DbRIC Tax Treatment.”

As a regulated investment company, we are not alibve carry forward or carry back a net operatiogg Ifor purposes
computing our investment company taxable incometler taxable years. Certain of our investmenttimas may be subject
special and complex U.S. Federal income tax promgsihat may, among other things, (i) disallow pgmsl or otherwise lirr
the allowance of certain losses or deductionsgc@ijvert lower taxed longerm capital gain and qualified dividend incomeo
higher taxed shoitierm capital gain or ordinary income, (iii) convam ordinary loss or a deduction into a capitat I{the
deductibility of which is more limited), (iv) causges to recognize income or gain without a corredpan receipt of cas
(v) adversely affect the time as to when a purclassale of stock or securities is deemed to oc@uiyadversely alter tt
characterization of certain complex financial ti@st®ns, and (vii) produce income that will not gealifying income fa
purposes of the 90% Income Test. We will monitar mansactions and may make certain tax electiorarder to mitigate tt
effect of these provisions.

As described above, to the extent that we invesignity securities of entities that are treategasnerships for U.S. Fede
income tax purposes, the effect of such investméortpurposes of the 90% Income Test and the difieaton tests wil
depend on whether or not the partnership is a ffig@lpublicly traded partnershipaé defined in the Code). If the partner:
is a “qualified publicly traded partnershiglie net income derived from such investments veltjbalifying income for purpos
of the 90% Income Test and will be “securitidet purposes of the diversification tests. Howevtthe partnership is n
treated as a “qualified publicly traded partnershipen the consequences of an investment in theqrahip will depend upc
the amount and type of income and assets of tliegyahip allocable to us. The income derived fraichsinvestments may r
be qualifying income for purposes of the 90% Incorest and, therefore, could adversely affect owlifjcation as a RIC. W
intend to monitor our investments in equity sedesitof entities that are treated as partnershipsJf8. Federal income t
purposes to prevent our disqualification as a RIC.

We may invest in preferred securities or other sttes the U.S. Federal income tax treatment ofclwhiay not be clear or m
be subject to recharacterization by the IRS. Toetktent the tax treatment of such securities oiirtheme from such securiti
differs from the expected tax treatment, it coufeéa the timing or character of income recognizedjuiring us to purchase
sell securities, or otherwise change our portfatiqgrder to comply with the tax rules applicaldeRICs under the Code.

Taxation Of U.S. Stockholders

Distributions by us generally are taxable to U.fckholders as ordinary income or capital gainsstiitiutions of ot
“investment company taxable income” (which is, gallg, our ordinary income plus realized net sherm capital gains
excess of realized net lorigkm capital losses) will be taxable as ordinagome to U.S. stockholders to the extent of
current or accumulated earnings and profits, whegplaé in cash or reinvested in additional commtatls For taxable yee
beginning on or before December 31, 2010, to thergsuch distributions paid by us to noncorposttekholders (includir
individuals) are attributable to dividends from Uc®rporations and certain qualified foreign cogtimns, such distributio
generally will be eligible for taxation at ratespéipable to long term capital gains (currently axineum tax rate of 15%
providedthat we properly designate such distribution asveddrfrom “qualified dividend income&nd certain holding perii
and other requirements are satisfied. In this ggais not anticipated that a significant portiohdistributions paid by us w
be attributable to qualified dividends and, therefgenerally will not qualify for the long termpital gains. Distributions of o
net capital gains (which is generally our realined long-term capital gains in excess of realizetishortterm capital losse
properly designated by us as “capital gain dividgmndll be taxable to a U.S. stockholder as Idegn capital gains (currently
a maximum rate of 15% in the case of individuaissts or estates), regardless of the U.S. stockhsltiolding period for hi
her or its common stock and regardless of whethit ip cash or reinvested in additional commonlst@istributions in exce:
of our current and accumulated earnings and pridpfgswill reduce a U.S. stockholder’s adjuster basis in such stockholder’
common stock and, after the adjusted basis is sztiteczero, will constitute capital gains to suckstockholder.
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Although we currently intend to distribute any letegm capital gains at least annually, we may infthiare decide to reta
some or all of our long-term capital gains, butigleste the retained amount as a “deemed distribitio that case, amol
other consequences, we will pay tax on the retaamadunt, each U.S. stockholder will be requiredntdude his, her or i
proportionate share of the deemed distributiomaoime as if it had been actually distributed to th8. stockholder, and t
U.S. stockholder will be entitled to claim a creefifual to his, her or its allocable share of tlxep@d thereon by us. The ama
of the deemed distribution net of such tax willdsded to the U.S. stockholdgrtax basis for his, her or its common st
Since we expect to pay tax on any retained cagdals at our regular corporate tax rate, and dinaerate is in excess of 1
maximum rate currently payable by individuals ongeéerm capital gains, the amount of tax that indieildstockholders will k
treated as having paid and for which they will reea credit will exceed the tax they owe on thired net capital gain. St
excess generally may be claimed as a credit agdiedt.S. stockholdes’other U.S. Federal income tax obligations or i
refunded to the extent it exceeds a stockhoddibility for U.S. Federal income tax. A stocktiet that is not subject to U
Federal income tax or otherwise required to fild.&. Federal income tax return would be requirefiléca U.S. Federal incor
tax return on the appropriate form in order torola refund for the taxes we paid. In order to zgilthe deemed distributi
approach, we must provide written notice to ouclgholders prior to the expiration of 60 days aftex close of the releve
taxable year. We cannot treat any of our investrnentpany taxable income as a “deemed distribution.”

For purposes of determining (1) whether the Anriatribution Requirement is satisfied for any yaad (2) the amount
capital gain dividends paid for that year, we mayder certain circumstances, elect to treat a dhddthat is paid during t
following taxable year as if it had been paid dgrithe taxable year in question. If we make suchekattion, the U.¢
stockholder will still be treated as receiving tigidend in the taxable year in which the distribotis made. However, a
dividend declared by us in October, November oredbdmer of any calendar year, payable to stockholdénmecord on
specified date in any such month and actually gaiihg January of the following year, will be treatas if it had been recei\
by our U.S. stockholders on December 31 of the yeahich the dividend was declared.

If an investor purchases shares of our common sthoktly before the record date of a distributithg price of the shares v
include the value of the distribution and the ineesvill be subject to tax on the distribution eviough it represents a returr
his, her or its investment.

A U.S. stockholder generally will recognize taxabkan or loss if the stockholder sells or otherwdssposes of his, her or
shares of our common stock. Any gain arising frarchssale or disposition generally will be treatsdangterm capital gain «
loss if the stockholder has held his, her or itareh for more than one year. Otherwise, it woulctlassified as shoterm
capital gain or loss. However, any capital lossiag from the sale or disposition of shares of cammon stock held for <
months or less will be treated as Iaiegm capital loss to the extent of the amount gditea gain dividends received,
undistributed capital gain deemed received, witlpeet to such shares. In addition, all or a portibany loss recognized upo
disposition of shares of our common stock may tsalltiwed if other substantially identical shares purchased (whett
through reinvestment of distributions or otherwisithin 30 days before or after the dispositione®bility to otherwise dedt
capital losses may be subject to other limitationder the code.

In general, individual U.S. stockholders currerghg subject to a maximum U.S. Federal income tex 815% on their n
capital gain, or the excess of realized net lomgiteapital gain over realized net shtetm capital loss for a taxable ye
including a longterm capital gain derived from an investment in shares. Such rate is lower than the maximum ra
ordinary income currently payable by individual@r@orate U.S. stockholders currently are subjedt.®. Federal income t
on net capital gain at the maximum 35% rate algiiegh to ordinary income. Noncorporate stockholdeith net capital loss:
for a year (which we define as capital losses itesx of capital gains) generally may deduct u@Bto® of such losses aga
their ordinary income each year; any net capitabés of a noncorporate stockholder in excess @0®3generally may |
carried forward and used in subsequent years asdein the Code. Corporate stockholders generally not deduct any r
capital losses for a year, but may carry back $os$es for three years or carry forward such loksefive years.
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We will send to each of our U.S. stockholders, menptly as possible after the end of each calepdar, a notice detailing,
a per share and per distribution basis, the amanditsdible in such U.S. stockholdertaxable income for such year as ordi
income and as long-term capital gain. In addititre U.S. Federal tax status of each yealistributions generally will
reported to the IRS (including the amount of divids, if any, eligible for the 15% maximum rate)stBbutions may also |
subject to additional state, local and foreign sadepending on a U.S. stockholdeparticular situation. Dividends distribu
by us generally will not be eligible for the divitdsteceived deduction or the preferential rate appledo qualifying
dividends.

We may be required to withhold U.S. Federal incdme or backup withholding, currently at a rate2@% (until January
2011 when a higher rate of 31% will apply abseni@essional action) from all taxable distributidgosany noncorporate U.
stockholder (1) who fails to furnish us with a @t taxpayer identification number or a certific#tat such stockholder
exempt from backup withholding, or (2) with respaxtwhom the IRS notifies us that such stockholes failed to proper
report certain interest and dividend income to HR& and to respond to notices to that effect. Adividual's taxpaye
identification number is his or her social securitynber. Backup withholding is not an additional, @nd any amount withhe
may be refunded or credited against the U.S. stadkin's U.S. Federal income tax liabilitgrovidedthat proper information
timely provided to the IRS.

Taxation Of Non-U.S. Stockholders

Whether an investment in the shares is appropf@tea Non-U.S. stockholder will depend upon thatspe’s particula
circumstances. An investment in the shares by a-Bl& stockholder may have adverse tax consequemdasU.S
stockholders should consult their tax advisers geffovesting in our common stock.

Distributions of our “investment company taxableame” to Non-U.S. stockholders that are not “effedy connectediwith a
U.S. trade or business carried on by the Nob8&- stockholder, will generally be subject to wkitkding of U.S. Federal incor
tax at a rate of 30% (or lower rate provided byaaplicable treaty) to the extent of our current asdumulated earnings ¢
profits. However, effective for taxable years begng before January 1, 2010, we generally will m@trequired to withhold al
amounts with respect to distributions of (i) Ussurce interest income that would not have beejesuto withholding of U.¢
Federal income tax if they had been earned dirdstlg Non-U.S. stockholder, and (ii) net shiemm capital gains in excess
net longterm capital losses that would not have been stilgjewithholding of U.S. Federal income tax if thiegd been earn
directly by a Nond.S. stockholder, in each case only to the exteat such distributions are properly designated &ya
“interest-related dividends” or “short-term capigain dividends,” as the case may be, and certaigr sequirements are met.

Actual or deemed distributions of our net capitaihg to a Non-U.S. stockholder, and gains realized NonU.S. stockholde
upon the sale of our common stock, that are netcéffely connected with a U.S. trade or businessezhon by the NoiJ.S
stockholder, will generally not be subject to UFRderal withholding tax and generally will not bhabgect to U.S. Fedel
income tax unless the Ndy:-S. stockholder is a nonresident alien individaiadl is physically present in the United State:
more than 182 days during the taxable year andswegtain other requirements. However, withholdifig).S. Federal incon
tax at a rate of 30% on capital gains of nonregi@dian individuals who are physically present e tUnited States for mc
than the 182 day period only applies in exceptiareses because any individual present in the UiStates for more thi
182 days during the taxable year is generally ¢éibats a resident for U.S. income tax purposediahdase, he or she would
subject to U.S. income tax on his or her worldwiitmome at the graduated rates applicable to Ut@eaos, rather than the 3(
U.S. Federal withholding tax.

If we distribute our net capital gains in the foaihdeemed rather than actual distributions (whighmay do in the future),
Non-U.S. stockholder will be entitled to a U.S. Fedémaome tax credit or tax refund equal to the khadder’s allocable sha
of the tax we pay on the capital gains deemed e lhe@en distributed. In order to obtain the refuhd, Nond.S. stockholde
must obtain a U.S. taxpayer identification numbred éile a U.S. Federal income tax return even & NMonU.S. stockholde
would not otherwise be required to obtain a U.Sp&yer identification number or file a U.S. Federatome tax retur
Accordingly, investment in the shares may not herayriate for a Non-U.S. stockholder.
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Distributions of our “investment company taxabledme” and net capital gains (including deemed itistions) to Nond.S.
stockholders, and gains realized by Non-U.S. stolddrs upon the sale of our common stock that fe¢avely connected”
with a U.S. trade or business carried on by the-Nd® stockholder (or if an income tax treaty appliattributable to
“permanent establishmeniti the United States), will be subject to U.S. Fatlancome tax at the graduated rates applical
U.S. citizens, residents and domestic corporatiGaesporate Norld.S. stockholders may also be subject to an additibranc
profits tax at a rate of 30% imposed by the Codddwer rate provided by an applicable treaty)tHa case of a nocerporat:
Non-U.S. stockholder, we may be required to withhol&.Urederal income tax from distributions that atteeowise exem,
from withholding tax (or taxable at a reduced raig)ess the NohJ.S. stockholder certifies his or her foreign ssatunde
penalties of perjury or otherwise establishes amgtion.

The tax consequences to a Ndr8. stockholder entitled to claim the benefitsanfapplicable tax treaty may differ from th
described herein. Nob-S. stockholders are advised to consult their den advisers with respect to the particular
consequences to them of an investment in our shares

A Non-U.S. stockholder who is a nonresident alien indieldmay be subject to information reporting andkio@cwithholding
of U.S. Federal income tax on dividends unlessNbe-U.S. stockholder provides us or the dividend payggnt with an IR
Form W-8BEN (or an acceptable substitute form) or othesvmeets documentary evidence requirements forlestialy that i
is a Non-U.S. stockholder or otherwise establislmesexemption from backup withholding. N@hS. persons should cons
their own tax advisors with respect to the U.S. dfaldincome tax and withholding tax, and statealloend foreign ts
consequences of an investment in the shares.

Failure To Obtain RIC Tax Treatme

If we were unable to obtain tax treatment as a RI€would be subject to tax on all of our taxalpleome at regular corpor:
rates. We would not be able to deduct distributimnstockholders, nor would they be required tartaale. Distributions wou
generally be taxable to our stockholders as orglidaridend income (currently eligible for the 15%aximum rate) to the exte
of our current and accumulated earnings and prd@itbject to certain limitations under the Codeapooate distributees wot
be eligible for the dividends-received deduction.

Distributions in excess of our current and accumedlaearnings and profits would be treated firsaasturn of capital to ti
extent of the stockholder’s tax basis, and any neimg distributions would be treated as a capitdhg

The discussion set forth herein does not constiiaeadvice, and potential investors should conthdir own tax adviso
concerning the tax considerations relevant to thaiticular situation.

Regulation as a Business Development Company
General

We are a closed-end, naiiversified investment company that has filed aec#bn to be treated as a business develog
company under the 1940 Act and has elected todatenl as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Code.1BH6 Act contair
prohibitions and restrictions relating to transaies between business development companies amdaffigtes (including an
investment advisers or swavisers), principal underwriters and affiliatestlobse affiliates or underwriters and requires #
majority of the directors be persons other thatefiasted personsds that term is defined in the 1940 Act. In additithe 194
Act provides that we may not change the natureuofboisiness so as to cease to be, or to withdraveleation as, a busine
development company unless approved by a majdfrityiooutstanding voting securities.
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We may invest up to 100% of our assets in secaraeguired directly from issuers in privately négteid transactions. Wi
respect to such securities, we may, for the purpdgmublic resale, be deemed an “underwrites’that term is defined in 1
Securities Act. Our intention is to not write (3@t buy put or call options to manage risks asged with the publicly tradt
securities of our portfolio companies, except that may enter into hedging transactions to manageisks associated w
interest rate and other market fluctuations. Howeire connection with an investment or acquisitfarancing of a portfoli
company, we may purchase or otherwise receive wiarta purchase the common stock of the portfadimgany. Similarly, i
connection with an acquisition, we may acquire t8gb require the issuers of acquired securitietheir affiliates to repurcha
them under certain circumstances. We also do mendhto acquire securities issued by any investroemipany that exceed !
limits imposed by the 1940 Act. Under these liméscept with respect to money market funds, we gdiyecannot acquil
more than 3% of the voting stock of any registare@stment company, invest more than 5% of theevaluour total assets
the securities of one investment company or inweste than 10% of the value of our total assethiénsiecurities of more th
one investment company. With regard to that portbour portfolio invested in securities issuedibyestment companies
should be noted that such investments subject tmekisolders indirectly to additional expenses. Nafighese policies a
fundamental and may be changed without stockhaldproval.

Qualifying Assets

Under the 1940 Act, a business development compaayynot acquire any asset other than assets tffbdisted in Section 55
(a) of the 1940 Act, which are referred to as dymliy assets, unless, at the time the acquisittomade, qualifying ass
represent at least 70% of the compartyptal assets. The principal categories of qualifijassets relevant to our business ar
following:

(1) Securities purchased in transactions not involang public offering from the issuer of such sedesit which issu¢
(subject to certain limited exceptions) is an &ligiportfolio company, or from any person who ishas been durir
the preceding 13 months, an affiliated person oéligible portfolio company, or from any other pans subject t
such rules as may be prescribed by the SEC. Agibédi portfolio company’is defined in the 1940 Act and ru
adopted pursuant thereto as any issuer wl

(a) is organized under the laws of, and has its praigiace of business in, the United Sta

(b) is not an investment company (other than a smaliness investment company wholly owned by the lass
development company) or a company that would bagstment company but for certain exclusions urtide
1940 Act for certain financial companies such aekba brokers, commercial finance companies, mosg
companies and insurance companies;

(c) satisfies any of the followinc
1. does not have any class of securities with redpeshich a broker or dealer may extend margin ¢;

2. is controlled by a business development company group of companies including a busit
development company and the business developmenpaity has an affiliated person who |
director of the eligible portfolio company;

3. is a small and solvent company having total asset®t more than $4 million and capital and sur
of not less than $2 millior

4. does not have any class of securities listed catiamal securities exchange;

5. has a class of securities listed on a nationalrge=iexchange, but has an aggregate market od
outstanding voting and n-voting common equity of less than $250 millit

(2) Securities in companies that were eligible portfabmpanies when we made our initial investmemeitain othe
requirements are satisfie

(3) Securities of any eligible portfolio company whigie control.

(4) Securities purchased in a private transaction fadthS. issuer that is not an investment compariyoon an affiliate«
person of the issuer, or in transactions incideeteto, if the issuer is in bankruptcy and sukiectorganization or
the issuer, immediately prior to the purchase ®fsicurities was unable to meet its obligationshag came du
without material assistance other than conventitaraling or financing agreemen
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(5) Securities of an eligible portfolio company puraédrom any person in a private transaction if ¢hisr no read
market for such securities and we already own 60#eboutstanding equity of the eligible portfoiompany.

(6) Securities received in exchange for or distribudedr with respect to securities described in [ftyugh (4) above,
pursuant to the exercise of warrants or rightgirelgo such securitie:

(7) Cash, cash equivalents, U.S. governmentriies or high-quality debt securities maturingane year or lesBom
the time of investmen

In addition, a business development company must baen organized and have its principal placeusfrigss in the Unite
States and must be operated for the purpose ofngakiestments in the types of securities descriibedl), (2), (3) o
(4) above.

Managerial Assistance to Portfolio Compan

In order to count portfolio securities as qualifyiassets for the purpose of the 70% test, the bssidevelopment compe
must either control the issuer of the securitiemast offer to make available to the issuer ofgbeurities (other than small ¢
solvent companies described above) significant mparia assistance; except that, where the busidegslopment compa
purchases such securities in conjunction with anmore other persons acting together, one of thergtersons in the gro
may make available such managerial assistance.ndakiailable significant managerial assistance meamong other thing
any arrangement whereby the business developmemparyy, through its directors, officers or employe&féers to provide
and, if accepted, does so provide, significant goi@ and counsel concerning the management, apeatir busine:
objectives and policies of a portfolio company.

Temporary Investments

Pending investment in other types of “qualifyingsets,” as described above, our investments may consistash, cas
equivalents, including money market funds, U.S.agoment securities or high quality debt securitieguring in one year
less from the time of investment, which we refer ¢ollectively, as temporary investments, so tha¥%7of our assets ¢
qualifying assets. Typically, we will invest in manmarket funds, U.S. treasury bills or in repusghagreements that are fi
collateralized by cash or securities issued byt government or its agencies. A repurchase agBeinvolves the purche
by an investor, such as us, of a specified secaritythe simultaneous agreement by the selleppurcbase it at an agreed u
future date and at a price which is greater tharptirchase price by an amount that reflects aredgngon interest rate. There
no percentage restriction on the proportion of @asets that may be invested in such repurchaseragngés. However, if mo
than 25% of our total assets constitute repurchgseements from a single counterparty, we wouldhmext the diversificatic
tests in order to qualify as a RIC for U.S. Fedengome tax purposes. Thus, we do not intend tereintto repurcha:
agreements with a single counterparty in excedbisflimit. Our Investment Adviser will monitor thereditworthiness of tt
counterparties with which we enter into repurchageement transactions.

Senior Securities

We are permitted, under specified conditions, smésmultiple classes of indebtedness and one ofas®ck senior to ol
common stock if our asset coverage, as defineddarl®40 Act, is at least equal to 200% immediaaflgr each such issuan
In addition, while any preferred stock or publidotisecurities remain outstanding, we must make igians to prohibit an
distribution to our stockholders or the repurchafssuch securities or shares unless we meet tHecaple asset coverage rat
after giving effect to such distribution or repuasie. We may also borrow amounts up to 5% of theevaf our total assets
temporary or emergency purposes without regards$etacoverage. For a discussion of the risks assocwvith leverage, s
“Risk Factors.”
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Code of Ethics

We, Prospect Capital Management and Prospect Adration, have each adopted a code of ethics purso&ule 17j1 unde
the 1940 Act that establishes procedures for patsomestments and restricts certain personal gesitransactions. Person
subject to each code may invest in securitiesteir tpersonal investment accounts, including séesrthat may be purchas
or held by us, so long as such investments are nmadecordance with the codetequirements. For information on hov
obtain a copy of each code of ethics, see “Avadldbformation.”

Investment Concentratic

Our investment objective is to generate both curienome and longerm capital appreciation through debt and e«
investments. While we are diversifying the portiplmany of our existing investments are in the gnemnd energy relat
industries.

Compliance Policies and Procedures

We and our Investment Adviser have adopted andemehted written policies and procedures reasorddsigned to preve
violation of the U.S. Federal securities laws, anel required to review these compliance policias$ procedures annually 1
their adequacy and the effectiveness of their impletation, and to designate a Chief Compliancec&ffio be responsible
administering the policies and procedures. Bria®swald serves as our Chief Compliance Officer.

Proxy Voting Policies and Procedur

We have delegated our proxy voting responsibilityPtospect Capital Management. The Proxy Votingcieal and Procedur
of Prospect Capital Management are set forth beldwe. guidelines are reviewed periodically by Prasgigapital Manageme
and our independent directors, and, accordinglysabject to change.

Introduction. As an investment adviser registered under theisktls Act, Prospect Capital Management has a fadyauty tc
act solely in the best interests of its clients.past of this duty, Prospect Capital Managememgaizes that it must vote clie
securities in a timely manner free of conflictsrdtrest and in the best interests of its clients.

These policies and procedures for voting proxiesPfospect Capital Managementhvestment Advisory clients are intende
comply with Section 206 of, and Rule 206(4)-6 undee Advisers Act.

Proxy policies. These policies are designed to be responsivhetavide range of subjects that may be the subjeatproxy
vote. These policies are not exhaustive due tovereety of proxy voting issues that Prospect Capgianagement may |
required to consider. In general, Prospect Capitahagement will vote proxies in accordance withsthguidelines unles
(1) Prospect Capital Management has determinedrsider the matter on a case-tgse basis (as is stated in these guidel
(2) the subject matter of the vote is not covergdhese guidelines, (3) a material conflict of netst is present, or (4) Prosg
Capital Management might find it necessary to \ametrary to its general guidelines to maximize khmider value and vote
its clients’ best interests. In such cases, a decision on howt®will be made by the Proxy Voting Committes (fescribe
below). In reviewing proxy issues, Prospect Capitahagement will apply the following general padisi

Elections of directors. In general, Prospect Capital Management will viotgfavor of the managemeptoposed slate

directors. If there is a proxy fight for seats te Board of Directors or Prospect Capital Managérdetermines that there
other compelling reasons for withholding votesdoectors, the Proxy Voting Committee will determitihe appropriate vote
the matter. Prospect Capital Management beliewasdinectors have a duty to respond to stockhadéons that have receiv
significant stockholder support. Prospect Capitahiigement may withhold votes for directors thattéaact on key issues st
as failure to implement proposals to declassifyrsafailure to implement a majority vote requiremefailure to submit
rights plan to a stockholder vote and failure tb@ttender offers where a majority of stockholdeasise tendered their shau
Finally, Prospect Capital Management may withholiteg for directors of nobkS. issuers where there is insuffic
information about the nominees disclosed in thexpsiatement.

Appointment of auditor. Prospect Capital Management believes that thegaagnremains in the best position to choos:
auditors and will generally support managementememendation.
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Changes in capital structureChanges in a company’s charter, articles of ipoation or bylaws may be required by state
U.S. Federal regulation. In general, Prospect @hpitanagement will cast its votes in accordancehwite Company
management on such proposal. However, the Proxiny&@ommittee will review and analyze on a casezhye basis al
proposals regarding changes in corporate struthateare not required by state or U.S. Federallatign.

Corporate restructurings, mergers and acquisitiofrospect Capital Management believes proxy viéading with corpora
reorganizations are an extension of the investndeafsion. Accordingly, the Proxy Voting Committedllvanalyze suc
proposals on a case-by-case basis.

Proposals affecting the rights of stockhold. Prospect Capital Management will generally votéavor of proposals that gi
stockholders a greater voice in the affairs of @m@mpany and oppose any measure that seeks tothiose rights. Howeve
when analyzing such proposals, Prospect Capitalag@ment will weigh the financial impact of the pospl against tt
impairment of the rights of stockholders.

Corporate governanceProspect Capital Management recognizes the impoet of good corporate governance in ensuring
management and the Board of Directors fulfill thebligations to the stockholders. Prospect Capiahagement favo
proposals promoting transparency and accountakwiityin a company.

Anti-takeover measuresThe Proxy Voting Committee will evaluate, on ae&dy-case basis, proposals regarding takgove
measures to determine the measure’s likely effedtockholder value dilution.

Stock splits Prospect Capital Management will generally voih whe management of the Company on stock splitersa

Limited liability of directors. Prospect Capital Management will generally votthwnanagement on matters that would a
the limited liability of directors.

Social and corporate responsibilityThe Proxy Voting Committee may review and analgrea case-bgase basis propos
relating to social, political and environmentaliss to determine whether they will have a finaniongdact on stockholder valt
Prospect Capital Management may abstain from vatimgocial proposals that do not have a readilgrd@hable financi:
impact on stockholder value.

Proxy voting procedure. Prospect Capital Management will generally votexjes in accordance with these guideline:
circumstances in which (1) Prospect Capital Managerhas determined to consider the matter on almasase basis (as
stated in these guidelines), (2) the subject mafténe vote is not covered by these guidelinesa(Baterial conflict of intere
is present, or (4) Prospect Capital Management tfigd it necessary to vote contrary to its gengnaidelines to maximi:
stockholder value and vote in its clients’ besgigsts, the Proxy Voting Committee will vote thexpy.

Proxy voting committe. Prospect Capital Management has formed a protiggyaommittee to establish general proxy poli
and consider specific proxy voting matters as rea®s In addition, members of the committee maytadirthe management
the Company and interested stockholder groups esseary to discuss proxy issues. Members of themitte® will include
relevant senior personnel. The committee may alstuate proxies where we face a potential conéifcinterest (as discuss
below). Finally, the committee monitors adherercguidelines, and reviews the policies containethis statement from tin
to time.

Conflicts of interest Prospect Capital Management recognizes that thegebe a potential conflict of interest when ites:
proxy solicited by an issuer that is its advisoligrtt or a client or customer of one of our affiia or with whom it has anott
business or personal relationship that may affeat i votes on the issuexr’proxy. Prospect Capital Management believes
adherence to these policies and procedures ernthategroxies are voted with only its clientgst interests in mind. To ens
that its votes are not the product of a conflictmérests, Prospect Capital Management requis (i) anyone involved in tl
decision making process (including members of thexy? Voting Committee) disclose to the chairmanttoé Proxy Votin
Committee any potential conflict that he or shevgare of and any contact that he or she has hddamiyy interested pal
regarding a proxy vote; and (ii) employees involwedhe decision making process or vote administnaare prohibited froi
revealing how Prospect Capital Management intendgote on a proposal in order to reduce any attechpifluence fror
interested parties.
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Proxy voting. Each account’ custodian will forward all relevant proxy matésido Prospect Capital Management, ei
electronically or in physical form to the addre$sezxord that Prospect Capital Management has geavio the custodian.

Proxy recordkeepin. Prospect Capital Management must retain theviatig documents pertaining to proxy voting:
e copies of its proxy voting polices and procedu
e copies of all proxy statemen:
e records of all votes cast by Prospect Capital Mansmnt;

e copies of all documents created by Prospect Cagditgalagement that were material to making a decisam to vot
proxies or that memorializes the basis for thatsies; and

»  copies of all written client requests for infornmatiwith regard to how Prospect Capital Managemeted/proxies o
behalf of the client as well as any written resgangrovided

All of the abovereferenced records will be maintained and presefwed period of not less than five years from émel of th
fiscal year during which the last entry was madee first two years of records must be maintaineslatffice.

Proxy voting record:.. Clients may obtain information about how Prospeapital Management voted proxies on their behg
making a written request for proxy voting infornuatito: Compliance Officer, Prospect Capital Managetm.LC, 10 East 40
Street, 44th Floor, New York, NY 10016.

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 imposes a varietsegfilatory requirements on publidheld companies. In addition to «
Chief Executive and Chief Financial Officerg@quired certifications as to the accuracy of dnaricial reporting, we are a
required to disclose the effectiveness of our dmate controls and procedures as well as repastioassessment of our inter
controls over financial reporting, the latter ofialhmust be audited by our independent registeuddigaccounting firm.

The Sarbane®xley Act also requires us to continually reviewr quolicies and procedures to ensure that we rermn
compliance with all rules promulgated under the. Act

Available Informatior

We file with or submit to the SEC annual, quartemd current periodic reports, proxy statementsahdr information meetir
the informational requirements of the Securitiestange Act of 1934, or the Exchange Act. This imfation is available fre
of charge by contacting us at 10 East 40th St#ekh floor, New York, NY 10016 or by telephone 212) 4480702. You ma
inspect and copy these reports, proxy statementoter information, as well as the registraticatesnent and related exhit
and schedules, at the Public Reference Room ofSHE at 100 F Street NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. ¥y obtail
information on the operation of the Public Refeeri®oom by calling the SEC at (202) 58090. The SEC maintains
Internet site that contains reports, proxy andrimfation statements and other information filed et@dcally by us with the SE
which are available on the SECInternet site at http://www.sec.gov. Copies @sthreports, proxy and information staterr
and other information may be obtained, after payanduplicating fee, by electronic request at thofdng E-mail addres:
publicinfo@sec.gov, or by writing the SEC’s Pulifieference Section, Washington, D.C. 20549-0102.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors.

Investing in our Securities involves a high degvéesk. You should carefully consider the risksdebed below, together w
all of the other information included in this repdyefore you decide whether to make an investimeotir Securities. The ris
set forth below are not the only risks we facear§ of the adverse events or conditions descriledalboccurs, our busine
financial condition and results of operations cdogdmaterially adversely affected. In such case NAV, and the trading pric
of our common stock could decline, or the valuewf preferred stock, debt securities, and warraingsy are outstanding, m
decline, and you may lose all or part of your irkresnt.

Forward Looking Information

Our annual report on Form 10-K for the year endaleJ30, 2009, any of our quarterly reports on Fbfs@Q or current repor
on Form 8K, or any other oral or written statements made@riess releases or otherwise by or on behalf ofpeisCapite
Corporation may contain forward looking statememithin the meaning of the Section 21E of the Sd¢imsiand Exchange A
of 1934, as amended, which involve certain riskd ancertainties. Forward looking statements pregiioiescribe our futu
operations, business plans, business and invessiratggies and portfolio management and the peence of our investmer
and our investment management business. Theserfbfeaking statements are identified by their uksuzh terms and phra:
as “intends,” “intend,” “intended,” “goal,” “estint@,” “estimates,” “expects,” “expect,” “expected;project,” “projected,”
“projections,” “plans,” “seeks,” “anticipates,” “#igipated,” “should,” “could,” “may,” “will,” “designed to,” foreseeabl
future,” “believe,” “believes” and “scheduledind similar expressions. Our actual results or mutes may differ material
from those anticipated. Readers are cautionedonpliate undue reliance on these forward lookinggstants, which speak ol
as of the date the statement was made. We underta&bligation to publicly update or revise anyward looking statemen
whether as a result of new information, future ésem otherwise.

Our actual results may differ significantly fromyaresults expressed or implied by these forwardilop statements. Some, |
not all, of the factors that might cause such gedéhce include, but are not limited to:

e our future operating result

e our business prospects and the prospects of otfolimicompanies

e the impact of investments that we expect to m

e our contractual arrangements and relationships thitd parties

« the dependence of our future success on the gesmyabmy and its impact on the industries in whiehinvest;
e the ability of our portfolio companies to achieheit objectives

- difficulty in obtaining financing or raising capitfa@specially in the current credit and equity eoriment;

« the level and volatility of prevailing interest eatand credit spreads, magnified by the curremhdilrin the cred|
markets;

e adverse developments in the availability of desgdban and investment opportunities whether they due t
competition, regulation or otherwis

« a compression of the yield on our investments &edcbst of our liabilities, as well as the leveleferage availab
to us;

e our regulatory structure and tax treatment, ingigdbur ability to operate as a business developrmamipany and
regulated investment compatr

« the adequacy of our cash resources and workingatz

«  the timing of cash flows, if any, from the operatoof our portfolio companie

27




Table of Contents

» the ability of our investment adviser to locatetable investments for us and to monitor and adn@nisul
investments.

* authoritative generally accepted accounting [pias or policy changes from such standsetting bodies as t
Financial Accounting Standards Board, the Secsr#ied Exchange Commission, Internal Revenue SeitieeNev
York Stock Exchange, and other authorities thatase subject to, as well as their counterparts in fmmeigr
jurisdictions where we might do business; .

e the risk factors set forth belo
Risks Relating To Our Business
Our financial condition and results of operationslwepend on our ability to manage our future gtbveffectively.

Prospect Capital Management has been registerad asvestment adviser since March 31, 2004, andthave been organiz
as a close@nd investment company since April 13, 2004. Qilitalbo achieve our investment objective dependsar ability
to grow, which depends, in turn, on our InvestmAdviser’'s ability to continue to identify, analyze, invéstand monita
companies that meet our investment criteria. Acdahing this result on a costffective basis is largely a function of .
Investment Advises structuring of investments, its ability to providompetent, attentive and efficient services t@and ou
access to financing on acceptable terms. As weiragto grow, Prospect Capital Management will needontinue to hir
train, supervise and manage new employees. Fdiumneanage our future growth effectively could havenaterially adver:
effect on our business, financial condition andiltssof operations.

We are dependent upon Prospect Capital Managemkey snanagement personnel for our future success.

We depend on the due diligence, skill and netwdtiusiness contacts of the senior management oiheoestment Adviser. W\
also depend, to a significant extent, on our Investt Advisers access to the investment professionals and theriation an
deal flow generated by these investment profesldndhe course of their investment and portfelianagement activities. T
senior management team of the Investment Adviseduates, negotiates, structures, closes, monitats services ol
investments. Our success depends to a significaahieon the continued service of the senior mamegé team, particular
John F. Barry lll and M. Grier Eliasek. The depestof any of the senior management team could bawveterially adver:
effect on our ability to achieve our investment eaitive. In addition, we can offer no assurance thaispect Capit
Management will remain our investment adviser at tive will continue to have access to its investmprofessionals or i
information and deal flow.

We operate in a highly competitive market for itesnt opportunities.

A large number of entities compete with us to mtietypes of investments that we make in targetpzomes. We compe
with other business development companies, publiit private funds, commercial and investment bankd eommerciz
financing companies. Additionally, because commetifor investment opportunities generally has éased among alternat
investment vehicles, such as hedge funds, thosgesritave begun to invest in areas they have nagitionally invested i
including investments in middlerarket companies. As a result of these new enfraomspetition for investment opportunitie:
middle-market companies has intensified, a trenéxgect to continue.

Many of our existing and potential competitors aubstantially larger and have considerably grefitancial, technical ar
marketing resources than we do. For example, sampetitors may have a lower cost of funds and acte$unding sourct
that are not available to us. In addition, somewf competitors may have higher risk tolerancedifferent risk assessmer
which could allow them to consider a wider variefyinvestments and establish more or fuller refaiaps with borrowers a
sponsors than us. Furthermore, many of our congpgttre not subject to the regulatory restrictithrag the 1940 Act impos
on us as a business development company. We cassate you that the competitive pressures we fédltenot have i
materially adverse effect on our business, findnc@ndition and results of operations. Also, aseautt of existing ar
increasing competition and our competitors abiid@yprovide a total package solution, we may noable to take advantage
attractive investment opportunities from time tmei and we can offer no assurance that we willlide @ identify and mal
investments that are consistent with our investrobyective.
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We do not seek to compete primarily based on ttezast rates that we offer, and we believe thatesohour competitors mal
loans with interest rates that are comparable fower than the rates we offer. We may lose invesitnopportunities if we d
not match our competitors’ pricing, terms and guites If we match our competitorgricing, terms and structure, we n
experience decreased net interest income and sextaask of credit loss.

Most of our portfolio investments are recorded it ¥alue as determined in good faith by our BoafdDirectors and, as
result, there is uncertainty as to the value of partfolio investments.

A large percentage of our portfolio investmentssisinof securities of privately held companies. eisrmarket quotations a
generally not readily available for determining fa@ values of such investments. The determinatibfair value, and thus tt
amount of unrealized losses we may incur in any,)ieao a degree subjective, and the Investmentiskd has a conflict ¢
interest in making the determination. We value ¢he=curities quarterly at fair value as determinegbod faith by our Board ¢
Directors based on input from our Investment Advigethird party independent valuation firm and audit committee. Ot
Board of Directors utilizes the services of an jpeledent valuation firm to aid it in determining ttaér value of any securitie
The types of factors that may be considered inradeteng the fair values of our investments inclutle nature and realizak
value of any collateral, the portfolio compasyability to make payments and its earnings, thekata in which the portfoli
company does business, comparison to publicly tradenpanies, discounted cash flow, current marketést rates and oth
relevant factors. Because such valuations, andcpbatly valuations of private securities and ptevgompanies, are inheren
uncertain, the valuations may fluctuate signifitaoter short periods of time due to changes imentrmarket conditions. Tt
determinations of fair value by our Board of Diest may differ materially from the values that wbillave been used if
active market and market quotations existed fosdghimvestments. Our net asset value could be alyeadfected if the
determinations regarding the fair value of our stugents were materially higher than the valueswreatiltimately realize upao
the disposal of such securities.

Senior securities, including debt, expose us tatehdl risks, including the typical risks asso@dtwith leverage.

We currently use our revolving credit facility tevierage our portfolio and we expect in the futardorrow from and isst
senior debt securities to banks and other lendetsray securitize certain of our portfolio investrse

With certain limited exceptions, as a BDC we arly aflowed to borrow amounts such that our assee@me, as defined in tl
1940 Act, is at least 200% after such borrowinge Bmount of leverage that we employ will dependoan Investmen
Adviser’s and our Board of Directorassessment of market conditions and other factdhsedime of any proposed borrowir
There is no assurance that a leveraging stratedjybeisuccessful. Leverage involves risks and sppemdnsiderations fc
stockholders, including:

« Alikelihood of greater volatility in the net assetlue and market price of our common stc

+ Diminished operating flexibility as a result of assoverage or investment portfolio compositionuisgment
required by lenders or investors that are moragnt than those imposed by the 1940,

*  The possibility that investments will have to bguidated at less than full value or at inopporttimees to compl
with debt covenants or to pay interest or divideoshe leverage

* Increased operating expenses due to the costerfdge, including issuance and servicing cc

*  Convertible or exchangeable securities issuederfuture may have rights, preferences and privéagere favorab
than those of our common stock; &

e Subordination to lendersuperior claims on our assets as a result of wieiotlers will be able to receive proce
available in the case of our liquidation before anyceeds are distributed to our stockhold
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For example, the amount we may borrow under ouolvawy credit facility is determined, in part, biiet fair value of ou
investments. If the fair value of our investmengslthes, we may be forced to sell investmentslassito maintain complianc
with our borrowing limits. Other debt facilities weay enter into in the future may contain similaoyisions. Any such force
sales would reduce our net asset value and alse indKificult for the net asset value to recover.

Our Investment Adviser and our Board of Directordhieir best judgment nevertheless may determineséoleverage if the
expect that the benefits to our stockholders ohtading the leveraged position will outweigh tleks.

Changes in interest rates may affect our cost pftahand net investment income.

A significant portion of the debt investments wekmdears interest at fixed rates and the valudedd investments could
negatively affected by increases in market intera&s. In addition, as the interest rate on ouolwng credit facility is at ¢
variable rate based on an index, an increase grast rates would make it more expensive to use tielfinance ou
investments. As a result, a significant increasmarket interest rates could both reduce the vafumur portfolio investment
and increase our cost of capital, which would redowgr net investment income.

We need to raise additional capital to grow becawsemust distribute most of our income.

We need additional capital to fund growth in ouvdstments. A reduction in the availability of neapital could limit oul
ability to grow. We must distribute at least 90%ounir ordinary income and realized net shtertn capital gains in excess
realized net londerm capital losses, if any, to our shareholdersy&intain our RIC status. As a result, such eashigig no
available to fund investment originations. We haweght additional capital by borrowing from finaaicinstitutions and ma
issue debt securities or additional equity seasitlf we fail to obtain funds from such source$rom other sources to fund o
investments, we could be limited in our abilitygmw, which may have an adverse effect on the vafuair common stock. |
addition, as a business development company, wgearerally required to maintain a ratio of totadets to total borrowings
at least 200%, which may restrict our ability tareav in certain circumstances.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may adegraffect our business.

We generally make investments in private compantsstantially all of these securities are subjeciegal and othe
restrictions on resale or are otherwise less ligéh publicly traded securities. The illiquidity @ur investments may make
difficult for us to sell such investments if theedearises. In addition, if we are required to litaie all or a portion of ot
portfolio quickly, we may realize significantly kshan the value at which we have previously resrdur investments. |
addition, we may face other restrictions on outitghio liquidate an investment in a portfolio coany to the extent that we
our Investment Adviser has material non-public infation regarding such portfolio company.

We may experience fluctuations in our quarterlyutess

We could experience fluctuations in our quarteghemating results due to a number of factors, inalgidhe interest or divider
rates payable on the debt or equity securities o¥e, hhe default rate on debt securities, the l@felur expenses, variations
and the timing of the recognition of realized amilaalized gains or losses, the degree to whichngewnter competition in ot
markets, the seasonality of the energy industrather patterns, changes in energy prices and dexamaomic conditions. As
result of these factors, results for any periodutdhoot be relied upon as being indicative of perfance in future periods.

Our most recent net asset value was calculateduoe 30, 2010 and our NAV when calculated effeétivgust 30, 2010 may |
higher or lower.

Our most recently estimated NAV per share is $1@22n as adjusted basis solely to give effectutigsuance of commc
shares on July 30, 2010 in connection with ourddiad reinvestment plan, and our sale of 3,814,528es of common sto¢
during the period from July 1, 2010 through Aug2ét 2010 pursuant to the March 17, 2010 and July2lA.0 equity
distribution agreements, versus $10.29 determinedsbas of June 30, 2010. NAV as of August 30, 20y be higher c
lower than $10.22 based on potential changes unatians and earnings for the quarter then ended BOard of Directors hg
not yet determined the fair value of portfolio isttaents at any date subsequent to June 30, 2010B&ard of Director:
determines the fair value of our portfolio investiteeon a quarterly basis in connection with theparation of quarterl
financial statements and based on input from aagaddent valuation firm, our Investment Advisor #mel audit committee ¢
our Board of Directors.
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Potential conflicts of interest could impact ouvé@stment return

Our executive officers and directors, and the etteewfficers of our Investment Adviser, Prospeetpifal Management, m
serve as officers, directors or principals of ésgithat operate in the same or related lines siness as we do or of investrr
funds managed by our affiliates. Accordingly, thegly have obligations to investors in those entitiles fulfillment of whicl
might not be in our best interests or those ofstackholders. Nevertheless, it is possible that ms@stment opportunities tt
meet our investment objective may come to the titterof one of these entities in connection witloituer investment advisc
client or program, and, if so, such opportunity htignot be offered, or otherwise made availablepso However, as
investment adviser, Prospect Capital Managemené figsiciary obligation to act in the best intesest its clients, including u
To that end, if Prospect Capital Management oaffiiates manage any additional investment velside client accounts in t
future, Prospect Capital Management will endeavallbcate investment opportunities in a fair agdigble manner over tir
so as not to discriminate unfairly against anyntliéf Prospect Capital Management chooses to ksttahnother investme
fund in the future, when the investment profesd®oé Prospect Capital Management identify an itwest, they will have 1
choose which investment fund should make the imvest.

In the course of our investing activities, undex thvestment Advisory Agreement we pay base manageend incentive fe
to Prospect Capital Management, and reimburse Bcospapital Management for certain expenses itrg1clis a result of tt
Investment Advisory Agreement, there may be timbégmwthe senior management team of Prospect Capéahgement hi
interests that differ from those of our stockhosdeiving rise to a conflict.

Prospect Capital Management receives a quarteciynie incentive fee based, in part, on ouripoentive fee net investme
income, if any, for the immediately preceding cdl@nquarter. This income incentive fee is subjec fixed quarterly hurd
rate before providing an income incentive fee etorthe Investment Adviser. This fixed hurdle rafes determined when tr
current interest rates were relatively low on atdrmisal basis. Thus, if interest rates rise, it Wdobecome easier for c
investment income to exceed the hurdle rate and, @sult, more likely that our Investment Advisél receive an incom
incentive fee than if interest rates on our investta remained constant or decreased. Subject toettedpt of any requisi
stockholder approval under the 1940 Act, our Boafdirectors may adjust the hurdle rate by amendimg Investmel
Advisory Agreement.

The income incentive fee payable by us is compatetipaid on income that may include interest tlaatleen accrued but
yet received in cash. If a portfolio company defauan a loan that has a deferred interest featurg,possible that intere
accrued under such loan that has previously beeludad in the calculation of the income incentiwe fwill becom
uncollectible. If this happens, our Investment Asdviis not required to reimburse us for any sudorime incentive fe
payments. If we do not have sufficient liquid asset pay this incentive fee or distributions tocktwlders on such accrt
income, we may be required to liquidate assetsderao do so. This fee structure could give risa tonflict of interest for o
Investment Adviser to the extent that it may enagarthe Investment Adviser to favor debt financitihgg provide for deferre
interest, rather than current cash payments ofaste

We have entered into a royaltyee license agreement with Prospect Capital Mamagé Under this agreement, Pros
Capital Management agrees to grant us a non-exellisense to use the name “Prospect Capitahder the license agreeme
we have the right to use the “Prospect Capitalthe for so long as Prospect Capital Managemem®of its affiliates remai
our Investment Adviser. In addition, we rent offispace from Prospect Administration, an affiliate Rvospect Capit
Management, and pay Prospect Administration owcable portion of overhead and other expenses reduoy Prospe
Administration in performing its obligations as Adhstrator under the Administration Agreement, udihg rent and ol
allocable portion of the costs of our chief finaladfficer and chief compliance officer and thedspective staffs. This m
create conflicts of interest that our Board of Biogs monitors.
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Our incentive fee could induce Prospect Capital l@ement to make speculative investments.

The incentive fee payable by us to Prospect Capltaiagement may create an incentive for our InvestrAdviser to mak
investments on our behalf that are more speculativénvolve more risk than would be the case in #tsence of suc
compensation arrangement. The way in which thentivoe fee payable is determined (calculated aseepéage of the return ¢
invested capital) may encourage the Investment geahtio use leverage to increase the return onnwestments. Increased L
of leverage and this increased risk of replacenoénhat leverage at maturity would increase thelifood of default, whicl
would disfavor holders of our common stock. Sintylabecause the Investment Adviser will receiveirarentive fee based,
part, upon net capital gains realized on our inmests, the Investment Adviser may invest more tvanld otherwise b
appropriate in companies whose securities areyliteelyield capital gains, as compared to incomelpeing securities. Such
practice could result in our investing in more spative securities than would otherwise be the caggch could result il
higher investment losses, particularly during eeonicodownturns.

The incentive fee payable by us to Prospect Capftalagement could create an incentive for our limaeat Adviser to inves
on our behalf in instruments, such as zero coupmrd$, that have a deferred interest feature. UttdEse investments, v
would accrue interest income over the life of thieestment but would not receive payments in castherinvestment until th
end of the term. Our net investment income usethtoulate the income incentive fee, however, inetudccrued interest. F
example, accrued interest, if any, on our investsi@nzero coupon bonds will be included in thecakdtion of our incentiv:
fee, even though we will not receive any cash e@gepayments in respect of payment on the bonditsthaturity date. Thus,
portion of this incentive fee would be based orbime that we may not have yet received in casheretrent of default me
never receive.

Changes in laws or regulations governing our opersd may adversely affect our business.

We and our portfolio companies are subject to &gt by laws at the local, state and U.S. Fedesadls. These laws ar
regulations, as well as their interpretation, maychanged from time to time. Accordingly, changethese laws or regulatio
could have a materially adverse effect on our ssinFor additional information regarding the ragahs we are subject to, <
“Business — Regulation as a Business Developmentgaay.”

Recent developments may increase the risks assdaiath our business and an investment ir

The U.S. financial markets have been experiencihggh level of volatility, disruption and distresgshich was exacerbated
the failure of several major financial institutiomsthe last few months of 2008. In addition, the&SUeconomy has been ir
recession, the aftermath of which may be severepanidnged. Similar conditions have occurred in financial markets an
economies of numerous other countries and couldemroth in the U.S. and globally. These conditibave raised the lev
of many of the risks described in this document emald have an adverse effect on our portfolio canigs as well as on o
business, financial condition, results of operatjaividend payments, credit facility, access tpited valuation of our asset
NAV and our stock price

Risks Relating To Our Operation As A Business Devepment Company

Our Investment Adviser and its senior management teave limited experience managing a businessi@@went compan
under the 1940 Act.

The 1940 Act imposes numerous constraints on tleratipns of business development companies. Famgbea busines
development companies are required to invest at K96 of their total assets in securities of denpaivately held, thinly trade
or distressed U.S. companies, cash, cash equisaldrs. government securities and other high qudktbt investments th
mature in one year or less. Our Investment Adwsand its senior management teartimited experience in managing
portfolio of assets under such constraints mayséritigeir ability to take advantage of attractiveeistment opportunities and,
a result, achieve our investment objective. In tholdi our investment strategies differ in some wéysn those of othe
investment funds that have been managed in thebgastestment professionals.
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A failure on our part to maintain our status as asimess development company would significantlygedour operating
flexibility.

If we do not continue to qualify as a business tgpaent company, we might be regulated as a registelosedend
investment company under the 1940 Act; our failtoequalify as a BDC would make us subject to adddi regulaton
requirements, which may significantly decreaseaparating flexibility by limiting our ability to eploy leverage.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC, we will have to pagrporate-level taxes on our income, and our income availétedistribution
would be reduced.

To maintain our qualification for federal incomex taurposes as a RIC under Subchapter M of the Cartl® obtain RIC ta
treatment, we must meet certain source of incosestaliversification and annual distribution regmients.

The source of income requirement is satisfied ifdegive at least 90% of our annual gross incomenfiaterest, dividend:
payments with respect to certain securities logasms from the sale or other disposition of semsibr options thereon
foreign currencies, or other income derived withpect to our business of investing in such seegritir currencies, and r
income from interests in “qualified publicly tradpdrtnerships,” as defined in the Code.

The annual distribution requirement for a RIC isssi@d if we distribute at least 90% of our ordipancome and realized n
short-term capital gains in excess of realizedaoray-term capital losses, if any, to our stockholder@aprannual basis. Becat
we use debt financing, we are subject to certasetasoverage ratio requirements under the 1940aAdtfinancial covenan
that could, under certain circumstances, restscfrom making distributions necessary to qualify RIC tax treatment. If w
are unable to obtain cash from other sources, wefailsto qualify for RIC tax treatment and, thusay be subject to corporate-
level income tax.

To maintain our qualification as a RIC, we musbaiseet certain asset diversification requirementaeend of each calenc
quarter. Failure to meet these tests may reswuirhaving to dispose of certain investments qyiaklorder to prevent the lo
of RIC status. Because most of our investments iargrivate companies, any such dispositions coudd rhbade a
disadvantageous prices and may result in subsitéogses.

If we fail to qualify as a RIC for any reason orcbme subject to corporate income tax, the resultiogporate taxes cou
substantially reduce our net assets, the amouimicoime available for distribution, and the actualoant of our distributions
Such a failure would have a materially adverseceften us and our stockholders. For additional imiation regarding ass
coverage ratio and RIC requirements, see “Busires3ax Considerations” and “Business Regulation as a Busine
Development Company”.

Regulations governing our operation as a businesgbpment company affect our ability to raise, #mel way in which w
raise, additional capital.

We have incurred indebtedness under our revolvieditfacility and, in the future, may issue preéer stock and/or borro
additional money from banks or other financial itagions, which we refer to collectively as “senisecurities,”up to the
maximum amount permitted by the 1940 Act. Under phavisions of the 1940 Act, we are permitted, aBC, to incur
indebtedness or issue senior securities only inuatsosuch that our asset coverage, as definecid 940 Act, equals at lec
200% after each issuance of senior securitiehidfvialue of our assets declines, we may be unaldatisfy this test, whic
would prohibit us from paying dividends and coutdhgbit us from qualifying as a RIC. If we cannattisfy this test, we ma
be required to sell a portion of our investmentselt additional shares of common stock at a tinhemwsuch sales may
disadvantageous in order to repay a portion ofiedebtedness. In addition, issuance of additiooatmaon stock could dilut
the percentage ownership of our current stockhsliteus.
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As a BDC regulated under provisions of the 1940, Aat are not generally able to issue and sell ourtnaon stock at a pric
below the current net asset value per share. Ifcoutmon stock trades at a discount to net assaeythis restriction coul
adversely affect our ability to raise capital. Waymhowever, sell our common stock, or warrants$ioop or rights to acquir
our common stock, at a price below the currentasset value of our common stock in certain circamsts, including if (i)(1
the holders of a majority of our shares (or, iklest least 67% of a quorum consisting of a mgjaftour shares) and a simil
majority of the holders of our shares who are fifiiisied persons of us approve the sale of our mam stock at a price that
less than the current net asset value, and (2)jarityeof our Directors who have no financial ingst in the transaction anc
majority of our independent Directors (a) determthat such sale is in our and our stockholdéesst interests and (b)
consultation with any underwriter or underwriterk the offering, make a good faith determination afsa time eithe
immediately prior to the first solicitation by us on our behalf of firm commitments to purchasehsgbares, or immediate
prior to the issuance of such shares, that thee @tcwhich such shares are to be sold is not less & price which close
approximates the market value of such sharesalegglistributing commission or discount or if @)majority of the number ¢
the beneficial holders of our common stock entitiedote at our annual meeting, without regard hetlier a majority of suc
shares are voted in favor of the proposal, apptbeesale of our common stock at a price that is tean the current net as
value per share. At our 2008 annual meeting ofkstoiciers held on February 12, 2009, and our 20Q%uanmeeting o
stockholders held on December 11, 2009, we obtathedfirst method of approval from our sharehold&se ¥ we sell
common stock at a discount to our net asset vatuesipare, stockholders who do not participate thsale will experienc
immediate dilution in an amount that may be maked&cussed below.

To generate cash for funding new investments, wdged a substantial portion of our portfolio inmeshts under our revolvir
credit facility. These assets are not availables¢oure other sources of funding or for securitimatiOur ability to obtail
additional secured or unsecured financing on attaterms in the future is uncertain.

Alternatively, we may securitize our future loawsgenerate cash for funding new investments. Targe® loans, we ma
create a wholly owned subsidiary and contributeal pf loans to such subsidiary. This could incltide sale of interests in tl
loans by the subsidiary on a neecourse basis to purchasers who we would expdi willing to accept a lower interest rate
invest in investment grade loan pools. We wouldiret. portion of the equity in the securitized pobloans. An inability tc
successfully securitize our loan portfolio coulahili our ability to grow our business and fully exézour business strategy, ¢
could decrease our earnings, if any. Moreover stieessful securitization of our loan portfolio eges us to a risk of loss 1
the equity we retain in the securitized pool ofMeand might expose us to losses because the akkidns in which we do n
sell interests may tend to be those that are riskid more likely to generate losses. A successftliritization may also impo
financial and operating covenants that restrictlmsiness activities and may include limitationat ttould hinder our ability t
finance additional loans and investments or to nthkedistributions required to maintain our steagsa RIC under Subchap
M of the Code. The 1940 Act may also impose rdstris on the structure of any securitizations.

Our common stock may trade at a discount to ouiassét value per share.

Common stock of BDCs, like that of closedd investment companies, frequently trades as@dnt to current net asset val
which could adversely affect the ability to raispital. In the past, our common stock has tradea discount to our net as:
value. However, we have been able to periodicaliyer capital pursuant to authority granted by tackholders at our 2008 ai
2009 annual meetings to sell an unlimited numbeshafres of our common stock at any level of distfnam net asset valt
during the 12 month period following such approvidie risk that our common stock may continue tddrat a discount to ol
net asset value is separate and distinct fromiskehrat our net asset value per share may decline.

If we sell common stock at a discount to our nsetsalue per share, stockholders who do not gpgte in such sale wi
experience immediate dilution in an amount that tm@ynaterial.

At our annual meeting of stockholders held on Ddmemil, 2009, our stockholders approved our abidtitgell an unlimite
number of shares of our common stock at any le¥aligcount from net asset value per share durirg1th month perio
following the December 11, 2009 approval in accoogawith the exception described above in Regulations governing o
operation as a business development company affeability to raise, and the way in which we raiadditional capital. The
issuance or sale by us of shares of our commoik stioe discount to net asset value poses a rigilufon to our stockholder:
In particular, stockholders who do not purchasetamidl shares at or below the discounted pricpriportion to their currer
ownership will experience an immediate decreaseetrasset value per share (as well as in the agigregt asset value of th
shares if they do not participate at all). Theseldtolders will also experience a disproportionatgieater decrease in th
participation in our earnings and assets and theting power than the increase we experience inasgets, potential earni
power and voting interests from such issuance ler 3hey may also experience a reduction in thekatgrice of our commo
stock. For additional information and hypothetiexlamples of these risks, seBales of Common Stock Below Net As
Value” and the prospectus supplement pursuant tochaguch sale is made.
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We may have difficulty paying our required disttibas if we recognize income before or without igiog cash representin
such income.

For U.S. Federal income tax purposes, we includ@dome certain amounts that we have not yet receia cash, such i
original issue discount, which may arise if we reeewarrants in connection with the making of anlaa possibly in othe
circumstances, or paymentdimnd interest, which represents contractual inteaesled to the loan balance and due at the e
the loan term. Such original issue discount, witichld be significant relative to our overall invesint activities, or increases
loan balances as a result of paymenkimd arrangements, are included in our taxable rimedbefore we receive al
corresponding cash payments. We also may be rejjtorénclude in taxable income certain other amsuhtait we do nc
receive in cash. While we focus primarily on inveshts that will generate a current cash return, iowestment portfolic
currently includes, and we may continue to invessecurities that do not pay some or all of thetiurn in periodic current ca:
distributions.

The income incentive fee payable by us is compatetipaid on income that may include interest tlaattieen accrued but r
yet received in cash. If a portfolio company defswn a loan that is structured to provide accrinéetest, it is possible th
accrued interest previously used in the calculatiotihe income incentive fee will become uncollelgti

Since in some cases we may recognize taxable inbefioee or without receiving cash representing sachme, we may hay
difficulty meeting the tax requirement to distribut least 90% of our ordinary income and realizetdshortterm capital gain
in excess of realized net loigrm capital losses, if any, to maintain RIC taatment. Accordingly, we may have to sell sc
of our investments at times we would not considiaatageous, raise additional debt or equity chpiteeduce new investme
originations to meet these distribution requirersetftwe are not able to obtain cash from others®s; we may fail to qualif
for RIC treatment and thus become subject to catpedevel income tax. See “Regulation — Senior 88es” and ‘Material
U.S. Federal Income Tax Considerations”.

Our ability to enter into transactions with our iéifites is restricted.

We are prohibited under the 1940 Act from knowingdyticipating in certain transactions with ouril&tfes without the prio
approval of our independent directors. Any perdaat bwns, directly or indirectly, 5% or more of oomtstanding votin
securities is our affiliate for purposes of the @9%ct and we are generally prohibited from buyirrgselling any security ¢
other property from or to such affiliate, absere firior approval of our independent directors. T840 Act also prohibit
“joint” transactions with an affiliate, which could inclutiwestments in the same portfolio company (whettethe same ¢
different times), without prior approval of our epkendent directors. We are prohibited from buyingalling any security ¢
other property from or to our Investment Advisedats affiliates and persons with whom we are icoatrol relationship, ¢
entering into joint transactions with any such parsabsent the prior approval of the SEC.

The Company may be unable to realize the benefiisipated by the merger with Patriot or may takader than anticipated t
achieve such benefits.

On December 2, 2009, we completed our previoushpanced acquisition of Patriot under the Agreenaemt Plan of Merge
dated as of August 3, 2009, by and among, us amPd he realization of certain benefits antidghas a result of the merg
will depend in part on the integration of Patriatisestment portfolio with the Company and the sssful inclusion of Patricd’
investment portfolio in the Company’s financing cat@®ns. There can be no assurance that PatitSiness can be opera
profitably or integrated successfully into the C@mp's operations in a timely fashion or at all. Theidation of manageme;
resources to such integration may detract atteritam the day-today business of the Company and there can be
that there will not be substantial costs associatgd the transition process or that there will et other material adver
effects as a result of these integration efforthSeffects, including but not limited to, incumgininexpected costs or delays
connection with such integration and failure ofriits investment portfolio to perform as expected, dduhve a materi
adverse effect on the financial results of the Canyp
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Risks Relating To Our Investments
We may not realize gains or income from our invests

We seek to generate both current income and capfaieciation. However, the securities we inveshay not appreciate at
in fact, may decline in value, and the issuerseaiftdsecurities we invest in may default on inteegst/or principal paymen
Accordingly, we may not be able to realize gaimsrfrour investments, and any gains that we do esafliay not be sufficient
offset any losses we experience. See “Business +h®astment Objective and Policies”.

Our portfolio is concentrated in a limited humbérportfolio companies in the energy industry, whilibject us to a risk
significant loss if any of these companies defaatisits obligations under any of the securities tha hold or if the energ
industry experiences a downturn.

As of June 30, 2010, we had invested in a numbeoofpanies in the energy and energy related indasth consequence
this lack of diversification is that the aggregegturns we realize may be significantly and advgra#fected if a small numb
of such investments perform poorly or if we needmdte down the value of any one investment. Beyomd income ta
diversification requirements, we do not have fixgaidelines for diversification, and our investmemt® concentrated
relatively few portfolio companies. In addition, tate we have concentrated on making investmentiseirenergy industr
While we expect to be less focused on the enerdyeaergy related industries in the future, we gwaie that we will contint
to have significant holdings in the energy and gyeelated industries. As a result, a downturnhi@ énergy industry cot
materially and adversely affect us.

The energy industry is subject to many risks.

We have a significant concentration in the enemgustry. Our definition of energy, as used in tloatext of the energ
industry, is broad, and different sectors in thergy industry may be subject to variable risks andnomic pressures. A:
result, it is difficult to anticipate the impact ofianging economic and political conditions on partfolio companies and, a
result, our financial results. The revenues, incqorelosses) and valuations of energy companiesfloatuate suddenly al
dramatically due to any one or more of the follogvfactors:

«  Commaodity Pricing Risk Energy companies in general are directly affettie@nergy commodity prices, such as
market prices of crude oil, natural gas and whdéestectricity, especially for those that own thedarlying energ
commodity. In addition, the volatility of commodityrices can affect other energy companies dueddrtipact o
prices on the volume of commodities transportedc@ssed, stored or distributed and on the costiaffor powe
generation companies. The volatility of commoditjces can also affect energy companiability to access tt
capital markets in light of market perception thlaeir performance may be directly tied to commodityces
Historically, energy commodity prices have beenlicgt and exhibited significant volatility. Althoigwe generall
prefer risk controls, including appropriate comnpdand other hedges, by certain of our portfolionpanies, |
available, some of our portfolio companies may @ogage in hedging transactions to minimize theposure t
commodity price risk. For those companies that gaga such hedging transactions, they remain stibjemarke
risks, including market liquidity and counterpadseditworthiness. In addition, such companies mayp atill have
exposure to market prices if such companies dgormduce volumes or other contractual obligationadnordanc
with such hedging contract

. Regulatory Risk The profitability of energy companies could beverdely affected by changes in the regule
environment. The businesses of energy companieteaeily regulated by federal, state and local gavents il
diverse ways, such as the way in which energy sissetconstructed, maintained and operated anprites energ
companies may charge for their products and sesvi8ach regulation can change over time in scogeirgansity
For example, a particular lgroduct of an energy process may be declared hazsitoly a regulatory agency, wh
can unexpectedly increase production costs. Moreomany state and federal environmental laws pe¥at civil
penalties as well as regulatory remediation, thidirey to the potential liability an energy compamyy face. |
addition, the deregulation of energy markets amdutfiresolved regulatory issues related to some poaekets suc
as California create uncertainty in the regulatmyironment as rules and regulations may be adaptedtransition:
basis. We cannot assure you that the deregulafi@nergy markets will continue and if it continueghether it
impact on energy compan’ profitability will be positive.
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Production Risk The profitability of energy companies may be miatly impacted by the volume of crude
natural gas or other energy commodities availalole tfansporting, processing, storing, distributinog powe
generation. A significant decrease in the productibnatural gas, crude oil, coal or other enemgymodities, due
the decline of production from existing facilitieispport supply disruption, depressed commodity gmjcpolitica
events, OPEC actions or otherwise, could reducen@ and operating income or increase operating cbenerg
companies and, therefore, their ability to pay deldividends

Demand Risk A sustained decline in demand for crude oil, ratgas, refined petroleum products and elect
could materially affect revenues and cash flowsrdrgy companies. Factors that could lead to aedeerin mark
demand include a recession or other adverse econmniitions, an increase in the market price efuhderlying
commodity, higher taxes or other regulatory actitimst increase costs, or a shift in consumer denfanduct
products

Depletion and Exploration RiskA portion of any one energy compasyssets may be dedicated to natural gas,
oil and/or coal reserves and other commodities tizatirally deplete over time. Depletion could havenateriall
adverse impact on such compangbility to maintain its revenue. Further, estiesadf energy reserves may no
accurate and, even if accurate, reserves may nitlligeutilized at reasonable costs. Explorationeokrgy resource
especially of oil and gas, is inherently risky aaduires large amounts of capil

Weather Risk Unseasonable extreme weather patterns could iassignificant volatility in demand for energyd
power. In addition, hurricanes, storms, tornadie®ds, rain, and other significant weather eventda disrupt suppl
and other operations at our portfolio companiesvals as customers or suppliers to such companiks Volatility
may create fluctuations in earnings of energy cangsa

Operational Risk. Energy companies are subject to various opemltioisks, such as failed drilling or w
development, unscheduled outages, underestimatetl projections, unanticipated operation and maantet
expenses, failure to obtain the necessary permitpérate and failure of thingarty contractors (for example, ene
producers and shippers) to perform their contrdabblgations. In addition, energy companies empdoyariety o
means of increasing cash flow, including increasitiigation of existing facilities, expanding ojdions through ne
construction, expanding operations through acdorsit or securing additional lortgrm contracts. Thus, sol
energy companies may be subject to constructidn aisquisition risk or other risk factors arisirrgrh their specifi
business strategie

Competition Risk The progress in deregulating energy markets heeted more competition in the energy indu
This competition is reflected in risks associatethuwnarketing and selling energy in the evolvingrgy market and
competitor's development of a loweost energy or power source, or of a lower costnmed operations, and otl
risks arising from competitiot

Valuation Risk Since mid2001, excess power generation capacity in certgions of the United States has cal
substantial decreases in the market capitalizatsfomany energy companies. While such prices havevered t
some extent, we can offer no assurance that sumeates in market capitalization will not recur thoat any futur
decreases in energy company valuations will bebisisuntial or temporary in natul

Terrorism Risk. Since the September 11th attacks, the UnitedeStgbvernment has issued public warn
indicating that energy assets, specifically thadated to pipeline infrastructure, production fiieis and transmissit
and distribution facilities, might be specific tatg of terrorist activity. The continued threattefrorism and relate
military activity will likely increase volatility ér prices of natural gas and oil and could affeetmarket for produc
and services of energy companies. In addition, fatyre terrorist attack or armed conflict in theitdd States ¢
elsewhere may undermine economic conditions iruthiged States in gener:
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Financing Risk Some of our portfolio companies rely on the cpibarkets to raise money to pay their exis
obligations. Their ability to access the capitakkess on attractive terms or at all may be affedtgcny of the risk
associated with energy companies described abgvgebheral economic and market conditions or by rothetors
This may in turn affect their ability to satisfyetih obligations with us

Climate Change There is evidence of global climate change. Clintdtange creates physical and financial risk
some of our portfolio companies may be adverselgcedd by climate change. For example, customersnefg
companies needs vary with weather conditions, prijnemperature and humidity. To the extent weattndition:
are affected by climate change, energy use cougl@@se or decrease depending on the duration aguitonde of an
changes. Increased energy use due to weather charayerequire additional investments by our podfobmpanie
in more pipelines and other infrastructure to séneeeased demand. A decrease in energy use duesatiier chang
may affect our portfolio companies financial coradit through decreased revenues. Extreme weathealitmmns ir
general require more system backup, adding to castscan contribute to increased system streissdisding servic
interruptions. Energy companies could also be &dteby the potential for lawsuits against or tagesther regulatol
costs imposed on greenhouse gas emitters, basdidksndrawn between greenhouse gas emissions amhte
change

Our investments in prospective portfolio companiey be risky and we could lose all or part of aurdstment.

Some of our portfolio companies have relativelyrsioo no operating histories. These companies rdendll be subject to all «
the business risk and uncertainties associatedamyhnew business enterprise, including the risit these companies may
reach their investment objective and the valuewfiovestment in them may decline substantiallfadirto zero.

In addition, investment in the middle market coniparthat we are targeting involves a number of rogignificant risks
including:

these companies may have limited financial reseumed may be unable to meet their obligations uridei
securities that we hold, which may be accompanigd leterioration in the value of their securit@sof any
collateral with respect to any securities and aicédn in the likelihood of our realizing on anyagantees we mi
have obtained in connection with our investm

they may have shorter operating histories, narrgweduct lines and smaller market shares than largsinesse
which tend to render them more vulnerable to coitgrst actions and market conditions, as well as gene@i@mic
downturns;

because many of these companies are privately dogitpanies, public information is generally not talae abol
these companies. As a result, we will depend oraHilgy of our Investment Adviser to obtain adetguanformatior
to evaluate these companies in making investmeaisides. If our Investment Adviser is unable to over al
material information about these companies, it malymake a fully informed investment decision, ar&lmay los
money on our investment

they are more likely to depend on the managemdsmttaand efforts of a small group of persons;dftee, the deat
disability, resignation or termination of one or ma®f these persons could have a materially advierpact on oL
portfolio company and, in turn, on t

they may have less predictable operating resulés; from time to time be parties to litigation, mbg engaged
changing businesses with products subject to adfisksolescence and may require substantial additicapital t
support their operations, finance expansion or taairtheir competitive positior

they have difficulty accessing the capital marketmeet future capital needs; €

increased taxes, regulatory expense or the costhariges to the way they conduct business dueeteffiects ¢
climate change may adversely affect their busirfassncial structure or prospec

In addition, our executive officers, directors and Investment Adviser could, in the ordinary ceuod business, be namec
defendants in litigation arising from proposed istveents or from our investments in the portfolionpanies.
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Economic recessions or downturns could impair cantfplio companies and harm our operating rest

The U.S. financial markets have been experiencihiggh level of volatility, disruption and distresgshich was exacerbated
the failure of several major financial institutiomsthe last few months of 2008. In addition, the&SUeconomy has been i
recession, the aftermath of which may be severepanidnged. Similar conditions have occurred in fineancial markets ar
economies of numerous other countries and couldemrboth in the U.S. and globally. Our portfolangpanies will general
be affected by the conditions and overall strengththe national, regional and local economies, udirlg interest ra
fluctuations, changes in the capital markets arahghs in the prices of their primary commoditied products. These fact
also impact the amount of residential, industried @ommercial growth in the energy industry. Aduitlly, these factors cot
adversely impact the customer base and customlectiohs of our portfolio companies.

As a result, many of our portfolio companies maysheceptible to economic slowdowns or recessiodsnaaly be unable
repay our loans or meet other obligations durireséhperiods. Therefore, our nparforming assets are likely to increase,
the value of our portfolio is likely to decreaseridg these periods. Adverse economic conditioss alay decrease the valu
collateral securing some of our loans and the vafuaur equity investments. Economic slowdownsemessions could lead
financial losses in our portfolio and a decreaseeirenues, net income and assets. Unfavorable etgormmnditions also cou
increase our funding costs, limit our access toctgital markets or result in a decision by lendetto extend credit to
These events could prevent us from increasing tme&sts and harm our operating results.

A portfolio companys failure to satisfy financial or operating covetsaimposed by us or other lenders could lead taudt
and, potentially, termination of its loans and fidosure on its secured assets, which could triggesseefaults under oth
agreements and jeopardize a portfolio compsayility to meet its obligations under the debequity securities that we hc
We may incur expenses to the extent necessaryetorseovery upon default or to negotiate new temtgch may include tf
waiver of certain financial covenants, with a détfiag portfolio company. In addition, if one of oportfolio companies were
go bankrupt, even though we may have structuredrdarest as senior debt or preferred equity, deipgnon the facts ai
circumstances, including the extent to which weualty provided managerial assistance to that pliotfmmpany, a bankrupt
court might re-characterize our debt or equity mgcand subordinate all or a portion of our claorthose of other creditors.

The lack of liquidity in our investments may adegraffect our business.

We make investments in private companies. A portibthese investments may be subject to legal dhdraestrictions ¢
resale, transfer, pledge or other disposition dr etherwise be less liquid than publicly tradedwéties. The illiquidity of ou
investments may make it difficult for us to selcbunvestments if the need arises. In additiowéfare required to liquidate
or a portion of our portfolio quickly, we may readi significantly less than the value at which weehpreviously recorded c
investments. In addition, we face other restrition our ability to liquidate an investment in simess entity to the extent t
we or our Investment Adviser has or could be deetnéddive material non-public information regardsugh business entity.

We may have limited access to information abouwtapely held companies in which we invest.

We invest primarily in privatelyreld companies. Generally, little public informatiexists about these companies, and w
required to rely on the ability of our Investmerndviser’s investment professionals to obtain adequatenmdtion to evalua
the potential returns from investing in these conigs These companies and their financial inforomatire not subject to t
Sarbane®©xley Act and other rules that govern public companif we are unable to uncover all material infation abot
these companies, we may not make a fully informmedstment decision, and we may lose money on eastment.
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We may not be in a position to control a portfatisestment when we are a debt or minority equitgstor and its manageme
may make decisions that could decrease the valaarahvestment.

We make both debt and minority equity investmemtgdrtfolio companies. As a result, we are sulijiet¢he risk that a portfoli
company may make business decisions with whichigegdee, and the management of such company, Esegpatives of th
holders of their common equity, may take risks ttreowise act in ways that do not serve our intsress a result, a portfoli
company may make decisions that could decreaseathe of our portfolio holdings.

Our portfolio companies may incur debt or issueiggsecurities that rank equally with, or senior, taur investments in sut
companies.

We may invest in mezzanine debt and dividgagling equity securities issued by our portfoliang@nies. Our portfoli
companies usually have, or may be permitted torinotiher debt, or issue other equity securitieaf tank equally with, ¢
senior to, the securities in which we invest. Bgithierms, such instruments may provide that tHddre are entitled to recei
payment of dividends, interest or principal on efdoe the dates on which we are entitled to recpaygments in respect of |
securities in which we invest. Also, in the evemtirsolvency, liquidation, dissolution, reorganipat or bankruptcy of .
portfolio company, holders of securities rankingiseto our investment in that portfolio companywatypically be entitled ti
receive payment in full before we receive any distion in respect of our investment. After repayithe senior securil
holders, the portfolio company may not have anyaiemg assets to use for repaying its obligatioruso In the case (
securities ranking equally with securities in whigk invest, we would have to share on an equaklasy distributions witl
other security holders in the event of an insolyerimuidation, dissolution, reorganization or bamitcy of the relevar
portfolio company.

We may not be able to fully realize the value efdbllateral securing our debt investments.

Although a substantial amount of our debt investmame protected by holding security interestshim dssets of the portfol
companies, we may not be able to fully realize wakie of the collateral securing our investments thuone or more of tt
following factors:

e our debt investments are primarily made in the fofnmezzanine loans, therefore our liens on théatohl, if any
are subordinated to those of the senior securedadébe portfolio companies, if any. As a resule may not be ab
to control remedies with respect to the collate

e the collateral may not be valuable enough to satdif of the obligations under our secured loantipalarly aftel
giving effect to the repayment of secured debhefgortfolio company that ranks senior to our Ic

e bankruptcy laws may limit our ability to realizelwa from the collateral and may delay the realaraprocess
e ourrights in the collateral may be adversely aéddy the failure to perfect security interestthia collateral

» the need to obtain regulatory and contractual aunseould impair or impede how effectively the atdral would b
liquidated and could affect the value received;

« some or all of the collateral may be illiquid anéyrhave no readily ascertainable market value. lithudity anc
value of the collateral could be impaired as altesfuchanging economic conditions, competitiongd arther factor:
including the availability of suitable buye

Our investments in foreign securities may involgaificant risks in addition to the risks inherantU.S. investments.

Our investment strategy contemplates potentialgtmaents in securities of foreign companies. Inwegstn foreign companie
may expose us to additional risks not typicallyoagsed with investing in U.S. companies. Thesksrigiclude changes

exchange control regulations, political and sotiatability, expropriation, imposition of foreigaxes, less liquid markets a
less available information than is generally theecia the United States, higher transaction ctests,government supervision
exchanges, brokers and issuers, less developedupack laws, difficulty in enforcing contractual laations, lack of uniforn
accounting and auditing standards and greater palzdility.

Although currently most of our investments are, aredexpect that most of our investments will be$ .Wollardenominated
investments that are denominated in a foreign aayrewill be subject to the risk that the value oparticular currency wil
change in relation to one or more other currendsong the factors that may affect currency valaestrade balances, t
level of short-term interest rates, differenceselative values of similar assets in different encies, longerm opportunitie:
for investment and capital appreciation, and prditdevelopments.
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We may expose ourselves to risks if we engagedmirgptransactions.

We may employ hedging techniques to minimize cefitaiestment risks, such as fluctuations in intea@sl currency exchany
rates, but we can offer no assurance that suctegiea will be effective. If we engage in hedgiransactions, we may expc
ourselves to risks associated with such transatife may utilize instruments such as forward @, currency options ai
interest rate swaps, caps, collars and floors ¢ s&@ hedge against fluctuations in the relativieies of our portfolio position
from changes in currency exchange rates and marterest rates. Hedging against a decline in tHaegof our portfolic
positions does not eliminate the possibility ofctluations in the values of such positions or prélesses if the values of su
positions decline. However, such hedging can dstabkher positions designed to gain from thoseesdevelopments, therel
offsetting the decline in the value of such poitfgositions. Such hedging transactions may aiai the opportunity for gain |
the values of the portfolio positions should inseaMoreover, it may not be possible to hedge agan exchange rate
interest rate fluctuation that is so generally @ptited that we are not able to enter into a hedtfensaction at an accepta
price.

The success of our hedging transactions dependsioability to correctly predict movements, currescand interest rate
Therefore, while we may enter into such transastitm seek to reduce currency exchange rate andegnteate risks
unanticipated changes in currency exchange ratiedesest rates may result in poorer overall invesit performance than if v
had not engaged in any such hedging transactidresd@égree of correlation between price movementiseofnstruments used
a hedging strategy and price movements in the girtbositions being hedged may vary. Moreover daariety of reasons, v
may not seek to establish a perfect correlatiowéen such hedging instruments and the portfolidings being hedged. Ar
such imperfect correlation may prevent us from eanig the intended hedge and expose us to riskssf lIn addition, it ma
not be possible to hedge fully or perfectly agamstency fluctuations affecting the value of sé@s denominated in nod-S.
currencies.

Our Board of Directors may change our operatingigies and strategies without prior notice or stockder approval, the
effects of which may be adverse to us and couldimtipe value of our stockholders’ investment.

Our Board of Directors has the authority to modifywaive our current operating policies and ouatsigies without prior notic
and without stockholder approval. We cannot prettiet effect any changes to our current operatinggips and strategie
would have on our business, financial conditiord salue of our common stock. However, the effecighinbe adverse, whic
could negatively impact our ability to pay dividenahd cause stockholders to lose all or part df tmeestment.

Risks Relating To Our Securities
Investing in our securities may involve a high aegof risk.
The investments we make in accordance with oursimvent objective may result in a higher amountigi than alternativ:

investment options and volatility or loss of pripai. Our investments in portfolio companies mayspeculative and aggressi
and therefore, an investment in our shares mapaasuitable for someone with low risk tolerance.
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The market price of our securities may fluctuatmsicantly.

The market price and liquidity of the market for securities may be significantly affected by nuowsr factors, some of whic
are beyond our control and may not be directlyteeléo our operating performance. These factosidiec

»  significant volatility in the market price and tiag volume of securities of business developmentganies or oth
companies in the energy industry, which are noessarily related to the operating performance e§¢tcompanie:

» changes in regulatory policies or tax guidelinestipularly with respect to RICs or business depaient companie:
e loss of RIC qualification

e changes in earnings or variations in operatingltes

e changes in the value of our portfolio of investnse

e any shortfall in revenue or net income or any iasein losses from levels expected by investorseouritie
analysts

e departure of one or more of Prospect Capital Mamag¥ s key personne
e operating performance of companies comparable;t

e changes in prevailing interest rat

e litigation matters

« general economic trends and other external factord

* loss of a major funding sourc

Sales of substantial amounts of our securitieshim public market may have an adverse effect onrtheket price of ou
securities.

As of August 30, 2010, we have 75,733,865 sharemwimon stock outstanding. Sales of substantialuatscof our securitie
or the availability of such securities for sale Icbadversely affect the prevailing market price éarr securities. If this occu
and continues it could impair our ability to ra@ditional capital through the sale of securitiesusd we desire to do so.

There is a risk that you may not receive distribns or that our distributions may not grow overdim

We have made and intend to continue to make digioibs on a quarterly basis to our stockholdersobaissets legally availab
for distribution. We cannot assure you that we adhieve investment results or maintain a tax stttat will allow or requir
any specified level of cash distributions or yeagar increases in cash distributions. In additéhre to the asset coverage 1
applicable to us as a business development compangay be limited in our ability to make distrilmuts.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Lawd of our charter and bylaws could deter takeatdempts and have ¢
adverse impact on the price of our common stock.

Our charter and bylaws and the Maryland Generap@uation Law contain provisions that may have tffect of delaying
deferring or preventing a transaction or a changeontrol that might involve a premium price foratiockholders or otherwis
be in their best interest. These provisions mayeqe shareholders from being able to sell shareésafommon stock at
premium over the current of prevailing market psice

Our charter provides for the classification of &oard of Directors into three classes of directessying staggered thrgear
terms, which may render a change of control or sehof our incumbent management more difficult. tRermore, any and
vacancies on our Board of Directors will be fillgdnerally only by the affirmative vote of a majgridf the remaining directol
in office, even if the remaining directors do nonstitute a quorum, and any director elected t@fitacancy will serve for tr
remainder of the full term until a successor ictdd and qualifies.

Our Board of Directors is authorized to create &stle new series of shares, to classify or redfaasiy unissued shares
stock into one or more classes or series, inclugiderred stock and, without stockholder approt@lamend our charter
increase or decrease the number of shares of constock that we have authority to issue, which cdwude the effect ¢
diluting a stockholdes ownership interest. Prior to the issuance ofeshaf common stock of each class or series, inofudny
reclassified series, our Board of Directors is megliby our governing documents to set the termefepences, conversion
other rights, voting powers, restrictions, limitats as to dividends or other distributions, quadifions and terms or conditio
of redemption for each class or series of sharesook.
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Our charter and bylaws also provide that our Badiidirectors has the exclusive power to adoptrataepeal any provision
our bylaws, and to make new bylaws. The Marylandega Corporation Law also contains certain pravisithat may limit th
ability of a third party to acquire control of &jch as:

e The Maryland Business Combination Act, which, sabjéo certain limitations, prohibits certain busse
combinations between us and an “interested stodkinb{defined generally as any person who beneficiallpe®d0¥
or more of the voting power of the common stoclanraffiliate thereof) for five years after the mostent date ¢
which the stockholder becomes an interested stdd&hand, thereafter, imposes special minimum ppicerision:
and special stockholder voting requirements onetleesnbinations; an

e The Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act, whigtovides that “control sharesf a Maryland corporation (defin
as shares of common stock which, when aggregatédottier shares of common stock controlled by thekéolder
entitles the stockholder to exercise one of threeeiasing ranges of voting power in electing doestas describe
more fully below) acquired in a “control share aisiiion” (defined as the direct or indirect acquisition ofn@nshiy
or control of “control sharesave no voting rights except to the extent apprdwedtockholders by the affirmati
vote of at least twahirds of all the votes entitled to be cast onrhettter, excluding all interested shares of com
stock.

The provisions of the Maryland Business Combinatiahwill not apply, however, if our Board of Dirers adopts a resolutic
that any business combination between us and drer person will be exempt from the provisions & Maryland Busines
Combination Act. Although our Board of Directorsshedopted such a resolution, there can be no assuthat this resolutic
will not be altered or repealed in whole or in partany time. If the resolution is altered or rdpdathe provisions of th
Maryland Business Combination Act may discouradperst from trying to acquire control of us.

As permitted by Maryland law, our bylaws contaipravision exempting from the Maryland Control ShaArmuisition Act any
and all acquisitions by any person of our commatlstAlthough our bylaws include such a provisiench a provision ma
also be amended or eliminated by our Board of Barscat any time in the future, provided that wd witify the Division of
Investment Management at the SEC prior to amenalirgliminating this provision.

We may in the future choose to pay dividends inowum stock, in which case our shareholders mayeogiired to pay tax i
excess of the cash they receive.

We may distribute taxable dividends that are payablpart in our stock. Under IRS Revenue Proced@@®0412, which
extended and modified Revenue Procedure 20)4p to 90% of any such taxable dividend for 20¥.0, and 2011 could |
payable in our stock. The IRS has also issued (d@rete Revenue Procedure 2009-15 or 202Gs not currently applicable, tl
IRS continues to issue) private letter rulings @ashgstock dividends paid by regulated investmentpamies and real este
investment trusts using a 20% cash standard (ithsiEthe 10% cash standard of Revenue Procedu@®s PDand 2010-2) if
certain requirements are satisfied. Taxable stddins receiving such dividends would be requirethtdude the full amount ¢
the dividend as ordinary income (or as Idegn capital gain to the extent such distributismpioperly designated as a cap
gain dividend) to the extent of its current anduscalated earnings and profits for United Stategifeldincome tax purposes. .
a result, a U.S. stockholder may be required totpaywith respect to such dividends in excess gf @sh received. If a U..
stockholder sells the stock it receives as a divdde order to pay this tax, it may be subjectréms$action fees (e.g. broker fe
or transfer agent fees) and the sales proceedsbmdgss than the amount included in income witlpeesto the dividenc
depending on the market price of our stock at itthe bf the sale. Furthermore, with respect to hio8: stockholders, we m:
be required to withhold U.S. tax with respect tatsdividends, including in respect of all or a pmrtof such dividend that
payable in stock. In addition, if a significant niben of our stockholders determine to sell sharaetssaftock in order to pay tax
owed on dividends, it may put downward pressur¢hertrading price of our stock. It is unclear wiegtand to what extent v
will be able to pay dividends in cash and our stfwekether pursuant to Revenue Procedure 2009-PD10-12, a private lette
ruling, or otherwise.
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Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments
Not applicable
Item 2. Properties.

We do not own any real estate or other physicgbgnties materially important to our operation. @tincipal executive office
are located at 10 East 40th Street, New York, NewrkY10016, where we occupy our office space pursdanoul
Administration Agreement with Prospect Administoati The office facilities, which are shared withr tnvestment Adviser at
Administrator, consist of approximately 8,987 sgufaet, of which 3,087 square feet were added swiese to June 30, 20:
and are leased through October 2014. We belieteothreoffice facilities are suitable and adequatedur business as currer
conducted.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

From time to time, we may become involved in vasigovestigations, claims and legal proceedings dhiae in the ordina
course of our business. These matters may relatgeitectual property, employment, tax, regulatioontract or other matte
The resolution of such of these matters as mag avils be subject to various uncertainties andneifesuch claims are witha
merit, could result in the expenditure of significéinancial and managerial resources.

On December 6, 2004, Dallas Gas Partners, L.P. PDGerved us with a complaint filed November 30, 2@94he U.S
District for the Southern District of Texas, Galtas Division. DGP alleges that DGP was defraudedl that we breached ¢
fiduciary duty to DGP and tortiously interfered WiDGP’s contract to purchase Gas Solutions, Ltd. (a didrgi of ou
portfolio company, GSHI) in connection with ouregled agreement in September 2004 to loan DGP fwitdswhich DGF
intended to buy Gas Solutions, Ltd. for approxitya®?6 million. The complaint sought relief not lted to $100 million. O
November 30, 2005, U.S. Magistrate Judge John &edehner of the U.S. District Court for the SouthBistrict of Texas
Galveston Division, issued a recommendation thatctburt grant our Motion for Summary Judgment dssimg all claims k&
DGP. On February 21, 2006, U.S. District Judge SarKent of the U.S. District Court for the Southedbistrict of Texas
Galveston Division issued an order granting ouriblofor Summary Judgment dismissing all claims @M against us. (
May 16, 2007, the Court also granted us summargmeht on DGP’s liability to us on our countercldion DGP’s breach of
release and covenant not to sue. On January 4, #3&ourt, Judge Melinda Harmon presiding, grduoter motion to dismit
all DGP’s claims asserted against certain of our officed affiliates. On August 20, 2008, Judge Harmoreredt a Fin:
Judgment dismissing all of DG#tlaims. DGP appealed to the U.S. Court of Appkmishe Fifth Circuit, which affirmed tl
Final Judgment on June 24, 2009. DGP then movedefogaring on July 8, 2009, which the Fifth Ciralénied on August
2009. Our damage claims against DGP remain pending.
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In May 2006, based in part on unfavorable due éile and the absence of investment committee aglpnee declined 1
extend a loan for $10 million to a potential boresv(plaintiff”). Plaintiff was subsequently sued by its own attorimegt loca
Texas court for plaintiff's failure to pay fees aivio its attorney. In December 2006, plaintiff dila crossaction against us a
certain affiliates (the “defendantsih the same local Texas court, alleging, among rothings, tortuous interference w
contract and fraud. We petitioned the United StBtistrict Court for the Southern District of New No(the “District Court”)to
compel arbitration and to enjoin the Texas actlarF-ebruary 2007, our motions were granted. Pliafipealed that decisic
On July 24, 2008, the Second Circuit Court of Agpedfirmed the judgment of the District Court. Tasbitration commenct
in July 2007 and concluded in late November 20@at-Rearing briefings were completed in February 2@8 April 14, 200¢
the arbitrator rendered an award in our favor,ctajg all of plaintiff's claims. On April 18, 2008, we filed a petitiorfdoe the
District Court to confirm the award. On Octobe2808, the District Court granted the Compangétition to confirm the awal
confirmed the awards and subsequently entered jadgthereon in favor of the Company in the amodr#23 million. Afte
filing a defective notice of appeal to the Unite@at8s Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit orv&ober 5, 2008, plaintiff
counsel resubmitted a new notice of appeal on Ju@y&009. The plaintiff subsequently requesteat the Company agree
stipulate to the withdrawal of plaintiff’appeal to the Second Circuit. Such a stipulatiasa filed with the Second Circuit on
about April 14, 2009. Based on this stipulatione tBecond Circuit issued a mandate terminating fheal, which we
transmitted to the District Court on April 23, 200Postijudgment discovery against plaintiff is continuiagd we have filed
motion for sanctions against plaintgfcounsel. Argument for the motion for sanctions Wwald on November 19, 2009 ar
decision from the court is pending. On March 9,@Qludge Leonard Sands granted our motion for merschgainst plaintifg
counsel. On July 14, 2010, Arnold & ltkin filed atite of appeal appealing the judgment and the CoWarch 9, 201
Memorandum and Order.

ltem 4. Removed and reserved
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PART Il

ltem 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Isuer Purchases of Equit
Securities.

Our common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ Global k¢aunder the symbol “PSECThe following table sets forth, for t
periods indicated, our net asset value per shaemimon stock and the high and low closing pricessghare of our comm
stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market. @ummon stock historically has traded at prices laditbve and below i
net asset value. There can be no assurance, hgwhkaesuch premium or discount, as applicableyebasset value will |

maintained.
Premium Premium
(Discount) o (Discount) o
Net Asse! High Sales Low Sales
Value Pel Price to Ne Price to Ne
Year Endec Share®) High Low Asset Value Asset Value
June 30, 201
First quartel $ 1111 % 10.9¢ % 8.82 (1.1%) (20.€%)
Second quarte $ 10.0¢ $ 1231 % 9.9¢ 22.4% (1.3%)
Third quartel $ 10.0¢ % 13.2C  $ 10.4¢ 30.8% 3.6%
Fourth quarte $ 10.2¢ % 12.2C  $ 9.6t 18.6% (6.2%)
June 30, 200
First quartel $ 14.6: % 14.2¢ % 11.12 (2.7%) (24.(%)
Second quarte $ 14.4: % 13.0¢ % 6.2¢ (9.4%) (56.4%)
Third quartel $ 14.1¢ % 12.8¢ % 6.3¢€ (9.2%) (55.0%)
Fourth quarte $ 124C % 104¢ $ 7.9¢5 (15.5%) (35.€%)
June 30, 200
First quartel $ 15.0¢ % 18.6¢ % 14.1¢ 23.9% (6.1%)
Second quarte $ 145¢ % 17.17 % 11.22 17.€% (23.(%)
Third quartel $ 1418 $ 1600 $  13.5¢ 13.1% (4.2%)
Fourth quarte $ 1458 % 16.12 % 13.1¢ 10.6% (9.4%)

(1) Net asset value per share is determined as oa#talay in the relevant quarter and therefore nodyeflect the net ast
value per share on the date of the high or lowssatize. The net asset values shown are basedtstatding shares at
end of each periot

On August 20, 2010, the last reported sales priceuo common stock was $9.43 per share. As of Aug0s2010, we he
approximately 56 stockholders of record, and we appgroximately 53,829 beneficial owners whose share held in tf
names of brokers, dealers and clearing agencies.

Distributions

Through March 2010, we made quarterly distributibmsour stockholders out of assets legally avadldiolr distribution. |
June 2010, we changed our distribution policy framuarterly payment to a monthly payment and intendontinue wit
monthly distributions. Our distributions, if anyjlMbe determined by our Board of Directors. Ceartamounts of the montt
distributions may from time to time be paid outafr capital rather than from earnings for the qeragls a result of o
deliberate planning or by accounting reclassifaai
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In order to maintain RIC tax treatment, we mustritiste at least 90% of our ordinary income andized net shorterm capite
gains in excess of realized net lotegm capital losses, if any, out of the assetslliiegaailable for distribution. In order to avt
certain excise taxes imposed on RICs, we are redjuw distribute with respect to each calendar ywadanuary 31 of tl
following year an amount at least equal to the sfim

e 98% of our ordinary income for the calendar y:

e 98% of our capital gains in excess of capitaséssfor the ongear period ending on October 31 of the calendar,
and

e any ordinary income and net capital gains for pdewgyears that were not distributed during sudciry:

In December 2008, our Board of Directors electedktain excess profits generated in the quartee@Sptember 30, 2008 :
pay a 4% excise tax on such retained earnings. W& $533,000 for the excise tax with the filing afir tax return i
March 2009.

In addition, although we currently intend to distrie realized net capital gains (which we definaetslongterm capital gair
in excess of shotterm capital losses), if any, at least annually, afithe assets legally available for such distidms, we ma
decide in the future to retain such capital gaorsifivestment. In such event, the consequencesiofedention of net capil
gains are as described under “Material U.S. Fediecaime Tax Considerations/Ne can offer no assurance that we will ach
results that will permit the payment of any cashtributions and, if we issue senior securities, magy be prohibited fro
making distributions if doing so causes us to failmaintain the asset coverage ratios stipulatedhiey1940 Act or
distributions are limited by the terms of any of borrowings.

We maintain an “opt outtlividend reinvestment plan for our common stockbmdd As a result, if we declare a dividend,
stockholderscash dividends will be automatically reinvestedudtitional shares of our common stock, unless sipegifically
“opt out” of the dividend reinvestment plan so agdceive cash dividends. See “Dividend Reinvestriéem.” To the exter
prudent and practicable, we intend to declare ayddpvidends on a quarterly basis.

With respect to the dividends paid to stockholdersome from origination, structuring, closing, amitment and other upfro
fees associated with investments in portfolio congm were treated as taxable income and accordirdistributed t
stockholders. During the fiscal year ended June800, we declared total dividends of approximagg.4 million.

Tax characteristics of all distributions will bepoated to stockholders, as appropriate, on Forn®I0¥ after the end of tF

year. Our ability to pay distributions could beeaffed by future business performance, liquiditypiteh needs, alternati
investment opportunities and loan covenants.
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The following table reflects the dividends per shtrat we have declared on our common stock to date

Amount
Declaration Date Record Date Pay Date Rate (in thousands)

6/18/201C 8/31/201C 9/30/201C $ 0.1005( $ 7,611
6/18/201C 7/30/201C 8/31/201C 0.1002! 7,33(
6/18/201C 6/30/201C 7/30/201C 0.1000( 6,90¢
3/18/201C 3/31/201C 4/23/201C 0.4100( 26,40:
12/17/200¢ 12/31/200¢ 1/25/201C 0.4087! 25,89¢
9/28/200¢ 10/8/200¢ 10/19/200¢ 0.4075( 22,27¢
6/23/200¢ 7/8/2009 7/20/200¢ 0.4062! 19,54¢
3/24/200¢ 3/31/200¢ 4/20/200¢ 0.4050( 12,67:
12/19/200¢ 12/31/200¢ 1/19/200¢ 0.4037! 11,96¢
9/16/200¢ 9/30/200¢ 10/16/200¢ 0.4025( 11,88:
6/19/2008 6/30/2008 7/16/2008 0.4012! 11,84¢
3/6/2008 3/31/200¢ 4/16/200¢€ 0.4000( 10,46¢
12/8/2007 12/28/200' 1/7/2008 0.3950( 9,37(
9/6/2007 9/19/2007 9/28/2007 0.3925( 7,83(
6/14/2007 6/22/2007 6/29/2007 0.3900( 7,758
3/14/2007 3/23/2007 3/30/2007 0.3875( 7,667
12/15/200¢€ 12/29/200¢ 1/5/2007 0.3850( 7,26¢
7/31/200€ 9/22/200¢€ 9/29/200¢€ 0.3800( 4,85¢
6/14/200€ 6/23/200€ 6/30/200€ 0.3400( 2,401
3/15/200€ 3/24/200€ 3/31/200€ 0.3000t 2,117
12/12/200% 12/22/200% 12/29/200% 0.2800( 1,97¢
9/15/200¢& 9/22/200& 9/29/200& 0.2000( 1,411
4/21/200& 6/10/200% 6/30/200% 0.1500( 1,05¢
2/9/2005 3/11/200& 3/31/200& 0.1250( 882
11/11/2004 12/10/2004 12/30/2004 0.1000( 70€
Since Inceptior $ 230,09¢

Dividend Reinvestment

We maintain an “opt outdlividend reinvestment and cash purchase plan foremistered stockholders. Under the plan, if st
of our common stock are registered, dividends bellautomatically reinvested in additional sharesasimon stock unless y
“opt out” of the plan. Stockholders are advised to consth thieir brokers or financial institutions, as aggmiate, with respe
to the administration of their dividends and redaitestructions.

Assuming that we maintain our status as a RIC urldschapter M of the Code, we intend to make #istions to oL
stockholders on a quarterly basis of substantalllpf our net operating income. We may also maké&itutions of net realize
capital gains, as appropriate.

Tax characteristics of all dividends will be remattto stockholders, as appropriate, on Form 1DBOafter the end of the yei
Our Board of Directors presently intends to declanel pay quarterly dividends on the common stodk: &bility to pa
dividends could be affected by future businessqoerance, liquidity, capital needs, alternative stmeent opportunities a
loan covenants.

Stock dividends distributed pursuant to this divideeinvestment plan may come in the form of tiseiamce of new shares
the distribution of pre-existing sharesaegquired from the open market. How the stock talis&ributed as part of this plar
made available is a determination made by our BoaRirectors.
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During the year ended June 30, 2010, we distribdt®d 6,513 shares of common stock in accordanck this dividen
reinvestment plan. All of the shares issued wes&iuted from new issues.

The following table reflects dividend reinvestmedistributed through the issuance of new shares:

Aggregate Offering

Record Date Shares Issue Price (in thousands % of Dividend

June 30, 201 83,87t $ 822 11.9%
March 31, 201( 248,73 2,96 11.2%
December 31, 20C 236,98! 2,89¢ 11.2%
October 8, 200! 233,52 2,45¢ 11.(%
July 8, 200¢ 297,27 2,901 14.8%
March 31, 200¢ 214,45t 1,827 14./%
December 31, 20C 148,20( 1,772 14.8%
September 30, 20( 117,54¢ 1,50¢ 12.7%
March 31, 200¢ 99,24: 1,51( 14.4%
September 19, 20( 72,07 1,24: 15.%
June 22, 200 69,83/ 1,19( 15.%%
March 23, 200° 93,84: 1,59¢ 20.8%
December 29, 20C 108,04° 1,85( 25.5%
September 22, 20( 80,81¢ 1,27: 26.2%
June 23, 200 7,93 13C 5.4%
March 24, 200¢ 6,841 111 5.2%

The following table reflects dividend reinvestmedistributed from re-acquired shares:

Aggregate Amoun
Distributed

Record Date Shares Purchase  (in thousands) % of Dividend

June 30, 200 133,15t $ 1,63t 13.8%
December 28, 20C 111,33! 1,541 16.4%
December 22, 200 6,192 95 4.8%
September 22, 20( 7,84¢ 10t 7.4%
June 10, 200 10,88t 13¢ 13.(%
March 11, 200! 8,98¢ 117 13.2%
December 10, 20C 7,54( 92 13.(%
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Stock Performance Graph

This graph compares the return on our common statk that of the Standard & Posr500 Stock Index and the NASD,
Financial 100 Index, for the period July 1, 2005otlgh June 30, 2010. The graph assumes that, g J@2i005, a pers:
invested $100 in each of our common stock, the S&® Index, and the NASDAQ Financial 100 Index. Taph measur
total shareholder return, which takes into accduath changes in stock price and dividends. It agsuthat dividends paid ¢

invested in like securities.
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The graph and other information furnished undes fhart 11, Item 5 of this annual report on FormKL8hall not be deemed
be “soliciting material” or to be “filedWith the SEC or subject to Regulation 14A or 14€Ctoothe liabilities of Section 18
the 1934 Act. The stock price performance incluigetthe above graph is not necessarily indicativRutfre stock performance.

Sales of unregistered securities

We did not sell any securities during the periodered by this report that were not registered utideiSecurities Act.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following selected financial data is derivednfr our financial statements which have been audijfeBDO USA LLP, ou
independent registered public accounting firm. fihencial data should be read in conjunction witin financial statements a
related notes thereto and “Management’s Discusai@hAnalysis of Financial Condition and ResultOgferations”includec
below in this annual report.

For the Year/Period Ended June 30
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
(in thousands except data relating to shares,h@esand number of portfolio compani

Performance Data:

Interest incom: $ 86,51¢ $ 62,92¢ $ 59,083:¢ $ 30,08¢ $ 13,26¢
Dividend income 15,36¢ 22,79: 12,03: 6,15z 3,601
Other income 11,75 14,76: 8,33¢ 4,44¢ —
Total investment incom 113,63! 100,48: 79,40; 40,68 16,86¢

Interest and credit facility

expense: (8,382) (6,167) (6,31¢) (1,907 (642)
Investment advisory expen (30,547 (26,705 (20,199 (11,22¢) (3,86¢)
Other expense (8,260 (8,452) (7,772) (4,427 (3,807
Total expense (47,184 (41,319 (34,289 (17,550 (8,31))
Net investment incom 66,45’ 59,16! 45,11 23,13 8,55¢
Realized and unrealized

(losses) gain (47,565 (24,059 (17,527 (6,409 4,33¢
Net increase in net assets fri

operations $ 18,88¢  $ 35,100 % 27597 % 16,72¢ 3 12,89¢

Per Share Data:
Net increase in net assets fri

operations() $ 0.3Z $ 1.11 $ 1.17 $ 1.0¢€ $ 1.82
Distributions declared per she $ 2339 $ 162 $ @59 $ 159 $ (2.12)
Average weighted shares

outstanding for the peric 59,429,22 31,559,90 23,626,64 15,724,09 7,056,841
Assets and Liabilities Data:

Investment: $ 748,48 $ 547,16t $ 497,53( $ 328,22 $ 133,96
Other asset 84,21: 119,85 44,24¢ 48,28( 4,511
Total asset 832,69! 667,02! 541,77¢ 376,50: 138,48(
Amount drawn on credit facilit 100,30( 124,80( 91,16 — 28,50(
Amount owed to related parti 9,11t 6,71: 6,641 4,83¢ 74E
Other liabilities 12,59t 2,91¢ 14,347 71,61¢ 96E
Total liabilities 122,01( 134,42¢ 112,15! 76,454 30,21(
Net asset $ 710,68! $ 532,59t $ 429,62 $ 300,04 $ 108,27(

Investment Activity Data:
No. of portfolio companies
period enc 58 30 29 24@2) 15

Acquisitions $ 157,66: $ 98,30t $ 311,94 $ 167,25! $ 83,62t
Sales, repayments, and other

disposals $ 136,22: $ 27,00 $ 127,21: $ 38,40’ $ 9,95¢
Weighted-Average Yield at end

of period® 14.2% 13.7% 15.5% 17.1% 17.(%

(1) Per share data is based on average weighted $batke perioc
(2) Includes a net profits interest in Charlevoix Enefgading LLC “Charlevoiy”), remaining after loan was pa
(3) Includes dividends from certain equity investme
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Item 7. Managemen’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition ah Results of Operations.(All figures in thit
item are in thousands except per share and otht):

The following discussion should be read in conjiorctwith our financial statements and related na&ed other financi
information appearing elsewhere in this annual repo addition to historical information, the folwing discussion and ott
parts of this annual report contain forwdodking information that involves risks and uncerti&s. Our actual results col
differ materially from those anticipated by suchward{ooking information due to the factors discussedarrPart I, Item 1.
“Risk Factors” and “Note about Forward-Looking $taents” appearing elsewhere herein.

Overview

We are a financial services company that primdahds to and invests in middle market privategld companies. We ar
closedend investment company that has filed an electdettreated as a business development company tedimvestmel
Company Act of 1940, or the 1940 Act. We investraiily in senior and subordinated debt and equityopanies in need
capital for acquisitions, divestitures, growth, dl®pment, project financing and recapitalizatiore Wbrk with the manageme
teams or financial sponsors to seek investments higtorical cash flows, asset collateral or carizd pro-forma cash flows.

We seek to be a longrm investor with our portfolio companies. Fronr duly 27, 2004 inception to the fiscal year er
June 30, 2007, we invested primarily in industrelsited to the industrial/energy economy. Since three have widened c
strategy to focus in other sectors of the econontyantinue to diversify our portfolio holdings.

The aggregate value of our portfolio investmentss W¥748,483 and $547,168 as of June 30, 2010 and 3Mn200¢
respectively. During the fiscal year ended June2BQ0, our net cost of investments increased by 88%, or 37.1%, primari
as a result of the acquisition of Patriot Capitahéing, Inc. (“Patriot”) and our investment in tareew and several followr
investments while we sold one investment and weived repayment on eight other investments.

Compared to the end of last fiscal year (ended 30n2009), net assets increased by $178,089 4#B8during the year end
June 30, 2010, from $532,596 to $710,685. Thisemse resulted from the issuance of new sharesrafaomon stock (le:
offering costs) in the amount of $156,221, equigued in conjunction with the Patriot acquisition$92,800, dividen
reinvestments of $11,216, and another $18,886 fsparations. These increases, in turn, were offgeli®1,034 in divider
distributions to our stockholders. The $18,886 éase in net assets resulting from operations isoh¢he following: ne
investment income of $66,451, realized loss onstments of $51,545, and a net increase in netsadsetto changes in |
unrealized appreciation of investments of $3,980.

Patriot Acquisition

On December 2, 2009, we acquired the outstandimgeshof Patriot Capital Funding, Inc. (“Patriopmmon stock fc
$201,083. Under the terms of the merger agreeniaitiot common shareholders received 0.363992 shafreur comma
stock for each share of Patriot common stock, teguln 8,444,068 shares of common stock beingeddwy us. In connectis
with the transaction, we repaid all the outstandingowings of Patriot, in compliance with the ne&rggreement.

On December 2, 2009, Patriot made a final dividegaial to its undistributed net ordinary income aagital gains of $0.38
share. In accordance with a recent IRS revenueegtoe, the dividend was paid 10% in cash and 90fewly issued shares
Patriot’s common stock. The exchange ratio wasstelfuto give effect to the tax distribution.

The merger has been accounted for as an acquisitiBatriot by Prospect Capital Corporation (“Pextf) in accordance wit
acquisition method of accounting as detailed in A85, Business Combination6ASC 805”). The fair value of th
consideration paid was allocated to the assetsirac@and liabilities assumed based on their failues as the date
acquisition. As described in more detail in ASC 8@&odwill, if any, would have been recognized fthe acquisition date,
the consideration transferred exceeded the faurevaf identifiable net assets acquired. As of ttguisition date, the fair val
of the identifiable net assets acquired exceededadin value of the consideration transferred, adrecognized the excess
gain. A preliminary gain of $5,714 was recordedFrgspect in the quarter ended December 31, 20@8deto the acquisitic
of Patriot, which was revised in the fourth quadg&Fiscal 2010, to $7,708, when we settled sexeratcruals related to cert
members of Patriod’ top management. Under ASC 805, the adjustmentit@reliminary estimates is reflected in the thaee
six months ended December 31, 2009 (See Note BBitaonsolidated financial statements.). The adprisof Patriot wa
negotiated in July 2009 with the purchase agreefneing signed on August 3, 2009. Between July 20@DDecember 2, 20(
our valuation of certain of the investments acqlifim Patriot increased due to market improvememhich resulted in tt
recognition of the gain at closing.
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The purchase price has been allocated to the amsgtired and the liabilities assumed based om &stimated fair values
summarized in the following table:

Cash (to repay Patriot del $ 107,31:
Cash (to fund purchase of restricted stock frormgarPatriot employee: 97C
Common stock issue®) 92,80(
Total purchase pric 201,08:
Assets acquirec

Investment«(? 207,12¢
Cash and cash equivalel 1,697
Other asset 3,85¢
Assets acquire 212,68:
Other liabilities assume (3,897
Net assets acquire 208,79
Preliminary gain on Patriot acquisiti(3) $ 7,70¢

@) The value of the shares of common stock exchangtdtie Patriot common shareholders was based ti®mlosing
price of our common stock on December 2, 2009ptiee immediately prior to the closing of the traason.

(@ The fair value of Patriat’ investments were determined by the Board of Birscin conjunction with an independ
valuation agent. This valuation resulted in a pasghprice which was $98,150 below the amortized obssuct
investments. For those assets which are perfornfiragpect will record the accretion to par valuénierest income ov
the remaining term of the investme

(3  The preliminary gain has been determined based timwmestimated value of certain liabilities whiate aot yet settle
Any changes to such accruals will be recorded tor&uperiods as an adjustment to such gain. Weoddealieve suc
adjustments will be materie

During the period from the acquisition of Patriat Becember 2, 2009 to June 30, 2010, we recogr$i&j795 of intere
income due to purchase discount accretion fromaisets acquired from Patriot. Included in this amhas $14,216 resultir
from the acceleration of purchase discounts froemehrly repayments of four loans, two revolvingsirof credit, sale of o
investment position and restructuring of five loans

Market Conditions

While the economy continues to show signs of regof®m the deteriorating credit markets of 2008 &009, there is still
level of uncertainty and volatility in the capit@arkets. The growth and improvement in the capitaikets that began duri
the second half of 2009 carried over into the fipgarter of 2010. While encouraged by the signsnpfovement, we operate
a challenging environment that is still recoverfngm a recession and financial services industryatigely affected by tt
deterioration of credit quality in subprime resiiehmortgages that spread rapidly to other crawditkets. Market liquidity ar
credit quality conditions continue to remain wealagtay than three years ago.

We believe that Prospect is well positioned to gate through these adverse market conditions. Assiness developme
company, we are limited to a maximum 1 to 1 del&#doity ratio, and as of June 30, 2010, we had $F@&available under ¢
credit facility, of which $100,300 was outstandifiurther, as we make additional investments thatedigible to be pledg:
under the credit facility, we will generate addité credit facility availability. The revolving ped for our credit facilit
continues until June 13, 2012, with an amortizatioming to June 13, 2013, with interest distribns to us allowed.
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We also continue to generate liquidity through pubhd private stock offerings. On July 7, 2009, aeenpleted a public sto
offering for 5,175,000 shares of our common stac®A00 per share, raising $46,575 of gross prace@d August 20, 20!
and September 24, 2009, we issued 3,449,686 shatk2,807,111 shares, respectively, of our comntocksat $8.50 ar
$9.00 per share, respectively, in private stockraffys, raising $29,322, and $25,264 of gross magerespectively. Concurr:
with the sale of these shares, we entered intogsstration rights agreement in which we granted pliechasers certe
registration rights with respect to the shares. édrtie terms and conditions of the registratiohtdgagreement, we filed w
the SEC a post-effective amendment to the registragtatement on Form R-on November 6, 2009. Such amendment
declared effective by the SEC on November 9, 2009.

On March 4, 2010, our Registration Statement omFNF2 was declared effective by the SEC. Under thidfSRegistratiol
Statement, we can issue up to $439,622 of addltematy securities as of June 30, 2010.

On March 17, 2010, we established an at-the-marfagram through which we sold shares of our comstogk. An at-the-
market offering is a registered offering by a palylitraded issuer of its listed equity securitieflisg shares directly into tl
market at market prices. We engaged two bralezders to act as agents and sell our common dioadtly into the market ov
a period of time. We paid a 2% commission to thekerdealer on shares sold. Through this program wests8J000,00
shares of our common stock at an average pricdd@®® per share, raising $87,177 of gross procdents, March 23, 201
through July 21, 2010.

On July 19, 2010, we established a new at-the-mhamiagram, as we had sold all the shares authoiizdide original at-the-
market program, through which we may sell, frometita time and at our discretion, 6,000,000 shaf@siocommon stock. W
engaged three brokekealers to act as potential agents and sell ounmomstock directly into the market over a periodimfe
We currently pay a 2% commission to the bro#tealer on shares sold. Through this program we@8,814,528 shares of «
common stock at an average price of $9.71 per shaiging $37,052 of gross proceeds, from July222,0 through August 2
2010.

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith GAAP requires management to make estimatesassumptions tt
affect the reported amounts of assets and liadsliit the date of the financial statements andefh@rted amounts of income ¢
expenses during the reported period. Changes irdbromic environment, financial markets and amgoparameters usec
determining these estimates could cause actudtsasudiffer.

Fourth Quarter Highlights
Investment Transactior

On April 7, 2010, we purchased $12,296 of secoa tiotes in Seaton Corporation, a human resouetegas company. Tl
second lien notes bear interest in cash at theegref12.5% or Libor plus 9.0% and have a finatumigy on March 14, 2011.

On May 26, 2010, we purchased $15,000 in senioesnatsued by an affiliate of SkillSoft PLC, a lesgli“Software as
Service” provider of on-demand, learning, and performance support solutions. Thd@osenotes bear interest in cast
11.125% and has a final maturity on June 1, 2018.

On June 2, 2010, we made a secured second lienirdefstment of $20,000 in Hoffmaster, Inc., whidlingarily serves th
foodservice and consumer market segments. The exb@acond lien debt bears interest in cash at ¥3.88d has a fin
maturity on June 2, 2017.

On June 24, 2010, we closed a $25,500 senior stanedlit facility for EXL Acquisition Corp., a leady manufacturer at
marketer of consumable lab testing equipment apgl®s. The senior secured credit facility is cosgmbof a Term A Loan a
a Term B Loan. The Term A Loan bears interest shcat [the greater of Libor plus 5.5% or, the geeaf the (i) Prime Rat
(i) the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5% or (iii) #2plus 4.5%] and has a final maturity on June D452 The Term B Loe
bears interest in cash at 12.0% and interest ith &ir2.0% and has a final maturity on DecembeR@45.
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Equity Issuanct

From April 1, 2010 to July 16, 2010, we completed sale of the remaining 7,188,500 shares of ommoon stock pursuant
the March 17, 2010 equity distribution agreemergsulting in net proceeds of approximately $75,a8#&r deducting relat
expenses including commissions.

On April 23, 2010, we issued 248,731 shares oftconmmon stock in connection with the dividend restwgent plan.
Dividend

On June 18, 2010, we announced a change in divigefidy from quarterly to monthly dividends and @@ed monthl
dividends in the following amounts and with thddeling dates:

e $0.10 per share for June 2010 to holders of recordume 30, 2010 with a payment date of July 3002
e $0.10025 per share for July 2010 to holders of mowor July 30, 2010 with a payment date of August2BIL0; anc

e $0.10050 per share for August 2010 to holders obnton August 31, 2010 with a payment date of Seper 3C
2010.

Credit Facility

On June 14, 2010, we closed an extension and exxpaofsour revolving credit facility with a synditeaof lenders. The lende
have commitments of $210,000 under the new credititiy as of June 14, 2010. The new credit facilitcludes an accordi
feature which allows the facility to be increasedup to $300,000 of commitments in the aggregatidecextent additional
existing lenders commit to increase the commitmews will seek to add additional lenders in order¢ach the maximu
size; although no assurance can be given we willlde to do so. As we make additional investmerighvare eligible to k
pledged under the credit facility, we will generatiitional availability to the extent such investits are eligible to be plac
into the borrowing base. The revolving period oé ®redit facility extends through June 2012, with aalditional one ye
amortization period (with distributions allowed}eafthe completion of the revolving period. Durisigch one year amortizati
period, all principal payments on the pledged assdt be applied to reduce the balance. At the efiithe one year amortizati
period, the remaining balance will become duedfureed by the lenders. Interest on borrowings urdercredit facility is one-
month Libor plus 325 basis points, subject to aimimm Libor floor of 100 basis points. Additionallihe lenders charge a
on the unused portion of the credit facility eqtaakither 75 basis points if at least half of thedit facility is used or 100 ba
points otherwise. The credit facility will be usédgether with our equity capital, to make addiibiong-term investments.

The new credit facility contains restrictions pariag to the geographic and industry concentratioinsinded loans, maximu
size of funded loans, interest rate payment frequesf funded loans, maturity dates of funded loans minimum equi
requirements. The new credit facility also contaiestain requirements relating to portfolio perfarme, including require
minimum portfolio yield and limitations on delinquees and chargeffs, violation of which could result in the ec
termination of the new credit facility. The new ditefacility also requires the maintenance of aimimm liquidity requirement.

Recent Developments

On July 14, 2010, we closed a $37,400 first liemiaresecured credit facility to support the acdiosi by H.l.G. Capital of
leading consumer credit enhancement services compan

On July 23, 2010, we made a secured debt investofed21,000 in SonicWALL, Inc., a global leaderrniatwork security ar
data protection for small, mid-sized, and largeegsrise organizations.

On July 30, 2010, we issued 83,875 shares of aungan stock in connection with the dividend reinwestt plan.
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On July 30, 2010, we invested $52,420 of combiredot dnd equity in AIRMALL USA Inc., a leading dewpkr and manag
of airport retail operations.

On July 30, 2010, we recapitalized our debt invesiinin Northwestern Management Services, LLC, ditgpdental practic
management company in the Southeast Florida mapke¢jding $10,774 of additional funding to fundethcquisition of si
dental practices.

During the period from July 1, 2010 to July 21, @0tve issued 2,748,600 shares of our common stbak average price
$9.75 per share, and raised $26,799 of gross pileceader our at-thearket program. Net proceeds were $26,262 afte
commission to the broker-dealer on shares sold.

During the period from July 22, 2010 to August 2810, we issued 3,814,528 shares of our commotk stioan average pri
of $9.71 per share, and raised $37,052 of grossepds, under our at-thmarket program. Net proceeds were $36,335 afte
commission to the broker-dealer on shares sold.

On August 26, 2010, we declared monthly dividemdthe following amounts and with the following dste

+ $0.100625 per share for September 2010 to holderseadrd on September 30, 2010 with a payment d
October 29, 201(

e $0.100750 per share for October 2010 to holdergaénd on October 29, 2010 with a payment date afeNter 3(
2010.

On August 26, 2010, Regional Management Corporagpaid the $25,814 loan receivable to us.
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our discussion and analysis of our financial caodiind results of operations are based upon oanéial statements, whi
have been prepared in accordance with accountingiples generally accepted in the United State&mérica (“GAAP”). The
preparation of these financial statements requinasiagement to make estimates and assumptions fteat the reporte
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and exgserGhanges in the economic environment, finamilkets and any ott
parameters used in determining such estimates cauise actual results to differ materially. In &iddito the discussion belo
our critical accounting policies are further delsed in the notes to the financial statements.

Basis of Consolidatio

Under the 1940 Act rules, the regulations purstautrticle 6 of Regulation S, and the American Institute of Certified Pul
Accountants’Audit and Accounting Guide for Investment Companies are precluded from consolidating any entityeotha
another investment company or an operating compdmgh provides substantially all of its servicesldrenefits to us. June .
2010 and June 30, 2009 financial statements inaudeaccounts and the accounts of Prospect Cdpitading, LLC, our onl
wholly-owned, closelynanaged subsidiary that is also an investment compdl intercompany balances and transactions
been eliminated in consolidation.

Investment Classificatio

We are a nomliversified company within the meaning of the 194€. We classify our investments by level of cohtrss
defined in the 1940 Act, control investments asthwhere there is the ability or power to exeraisentrolling influence ov
the management or policies of a company. Contrgkeiserallydeemed to exist when a company or individual paesesr he
the right to acquire within 60 days or less, a liers# ownership of 25% or more of the voting sdties of an investe
company. Affiliated investments and affiliated canjes are defined by a lesser degree of influendeaae deemed to ex
through the possession outright or via the rightitquire within 60 days or less, beneficial owngrsdf 5% or more of tt
outstanding voting securities of another person.
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Investments are recognized when we assume an tbfiga acquire a financial instrument and assuheerisks for gains ¢
losses related to that instrument. Investmentslarecognized when we assume an obligation to dalbacial instrument an
forego the risks for gains or losses related t¢ ihstrument. Specifically, we record all securitgnsactions on a trade d.
basis. Investments in other, neeeurity financial instruments are recorded onktasis of subscription date or redemption d
as applicable. Amounts for investments recognizedderecognized but not yet settled are reportecRaeseivables fo
investments sold and Payables for investments pasth respectively, in the Consolidated Statentdfmssets and Liabilities.

Investment Valuatio

Our Board of Directors has established procedureshie valuation of our investment portfolio. Thegecedures are detail
below.

Investments for which market quotations are reaaligilable are valued at such market quotations.

For most of our investments, market quotationsrateavailable. With respect to investments for vahmgarket quotations a
not readily available or when such market quotatiare deemed not to represent fair value, our BoBdrectors has approve
a multi-step valuation process each quarter, asrithes! below:

1) Each portfolio company or investment is revieviagdour investment professionals with the indepehdaluation firm
engaged by our Board of Directors;

2) the independent valuation firm conducts indepandppraisals and makes their own independenssmeat;

3) the audit committee of our Board of Directorgiegvs and discusses the preliminary valuation oflouestment Advise
and that of the independent valuation firm; and

4) the Board of Directors discusses the valuatans determines the fair value of each investmenuimportfolio in gooc
faith based on the input of our Investment Advidlee,independent valuation firm and the audit cottaei

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stagel&oard (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Godtion (“ASC” or
“Codification”) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosur@aSC 820”). ASC 820 defines fair value, establishe
framework for measuring fair value in GAAP, and angs disclosures about fair value measurementadfpted ASC 820 ¢
a prospective basis beginning in the quarter eisdgdember 30, 2008.

ASC 820 classifies the inputs used to measure flagsealues into the following hierarchy:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assetiabilities, accessible by us at the measurgmate.

Level 2: Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilitiesactive markets, or quoted prices for identical iamilar assets o
liabilities in markets that are not active, or athbservable inputs other than quoted prices.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair value hierarghthin which the fair value measurement in itsiaty falls has been determin
based on the lowest level of input that is sigaificto the fair value measurement. Our assessnigheacsignificance of .
particular input to the fair value measurementsrentirety requires judgment and considers facpegific to each investment.

The changes to GAAP from the application of ASC 83ate to the definition of fair value, framewddc measuring fair value
and the expanded disclosures about fair value measts. ASC 820 applies to fair value measurenmedrésdy required ¢
permitted by other standards.

In accordance with ASC 820, the fair value of aweistments is defined as the price that we wouldive upon selling a
investment in an orderly transaction to an indepetduyer in the principal or most advantageousketain which tha
investment is transacted.

In April 2009, the FASB issued ASC 820-10-&etermining Fair Value When the Volume and Levdadiivity for the Asset ¢
Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identify Transactions That Are Not Orde” (“ASC 820-10-65").This update
provides further clarification for ASC 820 in matkehat are not active and provides additional gée for determining whe
the volume of trading level of activity for an asse liability has significantly decreased and fdentifying circumstances th
indicate a transaction is not orderly. ASC 8206H0is effective for interim and annual reportingipds ending after June 1
2009. The adoption of ASC 820-83- for year ended June 30, 2010, did not have #&egteon our net asset value, financ
position or results of operations as there washamge to the fair value measurement principle$ostit in ASC 820.
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In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Staisd&lpdate 2010-06sair Value Measurements and Disclosures (T«
820): Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measments(*“ASC 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 82@ and
clarifies and provides additional disclosure reguients related to recurring and necurring fair value measurements
employers’ disclosures about postretirement ber@éih assets. ASU 2016 is effective for interim and annual report
periods beginning after December 15, 2009. Our ament does not believe that the adoption of thenaled guidance |
ASC 820-10 will have a significant effect on ourdncial statements.

Federal and State Income Ta

We have elected to be treated as a regulated meaestcompany and intend to continue to comply whhrequirements of tt
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Codefplicable to regulated investment companies. Weequired to distribute at le:
90% of our investment company taxable income amehth to distribute (or retain through a deemedritiistion) all of our
investment company taxable income and net capdtial tp stockholders; therefore, we have made neigion for income taxe:
The character of income and gains that we willritiste is determined in accordance with incomerégulations that may diffe
from GAAP. Book and tax basis differences relatingstockholder dividends and distributions and othermanent book ar
tax differences are reclassified to paid-in capital

If we do not distribute (or are not deemed to hdistributed) at least 98% of our annual taxableine in the calendar ye
earned, we will generally be required to pay ansextax equal to 4% of the amount by which 98%wfannual taxable incon
exceeds the distributions from such taxable incéan¢he year. To the extent that we determine thatestimated current ye
annual taxable income will be in excess of estichata@rrent year dividend distributions from suchatale income, we accrt
excise taxes, if any, on estimated excess taxablame as taxable income is earned using an anffeatiee excise tax ratt
The annual effective excise tax rate is determimgdlividing the estimated annual excise tax bydheémated annual taxat
income.

We adopted FASB ASC 74(hcome Taxe§'ASC 740"). ASC 740 provides guidance for how uncertain taxtjprs should be

recognized, measured, presented, and disclosdteifirtancial statements. ASC 740 requires the atialn of tax position

taken or expected to be taken in the course ofgpieg our tax returns to determine whether thepisitions are “more-likely-
than-not” of being sustained by the applicablegathority. Tax positions not deemed to meet theenti@ely-thannot thresholc

are recorded as a tax benefit or expense in thrertuyear. Adoption of ASC 740 was applied to @k tax years as of July

2007. The adoption of ASC 740 did not have an éffiecour net asset value, financial condition @utes of operations as the

was no liability for unrecognized tax benefits amachange to our beginning net asset value. Asio¢ 30, 2010 and for tt

year then ended, we did not have a liability foy anrecognized tax benefits. Managen’'s determinations regarding ASC 7

may be subject to review and adjustment at a g based upon factors including, but not limitedan ongoing analysis o

tax laws, regulations and interpretations thereof.

Revenue Recognitic
Realized gains or losses on the sale of investnagatsalculated using the specific identificatioethod.

Interest income, adjusted for amortization of pramiand accretion of discount, is recorded on amuatdasis. Originatior
closing and/or commitment fees associated withstments in portfolio companies are accreted inter@st income over tt
respective terms of the applicable loans. Upon ghepayment of a loan or debt security, any prepaynpenalties an
unamortized loan origination, closing and commitirfers are recorded as interest income.

Loans are placed on natcrual status when principal or interest paymemés past due 90 days or more or when the
reasonable doubt that principal or interest willdo#lected. Unpaid accrued interest is generalerged when a loan is plac
on non-accrual status. Interest payments receivedomaccrual loans may be recognized as income or abpdigrincipal
depending upon management’s judgment. ldocrual loans are restored to accrual status washdue principal and interest
paid and in managemestjudgment, are likely to remain current. As of d@0, 2010, approximately 5.6% of our net asset
in non-accrual status.
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Dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date

Structuring fees and similar fees are recognizeiti@sme as earned, usually when paid. Structurees,fexcess deal depo:
net profits interests and overriding royalty integeare included in other income.

Dividends and Distribution

Dividends and distributions to common stockholdes recorded on the ehvidend date. The amount, if any, to be paid
dividend or distribution is approved by our BoardDirectors each quarter and is generally basech upor managemerst’
estimate of our earnings for the quarter. Net zedlicapital gains, if any, are distributed at leastually.

Financing Cost:

We record origination expenses related to our tridility as deferred financing costs. These espsnare deferred a
amortized as part of interest expense using tlee®fe interest method over the stated life offdwudity.

We record registration expenses related to sHelfyf as prepaid assets. These expenses consisipaily of Securities ar
Exchange Commission (“SECtggistration fees, legal fees and accounting feesried. These prepaid assets will be charg
capital upon the receipt of an equity offering meds or charged to expense if no offering completed

Guarantees and Indemnification Agreements

We follow FASB ASC 460Guaranteeq“ASC 460"). ASC 460 elaborates on the disclosure requiremerasgoarantor in it
interim and annual financial statements about bigations under certain guarantees that it haseidsIt also requires
guarantor to recognize, at the inception of a guam for those guarantees that are covered by #8Cthe fair value of tl
obligation undertaken in issuing certain guarant&&C 460 did not have a material effect on tharitial statements. Refer
Note 3 and Note 11 to our consolidated financieshents for further discussion of guarantees raaehnnification agreemen

Per Share Informatio

Net increase or decrease in net assets resultimy éperations per common share are calculated dsangveighted avera
number of common shares outstanding for the pagriedented. Diluted net increase or decrease imsmts resulting fro
operations per share are not presented as then® gratentially dilutive securities outstanding.

Reclassification:

Certain reclassifications have been made in thseptation of prior consolidated financial staterset@t conform to tt
presentation as of and for the twelve months edded 30, 2010.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

In May 2009, the FASB issued ASC 8%jbsequent EvenffASC 855”). ASC 855 establishes general standards of accol
for and disclosure of events that occur after thlarice sheet date but before financial statemeatssued or are available ta
issued. The standard, which includes a new requisclosure of the date through which an entity éealuated subsequ
events, is effective for interim or annual periedsling after June 15, 2009. We evaluated all evamtinsactions that occur
after June 30, 2010 up through the date we issuedd¢companying financial statements. During tleisgol, we did not ha
any material recognizable subsequent events diherthose disclosed in our financial statements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC 1G@®&nerally Accepted Accounting PrinciplgaSC 105"), which establishes the FA!
Codification which supersedes all existing accaumttandard documents and will become the singlecesoof authoritativ
non-governmental U.S. GAAP. All other accountintgriature not included in the Codification will b@nsidered non-
authoritative. The Codification did not change GABIR reorganizes the literature. ASC 105 is effector interim and annu
periods ending after September 15, 2009. We havdoooed our financial statements and related Ndteshe nev
Codification.
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In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC 8B@counting for Transfers of Financial Assets — ameadment to FAS 140ASC
8607"). ASC 860 improves the relevance, representationtiffiiness, and comparability of the informatioratta reporting
entity provides in its financial statements aboutaasfer of financial assets: the effects of agfer on its financial positiol
financial performance, and cash flows: and a temsk continuing involvement, if any, in transferredancial assets. ASC 8l
is effective as of the beginning of each reportmgity’s first annual reporting period that begins aftewémber 15, 2009, fc
interim periods within that first annual reportipgriod and for interim and annual reporting peritidseafter. Our manageme
does not believe that the adoption of the amendéthgce in ASC 860 will have a significant effeataur financial statements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC 8Consolidation(*ASC 810”) . ASC 810 is intended to (1) address the effectsestain
provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 46 (reviseddember 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interedities, as a result of tt
elimination of the qualifying specigurpose entity concept in ASC 860, and (2) corastiticoncerns about the applicatior
certain key provisions of Interpretation 46(R),liing those in which the accounting and disclosuneder the Interpretatic
do not always provided timely and useful informatabout an enterpriseinvolvement in a variable interest entity. AS@ 84
effective as of the beginning of our first annugparting period that begins after November 15, 2@% management does 1
believe that the adoption of the amended guidam&eSIC 860 will have a significant effect on ourdirtial statements.

In August 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Stanslddgpdate (“ASU”) 2009-05Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value, t
amend FASB Accounting Standards Codification ASET Bair Value Measurements and Disclosu(&SC 820"), to clarify
how entities should estimate the fair value ofiliies. ASC 820, as amended, includes clarifyingdgnce for circumstances
which a quoted price in an active market is noflalste, the effect of the existence of liabilitatisfer restrictions, and the effi
of quoted prices for the identical liability, inding when the identical liability is traded as @set. We adopted ASU 200%-
effective October 1, 2009. The amended guidandeS@ 820 does not have a significant effect on marfcial statements fq
the year ended June 30, 2010.

In September 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009M@&asuring Fair Value of Certain Investmer{tASU 2009-12"). This
update provides further amendments to ASC 820 fer dhvestors a practical expedient for measuring fair value o
investments in certain entities that calculateasset value per share. Specifically, measuremémy net asset value per shi
is reasonable for investments within the scope 80JA2009-12. We adopted ASU 2009-effective October 1, 2009. T
amended guidance in ASC 820 does not have a signtfeffect on our financial statements for therwramied June 30, 2010.

In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Staisdl&lpdate 2010-065air Value Measurements and Disclosures (T«
820): Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measments(*“ASC 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 82@ and
clarifies and provides additional disclosure reguients related to recurring and necurring fair value measurements
employers’ disclosures about postretirement bempddibh assets. ASU 20136 is effective December 15, 2009, except for
disclosure about purchase, sales, issuances athelrsits in the roll forward of activity in level fair value measuremen
Those disclosures are effective for fiscal yeamgireng after December 15, 2010 and for interimigués within those fisce
years. Our management does not believe that thatiadaf the amended guidance in ASC -10 will have a significant effe
on our financial statements.

In February 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Stedslé/pdate 2010-0%ubsequent Events (Topic 855)Amendments t
Certain Recognition and Disclosure RequiremefitsSU 2010-09”), which amends ASC Subtopic 855-K8U 201009
requires an entity that is an SEC filer to evaligathsequent events through the date that the falestatements are issued ¢
removes the requirement that an SEC filer disclbealate through which subsequent events havedednated. ASC 20109
was effective upon issuance. The adoption of tlaisdard had no effect on our results of operatioouo financial position.

In February 2010, the FASB issued Accounting StedsldJpdate 2010-10Consolidation (Topic 810) —Amendments fc
Certain Investments Fund¥ASU 2010-10"),which defers the application of the consolidatiaidgnce in ASC 810 for certa
investments funds. The disclosure requirementsmamto apply to all entities. ASU 201® is effective as of the beginning
the first annual period that begins after Noveniier 2009 and for interim periods within that fimhnual period. OL
management does not believe that the adoptionechthended guidance in ASU 2010-will have a significant effect on o
financial statements.
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In August 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Stanslafddate 2010-2JAccounting for Technical Amendments to Various
Rules and Schedul(*ASU 2010-21"). This Accounting Standards Update various SEC papgy pursuant to the issuance
Release No. 39026: Technical Amendments to Rules, Forms, Sclesdamd Codification of Financial Reporting Policiége
are assessing the potential effect this guidanttdhawe on our consolidated financial statements.

In August 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Stanslathbdate 2010-22Accounting for Various Topics —Fechnical
Corrections to SEC Paragraph$ASU 2010-22"). ASU 201®2 amends various SEC paragraphs based on extemahents
received and the issuance of Staff Accounting Binll&SAB”) 112, which amends or rescinds portions of cert#iB $opics.
We are assessing the potential effect this guidaiit&ave on our consolidated financial statements

Investment Holdings

As of June 30, 2010, we continue to pursue ourstmuent strategy. Despite our name change to “Pco$papital Corporation”
and the termination of our policy to invest at te88% of our net assets in energy companies in R0&y, we currently have
concentration of investments in companies in therggnand energy related industries. This conceairatontinues to decrea
as we make investments outside of the energy aadygmelated industries. Some of the companiesthiitlwwe invest hav
relatively short or no operating histories. Thesepanies are and will be subject to all of the hess risk and uncertainti
associated with any new business enterprise, imgutthe risk that these companies may not readh itheestment objective ¢
the value of our investment in them may declinestaittially or fall to zero.

Our portfolio had an annualized current yield of224 and 13.7% across all our lotegm debt and certain equity investment
of June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009, respectivélig Vield includes interest from all of our lotgrn investments as well
dividends from GSHI for the year ended June 3002801d GSHI and NRG for the year ended June 30,.20@90.5% increas
is primarily due to accretion of purchase discounisthe loans acquired from Patriot. This increiaspartially offset by al
increase in nomccrual loans. Monetization of other equity posisishat we hold is not included in this yield cééd¢ion. In eact
of our portfolio companies, we hold equity posiSpmanging from minority interests to majority stakwhich we expect ov
time to contribute to our investment returns. Sashéhese equity positions include features sucltagractual minimun
internal rates of returns, preferred distributiofiip, structures and other features expected tcegga additional investme
returns, as well as contractual protections antepgaces over junior equity, in addition to thelgiand security offered by ol
cash flow and collateral debt protections.

We classify our investments by level of control. defined in the 1940 Act, control investments drese where there is tl
ability or power to exercise a controlling influenover the management or policies of a companytrGlos generally deeme
to exist when a company or individual possessédgsithe right to acquire within 60 days or ledsemeficial ownership of 25¢
or more of the voting securities of an investee pany. Affiliated investments and affiliated compesiare defined by a les:
degree of influence and are deemed to exist thralighpossession outright or via the right to aagwiithin 60 days or les
beneficial ownership of 5% or more of the outstagdioting securities of another person.

As of June 30, 2010, we own controlling interest#\jax Rolled Ring & Machine (“Ajax")AWCNC, LLC, Borga, Inc., C&.
Cladding, LLC, Change Clean Energy Holdings, IN€GEHI"), Fischbein, LLC (“Fischbein”)Freedom Marine Services LL
(“Freedom Marine”), Gas Solutions Holdings, IncGGHI"), Integrated Contract Services, Inc. (“ICSIfon Horse Coilec
Tubing, Inc. (“Iron Horse”), Manx Energy, Inc. (“M&"), NRG Manufacturing, Inc. (“NRG”), Nupla Corpation, RV
Industries, Inc. (“R-V"), Sidump’r Trailer Companijnc. and Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc. (“Yatese?). We also own al
affiliated interest in Biotronic NeuroNetwork (“Bimnic”), Boxercraft Incorporated (“Boxercraft"’XTPS Holdings, LLC
(“KTPS"), Smart, LLC and Sport Helmets Holdings, CIl(“Sport Helmets”).
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The following is a summary of our investment pditfdy level of control:

June 30, 201( June 30, 200¢
Percent Fair Percent Percent Fair Percent

Level of Control Cost  of Portfolio Value of Portfolio Cost  of Portfolio Value of Portfolio
Control $185,72( 23.2% $195,95¢ 24.(% $187,10! 29.7% $206,33: 31.%%
Affiliate 65,08: 8.2% 73,74( 9.C% 33,54« 5.2% 32,25« 5.C%
Non-control/Nor-affiliate 477,95’ 59.%% 478,78! 58.6% 310,77! 49.2% 308,58: 47.8%
Money Market Fund 68,87 8.6% 68,87 8.4% 98,73¢ 15.7% 98,73t 15.2%

Total Portfolio $797,63( 100.0(% $817,35: 100.0(% $630,15¢ 100.(% $645,90: 100.(%

The following is our investment portfolio presentgdtype of investment at June 30, 2010 and Jun@(@ID, respectively:

June 30, 201( June 30, 200¢
Percent Fair Percent Percent Fair Percent

Type of Investment Cost  of Portfolio  Value of Portfolio Cost  of Portfolio  Value of Portfolio
Money Market Fund $ 68,87: 8.6% $ 68,87 8.4% $ 98,73t 15.7% $ 98,73t 15.2%
Revolving Line of Credi 4,75¢ 0.€% 5,017 0.6% — —% — —%
Senior Secured Del 313,75! 39.L6 287,47( 35.2% 232,53: 36.9% 220,99: 34.2%
Subordinated Secured Di 333,45 41.8% 313,51: 38.8 251,29 39.% 194,54 30.1%
Subordinated Unsecured

Debt 30,20¢ 3.8% 30,89t 3.8% 15,06¢ 2.4% 16,33 2.5%
Preferred Stoc 16,96¢ 21% 5,872 0.7% 10,43 1.6%  4,13¢ 0.7%
Common Stocl 20,24: 2.5% 77,131 9.4% 16,31( 2.6% 89,27¢ 13.€%
Membership Interesi 6,96¢ 0.¢% 17,73( 2.2% 3,031 0.E%  7,27(C 1.1%
Overriding Royalty

Interests — —% 2,76¢ 0.2% — —% 3,48: 0.5%
Net Profit Interest: — —% 1,02 0.1% — —% 2,561 0.4%
Warrants 2,41: 0.2%  7,06¢ 0.9%  2,76( 0.4%  8,56¢ 1.4%

Total Portfolio $797,63( 100.(% $817,35: 100.0(% $630,15¢ 100.(% $645,90: 100.(%
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The following is our investment portfolio presentied geographic location of the investment at JuheZ®10 and June &

2009, respectively:

June 30, 201(

June 30, 200¢

Percent Fair Percent Percent Fair Percent

Geographic Location Cost  of Portfolio Value of Portfolio Cost  of Portfolio Value of Portfolio
Canade $ 21,00: 2.6% $ 12,05¢ 1.5% $ 19,34« 3.1% $ 12,60¢ 2.C%
Ireland 14,90: 1.¢%  15,00( 1.8€% — —% — —%
Netherland 1,397 0.2% 1,23: 0.2% — —% — —%
Midwest US 170,86¢ 21.5% 167,57: 20.5%  77,68: 12.2% 84,09} 13.(%
Northeast U< 61,81 7.7% 62,72 7.7% 44,87t 7.0%  47,04¢ 7.2%
Southeast U! 193,42( 24.2% 171,14. 20.9% 164,65: 26.1% 101,71( 15.7%
Southwest U¢ 179,64: 22.€% 235,94! 28.% 178,99: 28.L% 253,61! 39.2%
Western U< 85,71« 10.7%  82,80¢ 10.1%  45,87¢ 7.3%  48,09: 7.4%
Money Market Fund 68,87: 8.6% 68,87 8.4% 98,73¢ 15.7% 98,73 15.2%

Total Portfolio $797,63( 100.(% $817,35¢ 100.(% $630,15¢ 100.(% $645,90: 100.(%
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The following is our investment portfolio presentey industry sector of the investment at June 1,02and June 30, 20(
respectively:

June 30, 201( June 30, 200¢
Percent Fair Percent Percent Fair Percent

Industry Cost  of Portfolio  Value of Portfolio Cost  of Portfolio  Value of Portfolio
Aerospace and Defen  $ 56 —%$ 38 —%$ — —%$ — —%
Automobile 19,01% 2.4% 18,61¢ 2.2% — —% — —%
Biomass Powe 2,38: 0.2% —%  2,53( 0.4%  2,53( 0.4%
Business Service 12,06( 1.5% 12,13 1.5% — —% — —%
Chemical 1,397 0.2% 1,23: 0.2% — —% — —%
Construction Service — —% — —% 5,017 0.8% 2,40¢ 0.4%
Contracting 16,65: 2.1% 4,542 0.6% 16,65: 2.6%  5,00( 0.8%
Durable Consumer

Products 20,00( 2.5% 20,00( 2.4% — —% — —%
Ecological 141 —% 34C —% — % — —%
Electronics 25,771 3.2% 25,62¢ 3.1% — % — —%
Financial Service 25,81« 3.2% 25,59: 3.1% 25,42: 4.0% 23,07 3.€%
Food Product 53,68: 6.7% 60,88 7.4% 27,41 4.4% 29,41¢ 4.6%
Gas Gathering and

Processing 37,50: 4.7% 93,09¢ 11.4% 35,00: 5.6% 85,18 13.2%
Healthcare 89,02¢ 11.2% 93,59: 11.5% 57,53t 9.1% 60,29 9.2%
Home and Office

Furnishings,

Housewares and

Durable 14,11: 1.8% 17,23 2.1% — —% — —%
Insurance 5,811 0.7% 5,952 0.7% — —% — —%
Machinery 15,62¢ 2.C% 17,77¢ 2.2% — —% — —%
Manufacturing 74,96 9.4% 64,78¢ 7.% 90,97¢ 14.4% 110,92¢ 17.2%
Metal Services and

Minerals 19,25: 2.4% 33,62( 41% 3,302 0.5%  7,13¢ 1.1%
Mining, Steel, Iron and

Non-Precious Metals

and Coal Productio 1,13(C 0.1% 80¢ 0.1% 48,89( 7.8% 13,097 2.C%
Oil and Gas Productia 122,03- 15.2% 96,98¢ 11.9% 104,18: 16.5% 104,80¢ 16.2%
Qilfield Fabrication 30,42¢ 3.8% 30,42¢ 3.7% 34,24 5.4% 34,93 5.4%
Personal and Nondurable

Consumer Produc 14,38 1.8% 20,04¢ 2.5% — —% — —%
Pharmaceutical 11,95¢ 1.5% 12,00( 1.5% 11,94¢ 2.C% 11,45 1.8%
Prepackaged Softwa 14,90: 1.9% 15,00( 1.8% — —% — —%
Printing and Publishin 5,222 0.7%  5,28¢ 0.6% — —% — —%
Production Service 21,00: 2.6% 12,05¢ 1.5% 19,34« 3.1% 12,60¢ 1.S%
Retail 14,66¢ 1.8%  2,14¢ 0.2% 14,62: 2.3% 6,272 1.C%
Shipping Vessel 10,04( 1.3% 3,58t 0.4%  7,16( 1.1% 7,381 1.1%
Specialty Minerals 15,81« 2.1% 18,46: 2.2% 15,81 2.5% 18,92¢ 2.5%
Technical Service 11,387 1.4% 11,61°¢ 1.4% 11,36( 1.8% 11,73( 1.8%
Textiles and Leathe 22,51¢ 2.8% 25,00¢ 3.1% — —% — —%
Money Market Fund 68,87 8.€% 68,87 8.4% 98,73: 15.7% 98,73t 15.2%

Total Portfolio $797,63( 100.(% $817,35: 100.0% $630,15! 100.(% $645,90:. 100.(%
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Investment Activity

At June 30, 2010, approximately 105.3% of our rssets or about $748,483 was invested in 58 teng-portfolio investmen
and 9.7% of our net assets invested in money mdtkets. Liabilities in excess of other assets oftbe excess of the
amounts over 100%.

Long-Term Portfolio Investment Activity

During the year ended June 30, 2010, we acquir€d,$26 of investments from Patriot, completed folon investments
existing portfolio companies totaling approximat&450,111, and recorded PIK interest of $7,551ltieg in gross investme
originations with a cost basis of $364,788. Theersignificant of these investments are describedljpin the following:

During the year ended June 30, 2010, we made fatlowecured debt investments of $1,708 in Iron Hersaipport ¢
the build out of additional equipment and to funorking capital requirements. Effective January @1 @ we restructure
our senior secured and bridge loans to Iron H@se.loans were replaced with three new tranchegior secured debt.

During the year ended June 30, 2010, we providédiadal fundings of $3,376 to Yatesville to fundgming operations.
During the year ended June 30, 2010, we made fallowecured subordinated debt investments of $3rbAfax.

On October 5, 2009 we purchased an additional sdadebt investment of $1,675 in Resco Products,(liResco”)at ¢
discount of $670, increasing our cost basis by@8. i@ this investment.

On December 2, 2009, we acquired portfolio investis:i@vith a face amount of $289,030 for $207,12énfiRatriot.

On March 31, 2010, we made a follow-on secured befeistment of $9,000 in H&M Oil & Gas (“H&M”jo fund ongoin
operations including completion of several previpusilled oil wells.

On March 31, 2010, we made a $36,322 investmeBhearer’s Foods, Inc. (“Shearer'$y which we received $35,0
of junior secured debt and $1,322 of membershirésts.

On January 19, 2010, we restructured our debt ime#t in Appalachian Energy Holdings LLC (“AEH&nd Coalbe«
LLC (“Coalbed”) under Manx, a newly formed entit{/e funded $2,800 at closing to Manx to provide vigkcapital.

On April 7, 2010, we purchased $12,296 of secoe tiotes in Seaton Corporation, a human resouergss compan
The second lien notes bear interest in cash agthater of 12.5% or Libor plus 9.0% and have alfmaturity or
March 14, 2011.

On May 26, 2010, we purchased $15,000 in senicsissued by an affiliate of SkillSoft PLC, a leagli'Software as
Service” provider of on-demand,learning, and performance support solutions. Théosenotes bear interest in casl
11.125% and has a final maturity on June 1, 2018.

On June 2, 2010, we made a secured second lienirdastment of $20,000 in Hoffmaster, Inc. (“Hoffster”), which
primarily serves the foodservice and consumer niaskgments. The secured second lien debt beargshie cash .
13.50% and has a final maturity on June 2, 2017.

On June 24, 2010, we closed a $25,500 senior stareglit facility for EXL Acquisition Corp. (“EXL") a leadint
manufacturer and marketer of consumable lab testipgipment and supplies. The senior secured cfadility is
composed of a Term A Loan and a Term B Loan. ThenT& Loan bears interest in cash at [the greatdilwdr plus 5.59
or, the greater of the (i) Prime Rate, (ii) the &@dl Funds Rate plus 0.5% or (iii) 4.25% plus 4.5%d has a final matur
on June 24, 2015. The Term B Loan bears interesish at 12.0% and interest in kind at 2.0% andaHfasal maturity o
December 24, 2015.
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During the year ended June 30, 2010, we closedeauytositions which are briefly described below.

On August 31, 2009, C&J Cladding, LLC repaid the1$8 loan receivable to us and we received an iaddit 5%
prepayment penalty totaling $158. We continue td @arrants for common units in this investment.

On September 4, 2009, Peerless Manufacturing @aid¢he $20,000 loan receivable to us.
On December 4, 2009, CS Operating, LLC repaid thé@P loan receivable to us.
On December 10, 2009, Resco repaid the $11,425 mmivable to us.

On December 17, 2009, ADAPCO, Inc. repaid the %7 Jé@n receivable to us. We continue to hold was&r commo
stock in this investment.

On December 18, 2009, Quartermaster, Inc. repai®1i,274 loan receivable to us.
On December 31, 2009, we sold our investment iayll Enterprises, LLC for net amount of $4,775.
On March 31, 2010, Shearer’s repaid the $18,000 teeeivable to us.
On April 9, 2010, Custom Direct repaid the $3,608r receivable to us.
On May 11, 2010, Caleel and Hayden, LLC, repaid®h2,659 loan receivable to us.
During the year ended June 30, 2010, we also redgivincipal amortization payments of $23,285 oresa loans.

During the year ended June 30, 2010, we restruttove loans to Aircraft Fasteners International CLL'AFI”), EXL, LHC
Holdings Corp. (“LHC"), Prince Mineral Company, In¢Prince”) and R-O-M Corporation (“ROM")The revised terms we
more favorable than the original terms and increédlse present value of the future cash flows. boedance with ASC 320-20-
35 the cost basis of the new loans were recordgdratalue, which included $8,099 of acceleratedimal purchase discot
recognized as interest income.

On September 30, 2008, we settled our net profierésts (“NPIs”) in IEC Systems LP (“IEC&nhd Advanced Rig Servic
LLC (“ARS”) with the companies for a combined $12,576. IEC ARS originally issued the NPIs to us when we loag
combined $25,600 to IEC and ARS on November 207200conjunction with the NPI realization, we rgoized other incon
of $12,576 and simultaneously reinvested the $Bds7incremental senior secured debt in IEC and.ARS incremental de
will amortize over the period ending November 201@.
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The following is a quarter-by-quarter summary of mvestment activity:

Quarter-End

Acquisitions (1)

Dispositions()

June 30, 201 $ 88,97 $ 39,88t
March 31, 201( 59,31: 26,60:
December 31, 20C®3) 210,43t 45,49
September 30, 20( 6,06¢ 24,241
June 30, 200 7,92¢ 3,14¢
March 31, 200¢ 6,35¢ 10,78:
December 31, 200 13,56+ 2,12¢
September 30, 20( 70,45¢ 10,94¢
June 30, 200 118,91: 61,14¢
March 31, 200¢ 31,79« 28,891
December 31, 200 120,84t 19,22:
September 30, 20( 40,39¢ 17,94¢
June 30, 200 130,34! 9,851
March 31, 200" 19,70: 7,731
December 31, 200 62,67¢ 17,79¢
September 30, 20( 24,671 2,781
June 30, 200 42,78 5,752
March 31, 200¢ 15,73: 901
December 31, 200 — 3,52
September 30, 20( 25,34 —
June 30, 200 17,54« —
March 31, 200¢ 7,332
December 31, 200 23,77: 32,08:
September 30, 20( 30,37:

Since inceptior $ 117531 $ 370,86:

(1) Includes new deals, additional fundings, refinagsiand PIK interes
(2) Includes scheduled principal payments, prepaynmamsepayment

(3) The $210,438 of acquisitions for the quarter eridedember 31, 2009 includes $207,126 of portfoli@giments acquir
from Patriot.
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Investment Valuation

In determining the fair value of our portfolio irstenents at June 30, 2010 the Audit Committee censdlvaluations from tl
independent valuation firm and from managementrigaain aggregate range of $726,588 to $798,597uding) money mark
investments.

In determining the range of value for debt instrateemanagement and the independent valuationdé@nerally shadow rat
the investment and then based upon the rangeinfsatdetermined appropriate yields to maturity ddoan rated as such
discounted cash flow analysis was then preparedjubie appropriate yield to maturity as the dis¢aate, yielding the range
For equity investments, the enterprise value wasraegned by applying EBITDA multiples for similageent investment sal
For stressed equity investments, a liquidationyasiswas prepared.

The Board of Directors looked at several factorsdéermining where within the range to value thsetisncluding: rece
operating and financial trends for the asset, irddpnt ratings obtained from third parties and cmaiple multiples for rece
sales of companies within the industry. The contpasf all these analysis, applied to each investmeas a total valuation
$748,483, excluding money market investments.

Our portfolio companies are generally lower mideilarket companies, outside of the financial seatith less than $50,000
annual EBITDA. We believe our market has experidriess volatility than others because we belieesettare more buy a
hold investors who own these less liquid investrsent

During the year ended June 30, 2010, there hasdgeneral improvement in the markets in which yerate, and market ra
of interest negotiated for middle market loans hdeereased.

Control investments often offer increased risk aediard over straight debt investments. Operategults and changes
market multiples can result in significant changevalues from quarter to quarter. Significant déwvns in operations c.
further result in our looking to recoveries on saté assets rather than the enterprise value ofnthestment. A few of tf
control investments in our portfolio are discusbetbw.

Ajax Rolled Ring & Machine, In

We acquired a controlling equity interest in Ajaxa recapitalization of the company that was closed\pril 4, 2008. W
funded $22,000 of senior secured term debt, $11¢g5@Wbordinated term debt and $6,300 of equitgfabat closing. Durin
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, we fundeddditianal $3,530 of secured subordinated debt fmamace a thirdsarty
revolver provider and provide working capital. AsJane 30, 2010, we control 78.1% of the fulijuted common and prefert

equity.

Ajax forges seamless steel rings sold to varios$orners. The rings are used in a range of indusipialications, including i
construction equipment and wind power turbinesxAjéusiness is cyclical, and the business experikacggnificant declir
in the first half of 2009 in light of the global wr@economic crisis. The second half of 2009 andai® 2010 show stes
improvement versus the first half of 2009. At J@0e 2010, Ajax had a backlog of new business thatlgvindicate continue
improvement for 2010.

The Board of Directors decreased the fair valuewfinvestment in Ajax to $30,904 as of June 3Q,®2@ reduction of $13,0
from its amortized cost, compared to the $7,58kaliwed depreciation recorded at June 30, 2009.

Change Clean Energy Holdings Inc. and Change ClEaergy, Inc., f/k/a Worcester Energy Partners, Inc.

Change Clean Energy, Inc. (“CCEIi$ an investment, that we originated in Septemb@52 which owns and operate
biomass energy plant. In March 2009, CCEIl ceasegtabpns, as the business became uneconomic basdleocost ¢
materials and the price being received for thetetity generated. During that quarter, we insetliforeclosure proceedir
against the cdorrowers of our debt. In anticipation of such medings, CCEHI was established. On March 11, 2€
foreclosure was completed and the assets werenasisig a wholly owned subsidiary of CCEHI. Durihg tyear ended June
2010, we provided additional funding of $296 to GOHo fund ongoing operations. CCEI currently hasmmaterial operatior
At June 30, 2009 we determined that the impairnaroth CCEl and CCEHI was other than temporary r@udgnized
realized loss of $41,134, which was the amount byclvthe amortized cost exceeded the fair valueJukte 30, 2010, o
Board of Directors, under recommendation from semianagement, has set the value of the CCEHI imastwith no value,
reduction of $2,383 from its amortized cost after tecognized depreciation.
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Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc.

GSHI is an investment that we completed in Septergd@4 in which we own 100% of the equity. GSHIaignidstrear
gathering and processing business located in eastsT GSHI has improved its operations and we baperienced an incree
in revenue, gross margin, and EBITDA (the later twetrics on both an absolute and a percentagevefives basis) over t
past five years.

During the past two years, we have held discussigtts multiple interested purchasers for Gas Sohdi While we wish
unlock the value in Gas Solutions, we do not wskriter into any agreement at any time that doesegognize the long tel
value we see in Gas Solutions. As a welllged midstream asset, which we expect to geneyatiering cash flows to us, C
Solutions is a valuable asset that we wish toatedl valuemaximizing price, or not at all. In addition, aesalf the assets, ratl
than the stock of GSHI, might result in a signifitéax liability at the GSHI level which would ne¢al be paid prior to ar
distribution to us.

In February 2010, we hired Robert Bourne as Prasidied CEO of Gas Solutions. Mr. Bourne has oveye0s of experien
in the midstream sector, including gathering aratessing, gas purchasing, storing and trading;yardservices; and busin
development mergers and acquisitions. He served macsntly at Energy Transfer, where he managedtdolPipeline, amot
other activities. Mr. Bourne is focusing on our idesplant projects and seeking new opportunitiedip Gas Solutions grc
beyond its existing footprint.

In April 2010, Gas Solutions purchased a seriepropane puts with strike prices of $1.00 per gabor $0.95 per gall
covering the periods May 1, 2010, through April 3011, and May 1, 2011, through April 30, 2012pszdively. Gas Solutiol
hedged approximately 85% of its current exposureatural gas liquids based on current plant voluiégse hedges w
reduce the volatility on earnings associated withvdr prices of natural gas liquids without limitiige upside from high
prices, helping GSHI to continue to generate sigffitcash flow to make interest and dividend payten

In determining the value of GSHI, we have utilizeeb valuation techniques to determine the valuehef investment. O
Board of Directors has determined the value to 8,006 for our debt and equity positions at June2®10 based upor
combination of a discounted cash flow analysis amuliblic comparables analysis. At June 30, 2010Jamé 30, 2009, GS
was valued $55,593 and $50,184 above its amortiae] respectively.

Integrated Contract Services, Ir

ICS is an investment that we completed in April 20Brior to January 2009, ICS owned the assetsS# Environmentz:
Specialists, Inc. (‘ESA”) and 100% of the stockTdfe Healing Staff (“THS")ESA originally defaulted under our contr
governing our investment in ESA, prompting us tmotence foreclosure actions with respect to ceE&A assets in respect
which we have a priority lien. In response to octiams, ESA filed voluntarily for reorganizationder the bankruptcy code
August 1, 2007. On September 20, 2007, the U.SkiBaicy Court approved a Section 363 Asset Salm fESA to us. T
complete this transaction, we contributed our E®Atdo a newlyformed entity, ICS, and provided funds for workicepital o1
October 9, 2007. In return for the ESA debt, weshesd senior secured debt in ICS of equal amountutdESA debt, preferr
stock of ICS, and 49% of the ICS common stock. $8Bsequently ceased operations and assigned thtecall back to us. IC
is in default of both payment and financial covesauring September and October 2007, we provislied70 to THS fc
working capital.

In January 2009, we foreclosed on the real andopatsproperty of ICS. Through this foreclosure m®s; we gained 10(
ownership of THS and certain ESA assets. Based apamalysis of the liquidation value of the ESAeds and the enterpr
value of THS, our Board of Directors determined faiE value of our investment in ICS to be $4,542Jane 30, 2010,
reduction of $12,110 from its amortized cost, coradao the $11,652 unrealized loss recorded at 30n2009.
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Iron Horse Coiled Tubing, Inc

Iron Horse is an investment that we completed imil&A®06. Iron Horse had been a provider of coiteding subcontract
services prior to making a strategic decision ite 12007 to directly service natural gas and oildpaers in the Weste
Canadian Sedimentary Basin (“WCSB”) as a fractusagvices provider. As a result of the businessstten, the Company’
2008 financial performance declined significantigni 2007 levels. Iron Horse completed its transifimm a subcontractor tc
direct service provider in 2009, but natural gasgw declined to trough levels due to the recesaiahheightened natural
inventory levels. Since November 2009, Iron Horss bxperienced increased activity in the WCSB andow completin
wells for several large producers in the WCSB.

Prior to December 31, 2007, we owned 8.5% of th@roon stock in Iron Horse. On December 31, 2007, received a
additional 50.3% of the common stock in Iron Horedich increased our total ownership to 58.8%. Thto a series
subsequent loans that were used to construct eguipand facilitate the transition from a subcortbat¢o a direct servic
provider, we secured an additional 21.0% of the mom stock in Iron Horse in September 2008, whiatréased our tot
ownership to 79.8% of the common stock in Iron tdors

Effective January 1, 2010, we restructured ourasesicured and bridge loans to Iron Horse and wegamized Iron Horse’
management structure. Our loans were replacedthie new tranches of senior secured debt andotailrdwnership of Ira
Horse decreased to 70.4%. Our equity ownershipiméiementally decrease as debt tranches are repaid maturity. The
was no change to fair value at the time of restmirng, and we continue to fully reserve any incamerued for Iron Horse.

The Board of Directors wrotdewn the fair value of our investment in Iron Hotee$12,054 as of June 30, 2010, a reducti
$8,948 from its amortized cost, compared to th&¥® unrealized depreciation recorded at June 31).20

Manx Energy, Inc

On January 19, 2010, we modified the terms of enics secured debt in AEH and Coalbed in conjumctiith the formation ¢
Manx Energy, a new entity consisting of the aseé®&EH, Coalbed and Kinley Exploration. The ass#tthe three compani
were combined under new common management. We dufidg800 at closing to Manx to provide for workingpital. A
portion of our loans to AEH and Coalbed was exclkdnfpr Manx preferred equity, while our AEH equitterest wa
converted into Manx common stock. There was no gban fair value at the time of restructuring, amel continue to full
reserve any income accrued for Manx.

The Board of Directors wrotdewn the fair value of our investment in Manx to,886 as of June 30, 2010, a reductio
$13,584 from its amortized cost, compared to th&&Bb unrealized depreciation, for AEH and Coalbenhlined, recorded
June 30, 2009.

Yatesville Coal Holdings, Inc.

All of our coal holdings have been consolidatedarrttie Yatesville entity. Yatesville delivered iroped operating results af
the consolidation of the coal holdings, but the panmy mined its permitted reserves in December 20@Bhas not produc
meaningful revenues since then. We continue touatal strategies for Yatesville, such as solicitindications of intere
regarding a transaction involving part or all otaeeerable reserves. During the year ended June2@D), we provide
additional funding of $3,376 to Yatesville to fumehgoing operations, including new permitting. Darithe quarter end
December 31, 2009, we discontinued operations #&sYdle. At December 31, 2009, our Board of Dicestdetermined th:
consistent with the decision to discontinue operej the impairment of Yatesville was other thangerary, and we recorde:
realized loss of $51,228, which was the amount thatamortized cost exceeded the fair value at bee 31, 2009. As
June 30, 2010, our Board of Directors set the vafube remaining Yatesville investment at $809jclihrepresents the resid
value of recoverable reserves, a reduction of 88ffbom its value as of June 30, 2009.

Equity positions in the portfolio are susceptildepbtentially significant changes in value, botbhregases as well as decres
due to changes in operating results. Four contreéstments have experienced such volatilityFischbein and GSHI wi
improved operating results and NRG and/Rvith declining operating results. Nine of the @ming controlled investmer
have experienced operating challenges and haveuvadagsd at significant discounts to the originalastment.
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The affiliate investments continue to report strepgrating results, with valuations increasing sigantly for two investmen
subsequent to the acquisition of Patriot — Boxdt@mad Sport Helmets.

With the non-control/nomfiliate investments, generally, there is lessatitity related to our total investments because
equity positions tend to be smaller than with oontool/affiliate investments, and debt investmeats generally not .
susceptible to large swings in value as equitystwments. For debt investments, the fair valuenistdid on the high side to e¢
loan’s par value, plus any prepayment premia that cbalimposed. Many of the debt investments in thiegmry have n
experienced a significant change in value, as tiveye previously valued at or near par value. Theeption to thi
categorization relates to investments which werpimed in the Patriot Acquisition, many of whichneecquired at significa
discounts to par value, and any changes in opgragisults or interest rates can have a signifieffiect on the value of su
investments. AFI, Copernicus Group, Impact Produdt€, Mac & Massey Holdings, LLC and Prince expaded meaningf
increases in valuations. AFI, Deb Shops, Inc. (“3iops”),H&M and Wind River Resources Corp. and Wind RiveCobrp
(“Wind River”) experienced decreases in valuatidaog to declines in their operating results. Shésumsmpleted a significa
acquisition, which is driving the operating resudtsd the increase in the value of the investmemt.dre investment, Mills
Petroleum, Inc., we have held warrants in the cappand there has been a significant increasedmtlte per share of t
companys stock, driving the increase in the value of awestment. The remaining investments did not egpeg significar
changes in operations or valuation.

During the year ended June 30, 2010, we restruttowe loans to AFI, EXL, LHC, Prince and ROM. Tlevised terms we
more favorable than the original terms and incrédke present value of the future cash flows. Tost bases of the new loi
were recorded at par value, which included $8,0%Xoelerated original purchase discount recogrézeithiterest income.

Capitalization

Our investment activities are capital intensive #ralavailability and cost of capital is a criticalmponent of our business.
capitalize our business with a combination of defit equity. Our debt is currently consists of aohemg credit facility availin
us of the ability to borrow debt subject to borrogrbase determinations and our equity capital igeatly comprised entirely
common equity.

On June 25, 2009, we completed a first closing mexpanded $250,000 syndicated revolving creditifiagthe “Facility”).
The Facility included an accordion feature whiclowkd the Facility to accept up to an aggregatal tof $250,000 ¢
commitments for which we had $210,000 of commitradrm six lenders when the Facility was renegetlafThe revolvin
period of the Facility extended through June 204th an additional one year amortization perioccafhe completion of tt
revolving period.

On June 11, 2010, we closed an extension and expaofsour revolving credit facility with a synditsof lenders. The lende
have commitments of $210 million under the new itréatility as of June 11, 2010. The new creditilfgc includes ai
accordion feature which allows the facility to bereased to up to $300 million of commitments ia #dggregate to the ext
additional or existing lenders commit to incredse ¢commitments. We will seek to add additional &sdn order to reach t
maximum size; although no assurance can be givewilide able to do so. As we make additional irtagants which ai
eligible to be pledged under the credit facilitye will generate additional availability to the extesuch investments are eligi
to be placed into the borrowing base. The revolpegod of the credit facility extends through J@842, with an addition
one year amortization period (with distributiontoaled) after the completion of the revolving periduring such one ye
amortization period, all principal payments on fiedged assets will be applied to reduce the belahicthe end of the one y«
amortization period, the remaining balance willdrae due if required by the lenders.
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As of June 30, 2010 and 2009, we had $180,678 a88,%46 available to us for borrowing under ouddré&cility, of whict
$100,300 and $124,800 was outstanding, respectilrglsrest on borrowings under the credit facilitgs onemonth Libor plu
250 basis points prior to June 25, 2009, increasiranemonth Libor plus 400 basis points, subject to aimimm Libor floor o
200 basis points for the period from June 26, 2008une 10, 2010 and thereafter. The maintenantteésofacility requires us
pay a fee for the amount not drawn upon. Prioutee25, 2009, this fee was assessed at the r&&Hbasis points per ann
of the amount of that unused portion. For the gefiom June 26, 2010 to June 10, 2010, this rateea@sed to 100 basis poi
per annum. After June 11, 2010, the lenders charfge on the unused portion of the credit faciéijual to either 75 ba:
points if at least half of the credit facility ised or 100 basis points otherwise. The followirgetahows the facility amour
and outstanding borrowings at June 30, 2010 and 30n2009:

June 30, 201 June 30, 200

Facility Amount Facility Amount
Amount Outstanding Amount Outstanding
Revolving Credit Facility $ 210,00( $ 100,30( $ 175,00( $ 124,80(

Payments Due By Peric
Less Than 1-3 More Than .
Year Years Years

Revolving Credit Facility $ — $ 100,30! $ —

Concurrent with the extension of our revolving dréacility, we wrote off $759 of the unamortizeelt issue costs associe
with the original credit facility, in accordancetiASC 470-50Debt Modifications and Extinguishments.

During the year ended June 30, 2009, we complétezb tstock offerings and raised $100,304 of adwhili@quity by issuin
12,942,500 shares of our common stock below net astue diluting shareholder value by $2.06 parshThe following tab
shows the calculation of net asset value per sigcé June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009:

As of June 30, 201  As of June 30, 200

Net Assets $ 710,68 $ 532,59¢
Shares of common stock outstand 69,086,386 42,943,08
Net asset value per she $ 10.2¢1) $ 12.4(

(1) Our most recently estimated NAV per share is $1@@a2an as adjusted basis solely to give effectuioissuance ¢
common shares on July 30, 2010 in connection withdividend reinvestment plan, and issuances dutiegperiod fror
July 1, 2010 to August 24, 2010 under the ATM Paogrversus $10.29 determined by us as of June(3@,. NAV as ¢
August 30, 2010 may be higher or lower than $1®2%ed on potential changes in valuations. Our BoaRirectors ha
not yet determined the fair value of portfolio istraents subsequent to June 30, 2010. Our Boardreftbrs determine
the fair value of our portfolio investments on aagarly basis in connection with the preparationgoérterly financi:
statements and based on input from an independduetion firm, our Investment Advisor and the awdimmittee of ot
Board of Directors

At June 30, 2010, we had 69,086,862 shares of@uanmn stock outstanding.
Results of Operations

Net increase in net assets resulting from operstionthe years ended June 30, 2010, 2009 and 266818,886, $35,104 ¢
$27,591, respectively, representing $0.32, $1.1d $h17 per weighted average share, respectivalyin® the year end:
June 30, 2010, we experienced net unrealized atided losses of $47,565 or approximately $0.80wrighted average shi
primarily from the write-downs of our investmentsireedom Marine, H&M, Iron Horse, NRG,\Rand Yatesville. During tt
year ended June 30, 2009, we experienced net ime@and realized losses of $24,059 or approximakel76 per weighte
average share primarily from the wridlewns of our investments in CCEIl and YatesvilleriBg the year ended June 30, 2(
we experienced net unrealized and realized loSs$$7522 or approximately $0.74 per weighted agershare primarily fro
the sales of our investments in Advantage Oilfi@ldup and Central lllinois Energy at a loss.
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During the last quarter of the fiscal year endedeJ80, 2009 and the fiscal year ended June 30,,20&0have raised
significant amount of equity capital, which was dise part to fund the Patriot Acquisition, but hast yet been fully investe
As a result, our use of the credit facility hasrbéess during the fiscal year ended June 30, 20@0tlse excess cash on h
tends to depress our earnings per share. We certiondeploy our debt and equity raised into nevestments.

To further illustrate the effects, for the fiscaday ended June 30, 2010 compared to the fiscal ¢eded June 30, 20(
weighted average shares outstanding have incréasad1,559,905 to 59,429,222, or 88.31%, whiledlierage debt princif
of investments increased from $525,144 to $633,2730.1%. Partially offsetting this effect on ERSthe increase in tl
weighted interest rate earning on debt investmirota 12.0% for the fiscal year ended June 30, 20093.7% for the fisc
year ended June 30, 20:

While we seek to maximize gains and minimize losses investments in portfolio companies can expmsecapital to risk
greater than those we may anticipate. These compame typically not issuing securities rated itmest grade, have limit
resources, have limited operating history, havecentrated product lines or customers, are genepailiate companies wi
limited operating information available and areelikto depend on a small core of management tal@htanges in any of the
factors can have a significant impact on the value portfolio company.

Investment Income

We generate revenue in the form of interest incomehe debt securities that we own, dividend incameany common 1
preferred stock that we own, and amortized loagimation fees on the structuring of new deals. Duestments, if in the for
of debt securities, will typically have a term afieoto ten years and bear interest at a fixed atifig rate. To the exte
achievable, we will seek to collateralize our inwesnts by obtaining security interests in our pdidf companiesassets. W
also may acquire minority or majority equity intei®in our portfolio companies, which may pay casi-kind dividends on
recurring or otherwise negotiated basis. In addjtiwse may generate revenue in other forms inclugiegpayment penalties ¢
possibly consulting fees. Any such fees generateinection with our investments are recognizegbased.

Investment income, which consists of interest inepmcluding accretion of loan origination fees gmdpayment penalty fe
dividend income and other income, including setdabof net profits interests, overriding royaltyeirests and structuring fe
was $113,635, $100,481, and $79,402 for the yeadede June 30, 2010, June 30, 2009 and June 30, BSjfectively. T
primary driver of the increase from Fiscal 200%tscal 2010 is the acquisition of additional as$eis Patriot and other ne
investments which increased interest income forstheond half of the year. This increase is paytiaffset by a decline
dividend income from GSHI. Drivers of the increasem fiscal 2008 to fiscal 2009 include increasesteds generatil
increased interest and dividend income along withhdased income from royalty and settlement ofpmefits interests. Tt
following table describes the various componentseéstment income and the related levels of del@stments:

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 201 June 30, 200 June 30, 200

Interest incom $ 86,51¢ $ 62,92t $ 59,03:
Dividend income 15,36¢ 22,79: 12,03:
Other income 11,75 14,76: 8,33¢
Total investment incom $ 11363! $ 100,48. $ 79,40:
Average debt principal of investmel $ 633,27! $ 525,14:  $ 397,91:
Weightec-average interest rate earr 13.7% 12.(% 14.£%
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Total investment income has increased from $79f402he year ended June 30, 2008 to $100,481 oyé&ar ended June
2009 to $113,635 for the year ended June 30, 2Bd@stment income has been increasing as we centioweploy th
additional capital, raised in both debt and eqaffgrings, in revenue-producing assets.

Average interest income producing assets haveaserkfrom $397,913 for the year ended June 30, 20$825,144 for tt
year ended June 30, 2009 to $633,275 for the ym#rdzJune 30, 2010. The average yield on inteesstiriy assets increa:
from 12.0% for the year ended June 30, 2009 to%3af the year ended June 30, 2010. This increapemarily the result ¢
higher interest rates earned on the assets acguirée Patriot acquisition (including discount gton). Average yields ¢
interest bearing assets decreased from 14.8% doyehr ended June 30, 2008 to 12.0% for the yedwdedune 30, 2009. T
decrease was the result of our increasing our amdetin financings with private equity sponsors. Welieve that suc
financings offer less risk, and consequently lowietds, due, in part, to lesser risk to our capieaslulting from larger equity
risk underneath our capital. Holding these typemwéstments has allowed us to more effectivellizatiour credit facility t
finance such assets at an average rate of 5.8%an8.8.7% for the years ended June 30, 2010, Jurz089 and June 30, 20
respectively. Additionally, during the years endégne 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009, interest of $49af& $18,74
respectively, was foregone on nacerual debt investments compared to $3,449 ofjfore interest for the year ended Junt
2008. Without these adjustments, the weighted gecirsterest rates earned on debt investments wawd been 17.3%, 15.¢
and 15.7% for the years ended June 30, 2010, 206D2@08, respectively.

Investment income is also generated from dividedbother income. Dividend income grew significafitborm $12,033 for th
year ended June 30, 2008 to $22,793 for the yadgdedune 30, 2009 and declined to $15,366 for ¢lae gnded June 30, 20
Dividend income is mostly attributable to dividendseived from our investment in GSHI, which we&9$00 and $14,5(
during the years ended June 30, 2009 and Juné)30, Bspectively.

Other income has come primarily from structuringsteoverriding royalty interests, and settlemennef profits interest
Income from other sources grew from $8,336 fornytkar ended June 30, 2008 to $14,762 for the yadgdedune 30, 2009 &
decreased to $11,751 for the year ended June 30, Pluring the year ended June 30, 2008 we recewgglty income an
settlement of net profits interest of $2,984 in #ygyregate related to Kdrex Energy Corp, and $4,751 of structuring
related to Ajax, H&M and various other portfoliovestments. During the year ended June 30, 2009;tsting fees of $1,2°
were received primarily related to Biotronic andHBSa decrease of $3,477 from the year ended JOp2®8. The increase
other income for the year ended June 30, 2009g&lladue to the settlement of our net profit ieds in IEC/ARS for $12,57
During the year ended June 30, 2010 we recogniZgd 708 gain on the Patriot acquisition and reak®2,388 of structurir
and amendment fees primarily related to EXL, H&Mffrhaster and Shearst’an overall decrease of $3,011 in other inc
from the year ended June 30, 2009.

Operating Expenses

Our primary operating expenses consist of investradrisory fees (base and incentive fees), credilify costs, legal ar
professional fees and other operating and overhalated expenses. These expenses include our lzlfopartion of overhes
under the Administration Agreement with Prospectmimstration under which Prospect Administratiooyides administrati
services and facilities for us. Our investment adw fees compensate our Investment Adviser fowitsk in identifying
evaluating, negotiating, closing and monitoring aurestments. We bear all other costs and expeofsesir operations al
transactions in accordance with our Administrattgreement with Prospect Administration. Operatingenses were $47,1!
$41,318 and $34,289 for the years ended June 30, 20ne 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008, respectively.

The base investment advisory expenses were $1392915 and $8,921 for the years ended June 3@, 2Gne 30, 2009 a
June 30, 2008, respectively. These increases eeetlglirelated to our growth in total assets. $18,68614,970 and $11,278
income incentive fees were earned for the yeareerdine 30, 2010, June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2888ectively. Th
increases have occurred as net interest incoménhe=ased due primarily to an increase in the asas¢. No capital gai
incentive fee has yet been incurred pursuant tdnbestment Advisory Agreement.

74




Table of Contents

During the years ended June 30, 2010, June 30, 20@9une 30, 2008, we incurred $8,392, $6,16156(R1.8, respectively,
expenses related to our credit facilities. Theqeeases are related directly to the leveraging dgppat into place for each
those years and the levels of indebtedness actuadlgrtaken in those years. The table below destite various credit facili
expenses and the related indicators of leveragapgaity and indebtedness.

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
June 30, 201 June 30, 200 June 30, 200

Interest expens $ 133 % 507t $ 5,10«
Amortization of deferred financing cos 5,291 75¢ 72€
Commitment and other fe 1,74 327 48¢
Total $ 838 $ 6,161 $ 6,31¢
Weighted average debt outstand $ 23,147 % 132,01: $ 90,03:
Weighted average interest ri 5.7¢% 3.84% 5.61%
Facility amount at beginning of ye $ 175,000 $ 200,000 $ 200,00

The increase in our interest rate incurred forythar ended June 30, 2010 is primarily due to arease of 150 basis points
our borrowing rate effective June 25, 2009 andctirecurrent introduction of a Libor floor at 200 lsagoints. This increase w
partially amended on June 11, 2010 with the closihgur current facility. The borrowing rate andbr floor decreased by

basis points and 100 basis points, respectivelg. décrease in our interest rate incurred for ther yaded June 30, 200¢
primarily due to a decrease in average LIBOR ofraximately 1.44% in comparison to 4.08% for theryeaded June 30, 20!
This decrease was partially offset by an incredd25 basis points in the then effective borrowiatg at November 14, 2008.

As our asset base has grown and we have addedexitgb our capital raising activities, due, infpao our assumption of t
subadministration role from Vastardis, we have commeately increased the size of our administrativd &inancial staft
accounting for a significant increase in the ovathallocation from Prospect Administration. Oves thst two years, Prosp
Administration has added several additional stagfrmbers, including a senior finance professionabraroller, three corpore
counsels and other finance professionals. As oufglio continues to grow, we expect to continueriorease the size of ¢
administrative and financial staff on a basis tpabvides increasing returns to scale. However,iaininvestments i
administrative and financial staff may not proviggurns to scale immediately, perhaps not until gbefolio increases to
greater size. Other allocated expenses from Progmhuinistration have, as expected, increased aidegwith the increase
staffing and asset base.

Total operating expenses, net of management fegsnaégrest costs (“Other Operating Expenses/gre $8,280, $8,452 a
$7,772 for the years ended June 30, 2010, 20026608, respectively. The decrease in Other Operdimenses during t
year ended June 30, 2010 when compared to theeyelmd June 30, 2009 is primarily the result opegagifficiencies realize
upon the termination of the sw@aiministration agreement and no excise taxes h@idyin 2010 offset by the costs incurre
connection with merger discussions with Allied GabCorporation expensed in the 2010 period. Atdbager 31, 2008, v
elected to retain a portion of our annual taxabt®me and accrued $533 for the excise tax thatpaabswith the filing of th
return. Legal costs continue to decrease signifigdrom $2,503 for the year ended June 30, 2008947 for the year end
June 30, 2009 to $702 for the year ended June(d® &s there were reduced costs for litigation.

Net Investment Income, Net Realized Gains (Loss)nd¢rease (Decrease) in Net Assets from Net ChangesUnrealized
Appreciation/Depreciation and Net Increase in Net Asets Resulting from Operations

Our net investment income was $66,451, $59,163%A¢113 for the years ended June 30, 2010, Jun20B®, and June &
2008, respectively. Net investment income represtr difference between investment income andabipgrexpenses and
directly impacted by the items described above.

Net realized (losses) gains were ($51,545), ($3,@hd ($16,222) for the years ended June 30, 20dfe 30, 2009 a
June 30, 2008, respectively. The net realized dnssg the year ended June 30, 2010 was due phntarthe determinatic
that Yatesville was other than temporarily impaiegl recognized a realized loss for the amount higlwthe amortized cc
exceeded the current fair value. On June 30, 288%etermined that the impairment of the CCEHI gtr@ent was other th
temporarily impaired and recognized a realized fosshe amount by which the amortized cost excddtle current fair valu
This loss was partially offset by realized gairanirsales of the Arctic warrants and Deep Down cometock. The net realiz
loss of $16,222 sustained in the year ended Jun2@IB was due mainly to the sale of Charlevoix Addantage Oilfiel:
Group Ltd. ("AOG").
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Increase (decrease) in net assets from changewealized appreciation/depreciation was $3,980,%and ($1,300) for tl
years ended June 30, 2010, June 30, 2009 and 0u20@8, respectively. For the year ended Jun@@D), the net unrealiz
appreciation was driven by $25,184 of write-upsour investments in Fischbein, GSHI, Prince, Shésreand Region
Management Corporation, and by the dispositionrefijpusly writtendown investment in Yatesville mentioned above vait
unrealized net appreciation of $35,471, whichuim{were offset by $56,954 of writlbwns in our investments in Deb Sh
Freedom Marine, H&M, Manx, NRG, R-and Wind River. For the year ended June 30, 2€@@9net unrealized appreciat
was driven by significant write-ups of our investiteein AGC, GSHI, NRG, R-V, Shearsrand Stryker, and by the disposi
of previously written-down investment in CCElI memted above, which, in turn, were offset by sigaifit writedowns ou
investments in Ajax, AEH, Conquest Cherokee, LL@p5hops, Iron Horse and Yatesville as well asethmeination of th
unrealized appreciation resulting from the sal®eép Down mentioned above. For the year ended 3un2008, $1,300 of tl
decrease in net assets from the net change inlinegappreciation/depreciation was driven by digant write-downs in ou
investments in ICS, Worcester Energy Partners, brad Yatesville partially offset by the writgy for our investment in GS
and by the disposition of previously written-dowwéstments in AOG and ESA.

Financial Condition, Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our cash flows provided by (used in) operatingwétatis totaled $54,838, ($74,000) and ($204,0256)te years ended June
2010, June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008, respectimsigsting activities used $106,586 for the adtjois of Patriot for the ye:
ended June 30, 2010. There were no investing t@etivfor the years ended June 30, 2009 and Jun2(I8. Financin
activities provided cash flows of $42,887, $83,38id $204,580 for the years ended June 30, 201@,3Wr2009 and June !
2008, respectively. Dividends paid were $82,908,887 and $24,915 for the years ended June 30,, 20b@ 30, 2009 a
June 30, 2008, respectively.

Our primary uses of funds have been to continuevest in our investments in portfolio companiesatid new companies
our investment portfolio, acquire Patriot, repaystanding borrowings and to make cash distributtortsolders of our commu
stock.

We have and may continue to fund a portion of @shcneeds through borrowings from banks, issuasfcesnior securities
secondary offerings. We may also securitize a @ortif our investments in mezzanine or senior secloans or other asse
Our objective is to put in place such borrowingsonder to enable us to expand our portfolio. AteJ@, 2010, we h:i
$100,300 outstanding borrowings on our $210,000luivg credit facility.

On March 4, 2010, our Registration Statement omFNF2 was declared effective by the SEC. Under thidfSRegistratiol
Statement, we can issue up to $439,622 of additemsty securities as of June 30, 2010.

We also continue to generate liquidity through pubhd private stock offerings. On July 7, 2009 aeenpleted a public sto
offering for 5,175,000 shares of our common stac®A00 per share, raising $46,575 of gross prace@d August 20, 20!
and September 24, 2009, we issued 3,449,686 shatk2,807,111 shares, respectively, of our comntocksat $8.50 ar
$9.00 per share, respectively, in private stockraffys, raising $29,322, and $25,264 of gross magerespectively. Concurr:
with the sale of these shares, we entered intogsstration rights agreement in which we granted pliechasers certe
registration rights with respect to the shares. édrtie terms and conditions of the registratiohtdgagreement, we filed w
the SEC a post-effective amendment to the registragtatement on Form R-on November 6, 2009. Such amendment
declared effective by the SEC on November 9, 2009.

On December 2, 2009 we acquired the outstandingsud Patriot common stock for approximately $288, Under the tern
of the merger agreement, Patriot common sharelolgeeived 0.363992 shares of our common stockdoh share of Patr
common stock, resulting in 8,444,068 shares of cometock being issued by us. In connection withtthesaction, we repe
all the outstanding borrowings of Patriot, in corapte with the merger agreement.
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On March 17, 2010, we established an atrttagket program through which we may sell, from titoetime and at ol
discretion, 8,000,000 shares of our common stobkodgh this program we issued 5,251,400 sharesrof@mmon stock at
average price of $11.50 per share, raising $6008 g8oss proceeds, from March 23, 2010 through 3&010.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

At June 30, 2010, we did not have any lodflance sheet liabilities or other contractual gdtions that are reasonably likely
have a current or future material effect on ouafficial condition, other than those which originfem 1) the investme
advisory and management agreement and the adratiostagreement and 2) the portfolio companies.

ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

We are subject to financial market risks, includititanges in interest rates and equity price righné& of the loans in o
portfolio have floating interest rates.

We may hedge against interest rate fluctuationsidigg standard hedging instruments such as futemmns and forwal
contracts subject to the requirements of the 1940 While hedging activities may insulate us agaedverse changes
interest rates, they may also limit our abilityp@rticipate in the benefits of higher interest satath respect to our portfolio
investments. During the twelve months ended Jun2@D0, we did not engage in hedging activities.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountindrirm

Board of Directors and Stockholders
Prospect Capital Corporation
New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying consolidatednseates of assets and liabilities of Prospect Cagtaiporation, includin
the schedule of investments, as of June 30, 20d®@89, and the related consolidated statemerndparfations, changes in
assets, and cash flows for each of the three yedhe period ended June 30, 2010, and the finhhilights for each of tt
periods presented. These financial statementsinaddial highlights are the responsibility of therffpanys management. C
responsibility is to express an opinion on thesarftial statements and financial highlights basedw audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBoUnited States
Those standards require that we plan and perfoenatidit to obtain reasonable assurance about whbthé&nancial statemer
and financial highlights are free of material magéstent. An audit also includes examining, on aliasis, evidence support
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statgsn assessing the accounting principles usedigndicant estimates ma
by management, as well as evaluating the overalinfiial statement presentation. We believe that aaglits provide

reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaesnd financial highlights referred to above pnedairly, in all materie
respects, the financial position of Prospect Cagitaporation at June 30, 2010 and 2009, and thatseof its operations and
cash flows for each of the three years in the peended June 30, 2010, and the financial highlifdtseach of the perio
presented in conformity with accounting principtgerally accepted in the United States of America.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stadsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boédnited States
Prospect Capital Corporatianinternal control over financial reporting as ohd 30, 2010, based on criteria establishe
Internal Control —Integrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpong Organizations of the Treadway Commis
(COSO) and our report dated August 30, 2010 expcear unqualified opinion thereon.

/s BDO USA, LLP
BDO USA, LLP
New York, New York
August 30, 201(
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
(in thousands, except share and per share data)

June 30, June 30,
2010 2009
Assets (Note 11)
Investments at fair value (net cost of $728,759%B1Il,424, respectively, Note
Control investments (net cost of $185,720 and $3%,, respectively $ 195,95¢ $ 206,33
Affiliate investments (net cost of $65,082 and $33, respectively 73,74( 32,25¢
Non-control/Nor-affiliate investments (net cost of $477,957 and315, respectively 478,78! 308,58:
Total investments at fair valt 748,48: 547,16¢
Investments in money market fun 68,87 98,73t
Cash 1,081 9,94:
Receivables for
Interest, ne 5,35¢ 3,562
Dividends 1 28
Other 41¢ 571
Prepaid expenst 371 68
Deferred financing cos 7,57¢ 6,951
Other asset 534 —
Total Assets 832,69! 667,02!
Liabilities
Credit facility payable (Note 1: 100,30( 124,80(
Dividends payabli 6,90¢ —
Due to Prospect Administration (Note 294 842
Due to Prospect Capital Management (Not 8,821 5,871
Accrued expense 4,981 2,381
Other liabilities 70% 53t
Total Liabilities 122,01( 134,42¢
Net Assets 710,68! $ 532,59
Components of Net Asset
Common stock, par value $0.001 per share (100,00G6d 100,000,000 common share
authorized, respectively; 69,086,862 and 42,943i884ed and outstanding, respectiv
(Note 6) 69 $ 43
Paic-in capital in excess of par (Note 805,91¢ 545,70°
(Over) undistributed net investment inco (20,439 24,15:
Accumulated realized losses on investm (104,599 (53,050
Unrealized appreciation on investme 19,72« 15,74«
Net Assets 710,68! $ 532,59t
Net Asset Value Per Shart 10.2¢ $ 12.4C

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2010 2009 2008
Investment Income
Interest income: (Note ¢
Control investments (Net of foreign withholding tak$19, $166, and
$230, respectively $ 17,21¢ $ 19,28: $§  21,70¢
Affiliate investments (Net of foreign withholdingst of $-, $-, and $70,
respectively’ 7,957 3,03¢ 1,85¢
Norn-control/Nor-affiliate investment: 61,341 40,60¢ 35,46¢
Total interest incom 86,51¢ 62,92¢ 59,03
Dividend income
Control investment 14,86( 22,46¢ 11,327
Non-control/Nor-affiliate investment: 474 — —
Money market fund 32 32t 70€
Total dividend incom 15,36¢ 22,79: 12,03
Other income: (Note £
Control investment 261 1,24¢ 1,128
Affiliate investments 16¢ — —
Norn-control/Nor-affiliate investment: 3,618 13,51 7,218
Gain on Patriot acquisition (Note 7,70¢ —
Total other incom 11,75: 14,76 8,33¢
Total Investment Income 113,63! 100,48: 79,40:
Operating Expenses
Investment advisory fee
Base management fee (Note 13,92¢ 11,91¢ 8,921
Income incentive fee (Note 16,61! 14,79( 11,27¢
Total investment advisory fe: 30,54 26,70¢ 20,19¢
Interest and credit facility expens 8,38: 6,161 6,31¢
Suk-administration fee — 84¢€ 85¢
Legal fees 702 947 2,50z
Valuation service 734 70t 577
Audit, compliance and tax related fe 981 1,01t 47C
Allocation of overhead from Prospect Administratidiote 8) 3,361 2,85¢ 2,13¢
Insurance expens 254 24¢ 25¢€
Directors fees 25E 26¢ 258
Potential merger expenses (Note 852 — —
Other general and administrative exper 1,121 1,03t 71t
Excise taxe: — 533 —
Total Operating Expenses 47,18 41,31¢ 34,28¢
Net Investment Income 66,45! 59,16: 45,111
Net realized loss on investments (Note (51,545 (39,079 (16,227)
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciationnvestments (Note 3,98( 15,01¢ (1,300
Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operatiar $ 1888 $ 3510« $§ 27,59
Net increase in net assets resulting from opersipan share: (Note 7 al
Note 9) $ 0.32 $ 1.11 $ 1.17
Weighted average shares of common stock outstan 59,429,22 31,559,90 23,626,64

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
(in thousands, except share data)

Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2010 2009 2008

Increase in Net Assets from Operations
Net investment incom $ 66,45 $ 59,16 $ 4511
Net loss on investmen (51,545 (39,079 (16,227
Net change in unrealized appreciation (depreciptionnvestment 3,98( 15,01¢ (1,300

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Operatic 18,88¢ 35,10« 27,59!
Dividends to Shareholders (101,039 (36,519 (39,519
Capital Share Transactions:
Net proceeds from capital shares < 158,00: 100,30« 140,24¢
Less: Offering costs of public share offerir (1,787 (1,029 (1,50%)
Fair value of equity issued in conjunction with iR&tacquisition 92,80( — —
Reinvestment of dividenc 11,21¢ 5,107 2,75¢%

Net Increase in Net Assets Resulting from Capitalt&re

Transactions 260,23 104,38t 141,49°

Total Increase in Net Assets: 178,08 102,97: 129,57!
Net assets at beginning of ye 532,59¢ 429,62: 300,04

Net Assets at End of Yea $ 710,68! $ 532,59 $ 429,62
Capital Share Activity:
Shares sols 16,683,19 12,942,50 9,400,00t
Shares issued for Patriot acquisit 8,444,06! — —
Shares issued through reinvestment of divide 1,016,51. 480,20! 171,31«
Net increase in capital share activ 26,143,77 13,422,70 9,571,3L
Shares outstanding at beginning of y 42,943,08 29,520,37 19,949,06

Shares Outstanding at End of Yeal 69,086,86 42,943,08 29,520,37

See notes to consolidate

d financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands, except share data)

Year Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30,
2010 2009 2008
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net increase in net assets resulting from opera $ 18,88¢ $ 35,10¢ $ 27,591
Net realized loss on investmel 51,54¢ 39,07¢ 16,23¢
Net change in unrealized (appreciation) depreciatio investment (3,980 (15,019 1,30C
Accretion of original issue discount on investme (20,319 (2,399 (2,095
Amortization of deferred financing cos 5,29 75¢ 727
Gain on Patriot acquisition (Note (7,709 — —
Change in operating assets and liabilit
Payments for purchases of investments and paymekitd
interest (157,66) (98,309 (311,94))
Proceeds from sale of investments and collectianwastment
principal 136,22: 27,00° 127,21
Purchases of cash equivale (199,99) (39,999 (274,949
Sales of cash equivaler 199,99° 39,99¢ 274,93.
Net decrease (increase) of investments in monejeh&rnds 29,86¢ (65,73%) 8,76(
Decrease (increase) in interest receivable 53C 532 (1,955
Decrease (increase) in dividends receivi 27 4,22( (3,985
Decrease (increase) in loan principal receivi — 71 (77)
Decrease in receivable for structuring f — — 1,62t
Decrease (increase) in other receiva 152 4) (29€)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expe (26%) 20t 19¢
Decrease in due from Prospect Administra 1,50( — —
Increase in other ass¢ (539 — —
Decrease in payables for securities purch:i — — (70,000
(Decrease) increase in due to Prospect Adminietr, (54¢) 147 36¢E
Increase (decrease) in due to Prospect Capital ¢dgmeant 2,95( (75) 1,43¢
(Decrease) increase in accrued expe (1,29)) 1,27 (20€)
Increase (decrease) in other liabilit 17C (863) 1,094
Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities: 54,83¢ (74,000 (204,025
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquisition of Patriot, net of cash acquired (N2je (106,58¢) — —
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities: (106,58¢) — —
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Borrowings under credit facilit 244.10( 100,15 238,49:.
Payments under credit facili (268,60() (66,529) (147,325
Financing costs paid and deferi (5,925 (6,270 (41€)
Net proceeds from issuance of common s 158,00: 100,30« 140,24
Offering costs from issuance of common st (1,787 (1,029 (1,505
Dividends paic (82,909) (43,257 (24,91Y)
Net Cash Provided By Financing Activities: 42,88 83,38’ 204,58(
Total (Decrease) Increase in Cas (8,867) 9,38 55E
Cash balance at beginning of y 9,94 55& —
Cash Balance at End of Yea $ 1,081 $ 9,94z $ 55E
Cash Paid For Interest $ 1,444 $ 5,014 $ 4,94:
Non-Cash Financing Activity:
Amount of shares issued in connection with dividezidvestment pla  $ 11,21¢ $ 5,10 $ 2,75:
Fair value of shares issued in conjunction withPla¢riot Acquisitior $ 92,80( $ — $ —

See notes to consolidated financial statem:
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS
June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments® Value Cost Value @ Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)
Ajax Rolled Ring &  South Carolina / Senior Secured Note — Tranche A
Machine, Inc. Manufacturing (10.50%, due 4/01/201:3). ¥ $ 21,047 $ 21,047 $ 21,04 3.0%
Subordinated Secured Note — Tranche B
(11.50% plus 6.00% PIK, due
4/01/2013)®). 4) 16,30¢ 16,30¢ 9,857 1.3%
Subordinated Secured Note — Tranche
(15.00%, due 10/30/201! 50C 50C — 0.C%
Convertible Preferred Stock — Series A
(6,142.6 shares 6,057 — 0.C%
Unrestricted Common Stock (6 shar — — 0.C%
43,91( 30,90« 4.3%
AWCNC, LLC 0 North Carolina. Members Units — Class A (1,800,000
Machinery units) — — 0.C%
Members Unit— Class E-1 (1 unit) — — 0.C%
Members Units — Class B-2 (7,999,999
units) — — 0.C%
— — 0.C%
Borga, Inc. California / Revolving Line of Credit — $1,000
Manufacturing Commitment (4.75% plus 3.25% defe
interest, in non-accrual status effectiv
03/02/2010, past duf®). (26) 1,00 94t 85C 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (8.25% plus
3.25% default interest, in non-accrual
status effective 03/02/2010, past d) 1,612 1,50(C 1,282 0.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (12.00% p
4.00% PIK plus 3.00% default interes
in non-accrual status effective
03/02/2010, past dut 8,62¢ 707 — 0.C%
Common Stock (100 share(2) — — 0.0%
Warrants (33,750 warrant(2?) — — 0.0%
3,152 2,132 0.3%
C&J Cladding LLC  Texas / Metal Service  Membership Interest (400 unit&y)
and Minerals 58C 4,12¢ 0.6%
58C 4,12¢ 0.6%
Change Clean Maine / Biomass Pow = Common Stock (1,000 shares)
Energy
Holdings, Inc.
(“CCEHI") ® 2,38¢ — 0.C%
2,38: — 0.C%
Fischbein, LLC North Carolina. Senior Subordinated Debt (13.00% plus
Machinery 5.50% PIK, due 5/01/201: 3,811 3,631 3,811 0.5%
Membership Interes25) 1,89¢ 4,812 0.7%
5,53( 8,628 1.2%
Freedom Marine Louisiana / Shipping Subordinated Secured Note (16.00% PIK,
Services LLC Vessels due 12/31/2011®) 10,08¢ 10,04( 3,58¢ 0.5%
Net Profits Interest (22.50% payable
equity distributions®). () — — 0.0%
10,04( 3,58:¢ 0.5%
Gas Solutions Texas / Gas Gatherint  Senior Secured Note (18.00%, due
Holdings, Inc.®) and Processin 12/11/2016; 25,00( 25,00( 25,00( 3.5%
Junior Secured Note (18.00%, due
12/12/2016; 7,50( 7,50( 7,50C 1.1%
Common Stock (100 share 5,00 60,59¢ 8.5%
37,50: 93,09¢ 13.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009

(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments®) Value Cost Value @ Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)
Integrated Contract North Carolina . Senior Demand Note (15.00%, past dé&@
Services, Inc® Contracting $ 117 $ 1,17C 1,17¢ 0.2%
Senior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00%
PIK plus 6.00% default interest, in non-
accrual status effective 10/09/2007, ¢
due) 1,10C 80C 1,10C 0.2%
Junior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00%
PIK plus 6.00% default interest, in no
accrual status effective 10/09/2007,
due) 14,00:¢ 14,00:¢ 2,272 0.2%
Preferred Stoc— Series A (10 share — — 0.C%
Common Stock (49 share 67¢ — 0.C%
16,65: 4,54z 0.6%
Iron Horse Coiled Alberta, Canada / Senior Secured Tranche 1 (Zero Coupol
Tubing, Inc.24 Production non-accrual status effective 1/01/201
Services due 12/31/2016 61E 39€ 61t 0.1%
Senior Secured Tranche 2 (Zero Coupol
non-accrual status effective 1/01/2010,
due 12/31/2016 2,337 2,33¢ 2,33¢ 0.2%
Senior Secured Tranche 3 (1.00%, in no
accrual status effective 1/01/2010, du
12/31/2016; 18,00( 18,00( 9,101 1.3%
Common Stock (3,821 share 26¢ — 0.C%
21,002 12,05¢ 1.7%
Manx Energy, Inc. Kansas / Oil & Gas Appalachian Energy Holdings, LLC
(“Manx”) (12) Production (“AEH") — Senior Secured Note
(8.00%, in non-accrual status effective
1/19/2010, due 1/19/201 2,07: 2,00 472 0.1%
Coalbed, LLC — Senior Secured Note
(8.00%, in non-accrual status effectiv
1/19/2010, due 1/19/201(®) 6,21¢ 5,991 1,41¢ 0.2%
Manx — Senior Secured Note (13.00%, in
non-accrual status effective 1/19/2010,
due 1/19/2013 2,80( 2,80( 2,80( 0.4%
Manx— Preferred Stock (6,635 shar 6,30¢ — 0.C%
Manx — Common Stock (3,416,335
shares 1,171 — 0.C%
18,27( 4,68¢ 0.7%
NRG Manufacturing, Int = Texas / Manufacturir ~ Senior Secured Note (16.50%, due
8/31/2011)®) 4 13,08( 13,08( 13,08( 1.8%
Common Stock (800 share 2,317 7,031 1.C%
15,39 20,11: 2.8%
Nupla Corporatior California / Home & Revolving Line of Credit — $2,000
Office Commitment (7.25% plus 2.00% defe
Furnishings, interest, due 9/04/2012Y. (26)
Housewares &
Durable 1,09: 95¢ 1,09: 0.2%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (8.00% plus
2.00% default interest, due 9/04/2012)
O 5,13¢ 1,50: 3,301 0.5%
Senior Subordinated Debt (10.00% plus
5.00% PIK, in non-accrual status
effective 4/01/2009, due 3/04/201 3,36¢ — — 0.C%
Preferred Stoc— Class A (2,850 share — — 0.C%
Preferred Stoc— Class B (1,330 share — — 0.C%
Common Stock (2,360,743 shar. — — 0.C%
2,461 4,39/ 0.7%
R-V Industries, Inc. Pennsylvania / Warrants (200,000 warrants, expiring
Manufacturing 6/30/2017) 1,682 1,697 0.2%
Common Stock (545,107 shar 5,08¢ 4,62€ 0.7%
6,76¢ 6,32: 0.9%

See notes to consolidated financial statem
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(®) Value Cost Value @ Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)
Sidump'r Trailer Company Nebraska Revolving Line of Credit — $2,000 Commitme
Inc. Automobile (7.25%, in non-accrual status effective
11/01/2008due 1/10/2011#). (26) $ 1028 $ 47¢ $ 574 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (7.25%, in non-
accrual status effective 11/01/2008, due
1/10/2011)4 2,04¢ 462 — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (8.75%, in-non-
accrual status effective 11/01/2008, due
1/10/2011)4 2,321 — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (16.50% PIK, in
non-accrual status effective 9/27/2008, due
7/10/2011) 3,08t — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan D (7.25%, in non-
accrual status effective 11/01/2008, due
7/10/2011)4 1,70C — — 0.C%
Preferred Stock (49,843 shar — — 0.C%
Common Stock (64,050 share — — 0.C%
947 574 0.1%
Yatesville Coal Holdings, Kentucky / Mining, Senior Secured Note (Naccrual status effectiy
Inc. @ Steel, Iron and 1/01/2009, due 12/31/201@)
Non-Precious
Metals and Coal
Productior 10,00( 1,03¢ 80¢ 0.1%
Junior Secured Note (Namecrual status effecti
1/01/2009, due 12/31/201® 41,93! 95 — 0.C%
Common Stock (1,000 share — — 0.C%
1,13( 80€ 0.1%
Total Control Investments  185,72( 195,95¢ 27.€%
Affiliate Investments (5.00% to 24.99% voting contol)
Biotronic NeuroNetworK'”)  Michigan / Healthcai  Senior Secured Note (11.50% plus 1.00% PIK
due 2/21/2013®. ¥ 26,227 26,227 26,744 3.8%
Preferred Stock (9,925.455 shar3) 2,30( 2,75¢ 0.4%
28,527 29,50¢ 4.2%
Boxercraft Incorporated Georgia / Textiles &  Revolving Line of Credit — $1,000 Commitment
Leather (9.00%, due 9/16/201:26). 27) 1,00C 1,00C 1,00(C 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (9.50%, due
9/16/2013)3). 4) 3,84: 3,33( 3,571 0.5%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (10.00%, due
9/16/2013)3. 4 4,82 3,84t 4,38¢ 0.6%
Subordinated Secured Term Loan (12.00% pli
6.50% PIK, due 3/16/20143) 7,23t 5,77¢ 6,717 0.9%
Preferred Stock (1,000,000 shar — 20t 0.C%
Common Stock (10,000 shar¢ — — 0.C%
13,95( 15,88¢ 2.2%
KTPS Holdings, LLC Colorado / Textiles ¢ Revolving Line of Credit — $1,500 Commitme
Leather (10.50%,due 1/31/2012(26). 27) 1,00 1,00 1,00 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (10.50%, due
1/31/2012)3) 4 3,13( 2,847 2,91¢ 0.4%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (12.00%, due
1/31/2012)®) 43t 377 40¢ 0.1%
Senior Secured Term Loan C (12.00% plus 6.
PIK, due 3/31/2012(3) 4,932 4,34¢ 4,79¢ 0.7%
Membership Interes— Class A (730 units — — 0.C%
Membership Interes— Common (199,795 unit: — — 0.C%
8,56¢ 9,121 1.3%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)
June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(®) Value Cost Value @ Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Affiliate Investments (5.00% to 24.99% voting contol)
Smart, LLC15) New York / Membership Interest — Class B (1,218 units)
Diversified /
Conglomerate
Service $ — % — 0.C%
Membership Intere«— Class D (1 unit — — 0.C%
— — 0.C%
Sport Helmets New York / Persone Revolving Line of Credit — $3,000 Commitment
Holdings, LLC(5) & Nondurable (4.54%, due 12/14/201%%). @7
Consumer
Products — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (4.54%, due
12/14/2013®). (4) $ 3,02t 1.65¢ 2,99:¢ 0.4%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (5.04%, due
12/14/2013®). (49 7,38¢ 5,161 6,43: 0.9%
Senior Subordinated Debt — Series A (12.009
plus 3.00% PIK, due 6/14/201®) 7,32t 5,857 6,73¢ 0.9%
Senior Subordinated Debt — Series B (10.00%
plus 5.00% PIK, due 6/14/201(3) 1,357 952 1,16( 0.2%
Common Stock (20,554 shar¢ 40€ 1,917 0.3%
14,03¢ 19,23! 2.7%
Total Affiliate Investments 65.08: 73,74( 10.4%
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting adrol)
ADAPCO, Inc. Florida / Ecologica Common Stock (5,000 share 141 34C 0.C%
141 34C 0.C%
Aircraft Fasteners California / Machiner ~ Revolving Line of Credit — $500 Commitment
International, (9.50%, due 11/01/20122¢). 27
LLC — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan (9.50%, due
11/01/2012/®). 4 4,56¢ 4,56t 4,24¢ 0.6%
Junior Secured Term Loan (12.00% plus 6.00¢
PIK, due 5/01/2013®3) 5,13¢ 5,13¢ 4,807 0.7%
Convertible Preferred Stock (32,500 un 39€ 98 0.C%
10,09¢ 9,15¢ 1.3%
American Gilsonite  Utah / Specialty Senior Subordinated Note (12.00% plus 3.00%
Company Minerals PIK, due 3/14/2013®) 14,78 14,78 14,93: 2.1%
Membership Interest in AGC/PEP, LLC
(99.9999%)(16) 1,031 3,632 0.5%
15,81« 18,46: 2.6%
Arrowhead Genere  California / Insurance  Senior Secured Term Loan (8.50%, due
Insurance 8/08/2012)
Agency, Inca?) 85(C 80¢ 83C 0.1%
Junior Secured Term Loan (10.25% plus 2.50%
PIK, due 2/08/2013 6,17¢ 5,00z 5,122 0.7%
5,811 5,952 0.8%
Caleel + Hayden, Colorado / Personal . Membership Units (7,500 shares)
LLC (15 Nondurable
Consumer
Products 351 81¢ 0.1%
Options in Mineral Fusion Natural Brands, LLC
(11,662 options — — 0.C%
351 81€ 0.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(?) Value Cost Value @ Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting adrol)
Castro Cheese Texas / Food Subordinated Secured Note (11.00% plus 2.00% RiK, d
Company, Inc Products 2/28/2013)3 $ 7692 $ 759 $ 7,76¢ 1.1%
7,597 7,76¢ 1.1%
Copernicus Group North Carolina Revolving Line of Credit — $500 Commitment (10.0086e
Healthcare 10/08/2013)4). (26) 15C 22 15C 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (10.00%, due 10/08/2®). (4) 5,85( 5,05¢ 5,41¢ 0.8%
Senior Subordinated Debt (10.00% plus 10.00% Pu€, d
4/08/2014) 13,39( 11,42 12,677 1.8%
Preferred Stoc— Series A (1,000,000 share 67 104 0.C%
Preferred Stoc— Series C (212,121 share 21z 24¢€ 0.C%
16,78( 18,59¢ 2.6%
Deb Shops, Indl?) Pennsylvania / Ret: Second Lien Debt (14.00% PIK, in non-accrual stafective
2/24/2009, due 10/23/201 17,56: 14,60¢ 2,051 0.3%
14,60¢ 2,051 0.2%
Diamondback Oklahoma / Oil &  Net Profits Interest (15.00% payable on Equityrdistions)(?
Operating, LF Gas Productiol — 193 0.C%
— 193 0.C%
EXL Acquisition South Carolina / Revolving Line of Credit — $1,000 Commitment (7.7586e
Corporation Electronics 06/24/2015)26). (27) — — 0.0%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (7.75%, due 6/24/2(3). (4) 12,25( 12,25( 12,25( 1.7%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (12.00% plus 2.00% Bu€,
12/24/2015)) 12,25( 12,25( 12,25( 1.7%
Common Stocl— Class A (2,475 share 437 363 0.1%
Common Stocl— Class B (25 share 252 103 0.C%
25,18¢ 24,96¢ 3.5%
Fairchild Industrial North Carolina . Preferred Stock — Class A (285.1 shares)
Products, Cc@ Electronics 377 43t 0.1%
Common Stocl— Class B (28 share 211 22¢ 0.C%
58€ 662 0.1%
H&M Oil & Gas, Texas/Oil & Gas Senior Secured Note (13.00% plus 3.00% PIK, dué/2(B.0)
LLC Production 59,107 59,107 48,867 6.9%
Net Profits Interest (8.00% payable on Equity disttions) () — 827 0.1%
59,107 49,69¢ 7.C%
Hoffmaster Group, Wisconsin / Durable Second Lien Term Loan (13.50%, due 6/2/203)7)
Inc. Consumer
Products 20,00( 20,00( 20,00( 2.8%
20,00( 20,00( 2.8%
Hudson Products Texas / Senior Secured Term Loan (8.00%, due 8/24/2¢1.5)
Holdings, Inc.d7 Manufacturing 6,36¢ 5,73¢ 5,314 0.7%
5,73¢ 5,314 0.7%
IEC Systems LP  Texas / Qilfield IEC Senior Secured Note (12.00% plus 3.00% PIK, due
(“IEC”) / Advanc Fabrication 11/20/2012)3): 4)
Rig Services
LLC (“ARS") 19,00¢ 19,00¢ 19,00¢ 2.7%
ARS Senior Secured Note (12.00% plus 3.00% PIK, due
11/20/2012®. 4 11,42 11,42 11,421 1.6%
30,42¢ 30,42¢ 4.3%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(®) Value Cost Value ®  Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting adrol)
Impact Products, LLC Ohio/Home &  Junior Secured Term Loan (6.38%, due 9/09/2(42)
Office
Furnishings,
Housewares &
Durable $ 730C$ 63518 7,29 1.0%
Senior Subordinated Debt (10.00% plus 5.00% Pl du
9/09/2012) 5,54¢ 5,30( 5,54¢ 0.8%
11,65 12,83¢ 1.8%
Label Corp Holdings, Nebraska / Printin Senior Secured Term Loan (8.50%, due 8/08/2(1.4))
Inc. & Publishing 5,79¢ 5,222 5,28¢ 0.7%
5,227 5,28¢ 0.7%
LHC Holdings Corp®7 Florida / Healthcal Revolving Line of Credit — $1,000 Commitment (9.008tie
11/30/2012/(26). (27) — — 0.0%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (9.00%, due 11/30/2®3). 4) 2,01¢ 2,01F 1,83¢ 0.3%
Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% plus 2.50% PIte, du
5/31/2013)®) 4,56t 4,19¢ 4,22( 0.6%
Membership Interest (125 unit 21€ 217 0.C%
6,43( 6,27¢ 0.9%
Mac & Massey Georgia/ Food  Senior Subordinated Debt (10.00% plus 5.75% PIk, du
Holdings, LLC Products 2/10/2013) 8,671 7,351 8,64: 1.2%
Membership Interest (250 unit 14E 39C 0.1%
7,49¢ 9,03 1.3%
Maverick Healthcare, Arizona / Second Lien Debt (12.50% plus 3.50% PIK, due 4/3042(3)
LLC Healthcare 13,12: 13,12: 13,247 1.9%
Preferred Units (1,250,000 unit 1,252 2,02t 0.2%
Common Units (1,250,000 unit — — 0.C%
14,37¢ 15,27: 2.1%
Miller Petroleum, Inc. Tennessee / Oil & Warrants, Common Stock (2,208,772 warrants, expirin
Gas Productiol  5/04/2010 to 3/31/201:14 15C 1,244 0.2%
15C 1,244 0.2%
Northwesterr Florida / Healthcal Revolving Line of Credit — $1,000 Commitment (4.3686e
Management 12/13/2012)26). 27)
Services, LLC 35C 35C 35C 0.0%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (4.36%, due 12/13/2®3). 4) 4,30¢ 3,51¢€ 3,57¢ 0.5%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (4.86%, due 12/13/2@3). (4) 1,21¢ 904 95€ 0.1%
Subordinated Secured Term Loan (12.00% plus 3.0@08%,
6/13/2013)3) 2,971 2,46¢ 2,60¢ 0.4%
Common Stock (50 share 371 564 0.1%
7,60¢ 8,054 1.1%
Prince Mineral New York / Metal Junior Secured Term Loan (9.00%, due 12/21/2(4.2)
Company, Inc. Services and
Minerals 11,15( 11,15( 11,15( 1.6%
Senior Subordinated Debt (13.00% plus 2.00%, dB&/Z013) 12,26( 1,42( 12,26( 1.7%
12,57( 23,41( 3.3%
Qualitest Alabama / Second Lien Debt (7.79%, due 4/30/2085)4)
Pharmaceuticals, Pharmaceutica
Inc. @7 12,00( 11,95¢ 12,00( 1.7%
11,95¢ 12,00( 1.7%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments® Value Cost  Value @ _Assets
LEVEL 3 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting adrol)
Regional Management South Carolina / Financii Second Lien Debt (12.00% plus 2.00% PIK, due
Corporation Services 6/29/2012)3 25,81« 25,81¢ 25,59: 3.6%
25,81¢ 25,59. 3.6%
Roll Coater Acquisition Cor Indiana / Metal Services Subordinated Secured Debt (10.25%, due 9/30/201(
and Minerals 6,26¢ 6,102 6,082 0.9%
6,10z 6,082 0.9%
R-O-M Corporation Missouri / Automobile Revolving Line of Credit — $1,750 Commitment
(4.50%, due 2/08/201:26). 27) — — 0.C%
Senior Secured Term Loan A (4.50%, due 2/08/2(1-3)
@ 4,64C  4,02¢ 4,571 0.6%
Senior Secured Term Loan B (8.00%, due 5/08/2(:¢
@ 7,251 7,251 7,07¢ 1.0%
Senior Subordinated Debt (12.00% plus 3.00% PIK due
8/08/2013)® 7,118 6,79¢ 6,392 0.9%
18,07¢ 18,04: 2.5%
Seaton Corp. lllinois / Business Servict Subordinated Secured (12.50% plus 2.00% PIK, due
3/14/2011) 12,29¢ 12,06( 12,13 1.7%
12,06( 12,13 1.7%
Shearer’s Foods, Inc. Ohio / Food Products Junior Secured Debt (12.00% plus 3.00% PIK, due
3/31/2016)® 35,26¢ 35,26¢ 36,11¢ 5.1%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holdings, LLC
(2,000 units)8) 2,56( 6,13¢€ 0.9%
Membership Interest in Mistral Chip Holdings, LLC 2
(595 units)18) 762 1,82¢ 0.2%
38,58¢  44,08( 6.2%
Skillsoft Public Limited Ireland / Prepackaged
Company Software Subordinated Unsecured (11.125%, due 06/01/2 15,00C 14,90: 15,000 2.2%
14,90:  15,00( 2.2%
Stryker Energy, LLC Ohio / Oil & Gas Subordinated Secured Revolving Credit Facility
Productior (12.00%, due 12/01/2013). 4 29,72¢ 29,507 29,62¢ 4.2%
Overriding Royalty Interes{(t9) — 2,76¢ 0.4%
29,507  32,39: 4.6%
TriZetto Group®7) California / Healthcare  Subordinated Unsecured Note (12.00% plus 1.50% |
due 10/01/2016®) 15,43: 15,30¢ 15,89¢ 2.2%
15,30¢  15,89¢ 2.2%
Unitek @7) Pennsylvania / Technica Second Lien Debt (13.08%, due 12/31/20@8)4
Services 11,50C 11,387 11,61f 1.7%
11,387  11,61¢ 1.7%
Wind River Resources Corf Utah / Oil & Gas Senior Secured Note (13.00% plus 3.00% default
and Wind River Il Corp. Production interest, in non-accrual status effective 12/01&00
due 7/31/20104 15,00 15,00( 8,77¢ 1.2%
Net Profits Interest (5.00% payable on Eqt
distributions)” — — 0.0%
15,00( 8,77¢ 1.2%
Total Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (Level 3 Investments 476,44. 477,41 67.1%
Total Level 3 Portfolio Investments 727,240 747,11! 105.1%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2010

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(®) Value Cost Value @ Assets
LEVEL 1 PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 5.00% of voting adrol)
Allied Defense Virginia / Aerospace  Common Stock (10,000 shares)
Group, Inc. & Defense 56 $ 38 0.0%
56 38 0.C%
Dover Saddlery, Inc Massachusetts / Ret ~ Common Stock (30,974 share 63 97 0.0%
63 97 0.C%
LyondellBasell Netherlands Class A Common Stock (26,961 shares
Industries Chemical
N.V. @2) Company 874 43¢ 0.2%
Class B Common Stock (49,421 shai 52% 79¢ 0.C%
1,397 1,23 0.2%
Total Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments (Level 1 Investments 1,51¢ 1,36¢ 0.2%
Total Portfolio Investments 728,75¢ 748,48: 105.2%
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS: Money Market Funds (Level 2 Investments)
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Fun— Government Portfolio (Class 62,18: 62,18 8.8%
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Fun— Government Portfolio (Class ® 6,687 6,681 0.9%
Victory Government Money Market Fun 1 1 0.C%
Total Money Market Funds 68,87 68,871 9.7%
Total Investments 797,63( 817,35¢ 115.(%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2009

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company  Locale / Industry Investments®) Value Cost Value @ Assets
LEVEL 3 INVESTMENTS:
Control Investments (25.00% or greater of voting cotrol)
Ajax Rolled Ring &  South Carolina/ Senior Secured Note — Tranche A (10.50%, due
Machine, Inc. Manufacturing 4/01/2013)®). (4) $ 21,487 $ 21,487 $ 21,48 4.0%
Subordinated Secured Note — Tranche B (11.50% plus
6.00% PIK, due 4/01/201:3). 4) 11,67 11,67¢ 10,15: 1.9%
Convertible Preferred Sto— Series A (6,143 share 6,057 — 0.C%
Unrestricted Common Stock (6 shar — — 0.C%
39,21¢ 31,63¢ 5.9%
C&J Cladding LLC  Texas / Metal Senior Secured Note (14.00%, due 3/30/26322)
Services and
Minerals 3,15( 2,722 3,30¢ 0.6%
Warrants (400 warrants, expiring 3/30/20 58C 3,82¢ 0.7%
3,302 7,13¢ 1.3%
Change Clean Energy Maine / Biomass Common Stock (1,000 shares)
Holdings, Inc. Power
(“CCEHI") ® 2,53( 2,53( 0.5%
2,53( 2,53( 0.5%
Gas Solutions Texas / Gas Senior Secured Note (18.00%, due 12/22/2¢18)
Holdings, Inc.® Gathering ant
Processing 25,00( 25,00 25,00( 4.7%
Junior Secured Note (18.00%, due 12/23/2(®3) 5,00( 5,00( 5,00( 0.9%
Common Stock (100 share®) 5,002 55,18 10.4%
35,00¢ 85,18: 16.(%
Integrated Contract North Carolina.  Senior Demand Note (15.00%, due 6/30/2009)
Services, Inc®) Contracting 1,17C 1,17C 1,17C 0.2%
Senior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00% PIK plus%.00
default interest, in non-accrual status effective
10/09/2007, past du 80C 80C 80C 0.1%
Junior Secured Note (7.00% plus 7.00% PIK plus%.(
default interest, in non-accrual status effective
10/09/2007, past dur 14,00:¢ 14,00: 3,03( 0.6%
Preferred Stoc— Series A (10 share — — 0.C%
Common Stock (49 share 67¢ — 0.C%
16,652 5,00( 0.9%
Iron Horse Coiled Alberta, Canada Bridge Loan (15.00% plus 3.00% PIK, due 12/31/20(
Tubing, Inc. Production
Services 9,82¢ 9,82¢ 9,60z 1.8%
Senior Secured Note (15.00%, due 12/31/2( 9,25( 9,25( 3,00« 0.6%
Common Stock (1,781 share 26¢ — 0.C%
19,34« 12,60¢ 2.4%
NRG Manufacturing Texas / Senior Secured Note (16.50%, due 8/31/2021%)
Inc. Manufacturing 13,08( 13,08( 13,08( 2.5%
Common Stock (800 share 2,317 19,29« 3.6%
15,397 32,37« 6.1%
R-V Industries, Inc.  Pennsylvania/  Warrants (200,000 warrants, expiring 6/30/2017)
Manufacturing 1,682 4,50( 0.8%
Common Stock (545,107 shar 5,08¢ 12,26 2.3%
6,76¢ 16,767 3.1%
Yatesville Coal Kentucky / Senior Secured Note (15.72%, in non-accrual status
Holdings, Inc.A1) Mining, Steel, effective 1/01/2009, due 12/31/2016)
Iron and Non-
Precious
Metals and
Coal
Production 10,00( 10,00( 10,00( 1.9%
Junior Secured Note (15.72%, in non-accrual status
effective 1/01/2009, due 12/31/2014) 38,46: 38,46: 3,097 0.6%
Common Stock (1,000 share 427 — 0.C%
48,89( 13,09% 2.5%
Total Control Investments 187,10¢ 206,33:. 38.7%

See notes to consolidated financial statem
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF INVESTMENTS — (CONTINUED)

June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009
(in thousands, except share data)

June 30, 2009

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(®) Value Cost Value @ Assets
LEVEL 3 INVESTMENTS:
Affiliate Investments (5.00% to 24.99% voting contol)
Appalachian Energy ~ West Virginia / Senior Secured Debt — Tranche A (14.00%
Holdings LLC (1) Construction plus 3.00% PIK plus 3.00% default intere
Services in non-accrual status effective 11/01/200
due 1/31/2011 $ 1,997 1,891 $ 2,052 0.4%
Senior Secured Debt — Tranche B (14.00%
plus 3.00% PIK plus 3.00% default interest,
in non-accrual status effective 11/01/2008,
past due 2,05( 1,95¢ 35€ 0.1%
Preferred Stoc— Series A (200 units 82 — 0.C%
Preferred Stoc— Series B (241 units 241 — 0.C%
Preferred Stoc— Series C (500 units 50C — 0.C%
Warrants (6,065 warrants, expiring 2/13/20 17¢ — 0.C%
Warrants (6,025 warrants, expiring 6/17/20 17z — 0.C%
Warrants (25,000 warrants, expiring
11/30/2018; — — 0.C%
5,017 2,40¢ 0.5%
Biotronic Michigan / Senior Secured Note (11.50% plus 1.00% PIK,
NeuroNetwork?) Healthcare due 2/21/2013®). (9 26,227 26,227 27,007 5.1%
Preferred Stock (9,925 shar(13) 2,30( 2,83¢ 0.5%
28,527 29,84¢ 5.6%
Total Affiliate Investments 33,54 32,25¢ 6.1%
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than 0% of voting control)
American Gilsonite Utah / Specialty Senior Subordinated Note (12.00% plus 3.0
Company Minerals PIK, due 3/14/2013®) 14,78: 14,78: 15,07: 2.8%
Membership Interest Units in AGC/PEP, LLC
(99.9999%(16) 1,031 3,851 0.7%
15,81« 18,92/ 3.5%
Castro Cheese Texas / Food Junior Secured Note (11.00% plus 2.00% PIK,
Company, Inc Products due 2/28/2013®) 7,53¢ 7,41% 7,637 1.4%
7,418 7,631 1.4%
Conquest Cherokee, Tennessee / Oil.  Senior Secured Note (13.00% plus 4.00%
LLC ® Gas default interest, in non-accrual status
Production effective 4/01/2009, past du® 10,20( 10,19: 6,85¢ 1.3%
Overriding Royalty Interesi(9 — 565 0.1%
10,19: 7,42( 1.4%
Deb Shops, Ind1?) Pennsylvania / Second Lien Debt (8.67%, due 10/23/2014)
Retail 15,00( 14,620 6,272 1.2%
14,62¢ 6,272 1.2%
Diamondback Oklahoma / Oil &  Net Profits Interest (15.00% payable on Eq;
Operating, LP Gas distributions)”)
Production — 45¢ 0.1%
— 45¢ 0.1%
Freedom Marine Louisiana / Subordinated Secured Note (12.00% plus
Services LLC Shipping 4.00% PIK, due 12/31/2018)
Vessels 7,23¢ 7,16( 7,152 1.4%
Net Profits Interest (22.50% payable on Eq
distributions)®): (7 — 22¢ 0.0%
7,16( 7,381 1.4%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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June 30, 2009

Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments®) Value Cost Value @ Assets
LEVEL 3 INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than ®0% of voting control)
H&M Qil & Gas, LLC Texas/ Oil & Ga  Senior Secured Note (13.00%, due 6/30/2020
Productior 49,68¢ 49,68¢ $ 49,69 9.3%
Net Profits Interest (8.00% payable on Eqt
distributions)®): (7 — 1,682 0.3%
49,68t¢ 51,37¢ 9.6%
IEC Systems LP Texas / Oilfield IEC Senior Secured Note (12.00% plus 3.00%
(“IEC”) /Advanced Fabrication PIK, due 11/20/20129) (4)
Rig Services LLC
(“ARS") 21,411 21,41: 21,83¢ 4.1%
ARS Senior Secured Note (12.00% plus 3.00¢
PIK, due 11/20/2012®). (4) 12,83¢ 12,83¢ 13,09: 2.5%
34,247 34,93: 6.6%
Maverick Healthcare, Arizona / Second Lien Debt (12.00% plus 1.50% PIK, di
LLC Healthcare 4/30/2014)® 12,691 12,69! 12,81¢ 2.4%
Preferred Units (1,250,000 unii 1,252 1,30C 0.2%
Common Units (1,250,000 unit — — 0.C%
13,948 14,11¢ 2.6%
Miller Petroleum, Inc. Tennessee / Oil.  Warrants, Common Stock (1,935,523 warrant:
Gas expiring 5/04/2010 to 6/30/2014Y)
Productior 15C 241 0.1%
15C 241 0.1%
Peerless Manufacturii  Texas / Subordinated Secured Note (11.50% plus 3.5
Manufacturin PIK, due 4/29/2013®) 20,00( 20,00( 20,40( 3.8%
20,00( 20,40( 3.8%
Qualitest Alabama / Second Lien Debt (8.10%, due 4/30/2085f4
Pharmaceuticals, Pharmaceutic
Inc. @7 12,00( 11,94¢ 11,45: 2.2%
11,94¢ 11,45: 2.2%
Regional Managemer South Carolina/  Second Lien Debt (12.00% plus 2.00% PIK, di
Corporation. Financial 6/29/2012)3
Services 25,424 25,424 23,07 4.3%
25,42¢ 23,07¢ 4.3%
Resco Products, Inc.  Pennsylvania / Second Lien Debt (8.67%, due 6/22/2084f4)
Manufacturin 9,75( 9,594 9,75( 1.8%
9,59/ 9,75( 1.8%
Shearer’s Foods, Inc. Ohio / Food Second Lien Debt (14.00%, due 10/31/20@8)
Products 18,00( 18,00( 18,36( 3.5%
Membership Interest Units in Mistral Chip
Holdings, LLC (2,000 units(18) 2,00( 3,41¢ 0.6%
20,00( 21,77¢ 4.1%
Stryker Energy, LLC ~ Ohio/ Oil & Gas  Subordinated Secured Revolving Credit Facility
Productior (12.00%, due 12/01/201®). 4 29,50( 29,15¢ 29,55¢ 5.5%
Overriding Royalty Interes{(19) — 2,91¢ 0.6%
29,15¢ 32,47: 6.1%
TriZetto Group®?) California / Subordinated Unsecured Note (12.00% plus
Healthcare 1.50% PIK, due 10/01/201@®) 15,20¢ 15,06¢ 16,33: 3.1%
15,06t 16,33 3.1%
Unitek @7) Pennsylvania / Second Lien Debt (13.08%, due 12/31/20@8§%
Technical
Services 11,50( 11,36( 11,73( 2.2%
11,36( 11,73( 2.2%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Principal Fair % of Net
Portfolio Company Locale / Industry Investments(®) Value Cost Value @ Assets
LEVEL 3 INVESTMENTS:
Non-control/Non-affiliate Investments (less than ®0% of voting control)
Wind River Resource: Utah/Oil & Gas  Senior Secured Note (13.00% plus 3.00%
Corp. and Wind Production default interest, in non-accrual status
River 1l Corp. effective 12/01/2008, due 7/31/2014) $ 15000 $ 15000 $ 12,64¢ 2.4%
Net Profits Interest (5.00% payable on Eqt
distributions)” — 192 0.0%
15,00( 12,83¢ 2.4%
Total Non-Control/Non-Affiliate Investments 310,77! 308,58: 57.%
Total Level 3 Portfolio Investment: 531,42 547,16¢ 102.7%
LEVEL 2 INVESTMENTS:
Money Market Funds
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Fun— Government Portfolio (Class 94,75 94,75:¢ 17.%
Fidelity Institutional Money Market Fun— Government Portfolio (Class @) 3,982 3,982 0.7%
Total Money Market Funds (Level 2 Investments 98,73 98,73¢ 18.5%
Total Investments 630,15¢ 645,90: 121.2%

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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@

@

®

4)
®)

(6)

)

®)

The securities in which Prospect Capital Corporat‘we”, “us” or “our”) has invested were acquired in transactions
were exempt from registration under the Securifiesof 1933, as amended, or the “Securities Athese securities m
be resold only in transactions that are exempt fregistration under the Securities A

Fair value is determined by or under the directtbrour Board of Directors. As of June 30, 2010gthof our portfoli
investments, Allied Defense Group, Inc., Dover 3add Inc. and Lyondell, were publically traded asidssified as Lev
1 within the valuation hierarchy established by éwating Standards Codification 82Bair Value Measurements a
Disclosures(*ASC 820). As of June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009, the fairevaf our remaining portfolio investments \
determined using significant unobservable inputSCA820 classifies such inputs used to measurevéftie as Level
within the valuation hierarchy. Our investmentsnioney market funds are classified as Level 2. Sete 1§ and Note
within the accompanying consolidated financialestagnts for further discussic

Security, or portion thereof, is held as collatdaalthe revolving credit facility (see Note 11)h& market values of the
investments at June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009 $&42,244 and $434,069, respectively; they repte62rv% an
67.2% of total investments at fair value, respe&dyiv

Security, or portion thereof, has a floating ingtmate. Stated interest rate was in effect at 30n€010 and June 30, 20

There are several entities involved in the Bionmiagestment. We own 100 shares of common stock imcéter Enerc
Holdings, Inc. (“WEHI"), representing 100% of the issued and outstandingmammstock. WEHI, in turn, owns
membership certificates in Biochips LLC (“Biochipsivhich represents a 51% ownership stake.

We own 282 shares of common stock in Worcesterg@n€o., Inc. (“WECQO”),which represents 51% of the issued
outstanding common stock. We own directly 1,665eh@f common stock in Change Clean Energy IncCEC), f/k/a
Worcester Energy Partners, Inc., which represelfis &6f the issued and outstanding common stock lendetmaining 49¢
is owned by WECO. CCEI owns 100 shares of commocksin Precision Logging and Landclearing, Inc.ré&sion”,
which represents 100% of the issued and outstarwiingnon stock.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2009, we cretechew entities in anticipation of the foreclosyroceedings agail
the co-borrowers (WECO, CCEI and Biochips) Changea Energy Holdings, Inc. (“CCEHI"and DownEast Pow
Company, LLC (“DEPC”)We own 1,000 shares of CCEHI, representing 100%hefssued and outstanding stock, w
in turn, owns a 100% of the membership interesBERPC.

On March 11, 2009, we foreclosed on the assetseidyrheld by CCEI and Biochips with a successfelddrbid of $6,00
to acquire the assets. The assets were subseqassityned to DEPC. WECO, CCEI and Biochips are joamrowers o
the term note issued to Prospect Capital. Effectivg 1, 2008, this loan was placed on non-accstals.

Biochips, WECO, CCEl, Precision and WEHI currentigve no material operations and no significant tass&s o
June 30, 2009, our Board of Directors assesseit aalae of $0 for all of these equity positionsdahe loan position. W
determined that the impairment of both CCEI and GC&s of June 30, 2009 was other than temporaryracadrded
realized loss for the amount that the amortized erseeds the fair value at June 30, 2009. OurdBofDirectors set r
value for the CCEHI investment as of June 30, 2@ldkcrease of $2,530 from the fair value as oé B 2009

During the quarter ended December 31, 2009, waettdao new entities, Coalbed Inc. and Coalbed LiodJpreclose o
the outstanding senior secured loan and assigghtsrand interests of Conquest Cherokee, LLC (“Qest]),as a resu
of the deterioration of Conquestfinancial performance and inability to servicdtdpayments. We own 1,000 share
common stock in Coalbed Inc., representing 100%hefssued and outstanding common stock. Coalbediimturn own
100% of the membership interest in Coalbed LLC.

On October 21, 2009, Coalbed LLC foreclosed onldhe formerly made to Conquest. On January 19, 284 @art of th
Manx rollup, the Coalbed LLC assets and loan wasgasd to Manx, the holding company. As of JuneZmL0, ou
Board of Directors assessed a fair value of $1fdithe loan position in Coalbed LL!

In addition to the stated returns, the net prdfiterest held will be realized upon sale of therbaer or a sale of tl
interests

Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. is a wh-owned investment of u
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©)

(10)
(1)

(12)

(13)
(14

Entity was formed as a result of the debt restmirguof ESA Environmental Specialist, Inc. In ea?909, we foreclose
on the two loans on nomecrual status and purchased the underlying peramdareal property. We own 1,000 share
common stock in The Healing Staff (“THSfk/a Lisamarie Fallon, Inc. representing 100% oxghg. We own 1,5(
shares of Vets Securing America, Inc. (“VSAfgpresenting 100% ownership. VSA is a holding comypfor the ree
property of Integrated Contract Services, II"ICS") purchased during the foreclosure proc

Loan is with THS an affiliate of IC¢

On June 30, 2008, we consolidated our holdingsun coal companies into Yatesville Coal Holdintys;. (“Yatesville),
and consolidated the operations under one managemem. As part of the transaction, the debt thatheld of C&#
Construction, Inc. (“C&A"), Genesis Coal Corp. (“@esis”), North Fork Collieries LLC (“North Fork”and Unity
Virginia Holdings LLC (“Unity”) were exchanged for newly issued debt from Yatesvdhd our ownership interests
C&A, E&L Construction, Inc. (“E&L"), Whymore Coal @mpany Inc. (“Whymore”and North Fork were exchanged
100% of the equity of Yatesville. This reorganieatallows for a better utilization of the assetshia consolidated group.

At June 30, 2010 and at June 30, 2009, Yateswileed 100% of the membership interest of North Fémkaddition
Yatesville held a $9,325 and $8,062, respectivabye receivable from North Fork as of those twgeetive dates.

At June 30, 2010 and at June 30, 2009, we owned &&¥87%, respectively, of the common stock of Genand held
note receivable of $20,897 and $20,802, respewtiasl of those two respective dates.

Yatesville held a note receivable of $4,261 fromtyat June 30, 2010 and at June 30, 2009.

There are several entities involved in Yateswvlligivestment in Whymore at June 30, 2009. As oé Bfh 2009, Yatesuvil
owned 10,000 shares of common stock or 100% oédjuity and held a $14,973 senior secured debtvaiokei from C&A
which owns the equipment. Yatesville owned 10,00éras of common stock or 100% of the equity of E&hjch lease
the equipment from C&A, employs the workers, iselisas the operator with the Commonwealth of Kdatumines th
coal, receives revenues and pays all operatingnsese Yatesville owned 4,900 shares of common stock0% of th
equity of Whymore, which applies for and holds pésnon behalf of E&L. Yatesville also owned 4,288ri8s /
convertible preferred shares in each of C&A, E&ld aithymore. Whymore and E&L are guarantors undeiG&é credi
agreement with Yatesville.

In August 2009, Yatesville sold its 49% ownershiferest in the common shares of Whymore to the Batder of th
Whymore common shares (“Whymore Purchasekll)reclamation liability was transferred to the Whore Purchaser.
September 2009, Yatesville completed an auctiomlfaf its equipment.

Yatesville currently has no material operationsriby the quarter ended December 31, 2009, our BoérDirector:
determined that the impairment of Yatesville waseothan temporary and we recorded a realizedftosthe amount th.
the amortized cost exceeds the fair value. Our @o&mDirectors set the value of the remaining Yatksinvestment ¢
$808 as of June 30, 201

On January 19, 2010, we modified the terms of @amic secured debt in AEH and Coalbed in conjunctidth the
formation of Manx Energy, a new entity consistinghe assets of AEH, Coalbed and Kinley Exploratitime assets of t
three companies were brought under new common reamagg. We funded $2,800 at closing to Manx to mfeviol
working capital. A portion of our loans to AEH a@balbed was exchanged for Manx preferred equitylendur AEF
equity interest was converted into Manx commonlstdtiere was no change to fair value at the timeesfructuring, ar
we continue to fully reserve any income accruedManx.

On a fully diluted basis represents, 11.677% ofngptommon share

Total common shares outstanding of 33,389,38% daly 22, 2010 from Miller Petroleum, Inc.’s (“Mér") Annual Repol
on Form 10K filed on July 28, 2010 as applicable to our J88g2010 reporting date. Total common shares udsig o
15,811,856 as of March 11, 2009 from Mi's Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed on March 16, 200¢
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(15)
(16)

1
(18)

(19)
(20)

1)

(22)

(23)

@4

(25)
(26)

@7

A portion of the positions listed were issued byaffiliate of the portfolio compan

We own 99.9999% of AGC/PEP, LLC. AGC/PEP, LLC ovi:)837.65 out of a total of 83,818.69 shares (inalgd,93:
vested an unvested management options) of Amer@itsonite Holding Company which owns 100% of Amar
Gilsonite Company

Syndicated investment which had been originatedrimther financial institution and broadly distribdt

At June 30, 2010, Mistral Chip Holdings, LLC own4,800 shares of Chip Holdings, Inc. and Mistral gCHioldings 2
LLC owns 11,975 shares in Chip Holdings, Inc. CHigddings, Inc. is the parent company of Shearédods, Inc. and h
67,936 shares outstanding before adjusting for gemant options.

At June 30, 2009, Mistral Chip Holdings, LLC owrg 800 shares out of 50,650 total shares outstaradi@hip Holdings
Inc., before adjusting for management optic

The overriding royalty interests held receive pagtaat the stated rates based upon operationg @ftiiower

On December 31, 2009, we sold our investment invAydl Enterprises, LLC. AWCNC, LLC is the remainihgldinc
company with zero assets and our remaining outstgraebt has no value of June 30, 2C

There are several entities involved in the Apglaian Energy Holdings LLC (“AEH”")nvestment. We own warrants,
exercise of which will permit us to purchase 37,@38ss A common units of AEH at a nominal cost endearimmediatt
fashion. We own 200 units of Series A preferreditgq241 units of Series B preferred equity, an® bits of Series
preferred equity of AEH. The senior secured notes with C&S Operating LLC and East Cumberland L.l..8ott
operating companies owned by AE

We own warrants to purchase 33,750 shares of @nstock in Metal Buildings Holding Corporation (&%l Buildings),
the former holding company of Borga, Inc. Metal lBirigs Holding Corporation owned 100% of Borga,.Inc

On March 8, 2010, we foreclosed on the stock ingBptnc. that was held by Metal Buildings, obtagnitD0% ownersh
of Borga, Inc.

We own 100% of C&J Cladding Holding Company, Inehich owns 40% of the membership interests in C&adding
LLC.

On January 1, 2010, we restructured our seniorredcand bridge loans investment in Iron Horse @oileibing, Inc
(“Iron Horse”) and we reorganized Iron Horsghanagement structure. The senior secured loarbiadge loan wel
replaced with three new tranches of senior secdedd. From June 30, 2009 to June 30, 2010, ourdwtaership of Iro
Horse decreased from 80.0% to 70.4%, respectively.

As of June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009, our BoaRirettors assessed a fair value in Iron Horsel@,@4 and $12,6C
respectively

We own 2,800,000 units in Class A Membership Irgesrand 372,094 units in Clas-1 Membership Interest

Undrawn committed revolvers incur a 0.50% committrfer. As of June 30, 2010, we have $10,632 of awdrrevolve
commitments to our portfolio companit

Stated interest rates are based on June 30, 2@&.@nonth LIBOR rates plus applicable spreads baseth® respecti
credit agreements. Interest rates are subjectdangeghbased on actual elections by the borrowea {dBOR rate contra
or Base Rate contract when drawing on the revo
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Note 1. Organization

" ou

References herein to “we”, “us” or “our” refer todBpect Capital Corporation (“Prospec#id its subsidiary unless the con
specifically requires otherwise.

We were formerly known as Prospect Energy Corpomath Maryland corporation. We were organized omilA3, 2004 an
were funded in an initial public offering (“IPO"¢ompleted on July 27, 2004. We are a closed-investment company that
filed an election to be treated as a Business Rewmaeént Company (“BDC")under the Investment Company Act of 1940
“1940 Act”). As a BDC, we have qualified and havected to be treated as a regulated investment aoyn'RIC"), unde
Subchapter M of the Internal Revenue Code. We inpemarily in senior and subordinated debt anditygof companies i
need of capital for acquisitions, divestitures,vgitg development, project financings, recapital@at, and other purposes.

On May 15, 2007, we formed a wholbwned subsidiary, Prospect Capital Funding, LLOgéaware limited liability compan
for the purpose of holding certain of our loan istveents in the portfolio which are used as col&tir our credit facility.

Note 2. Patriot Acquisition

On December 2, 2009, we acquired the outstandimgeshof Patriot Capital Funding, Inc. (“Patrio€pmmon stock fc
$201,083. Under the terms of the merger agreeniaitiot common shareholders received 0.363992 shafreur comma
stock for each share of Patriot common stock, teguln 8,444,068 shares of common stock beingeddwy us. In connectis
with the transaction, we repaid all the outstandingowings of Patriot, in compliance with the narggreement.

On December 2, 2009, Patriot made a final divideagiment equal to its undistributed net ordinarypome and capital gains
$0.38 per share. In accordance with a recent IR&wee procedure, the dividend was paid 10% in aash90% in newly issur
shares of Patriot's common stock. The exchange vads adjusted to give effect to the final incorrstribution.

The merger has been accounted for as an acquisitiBatriot by Prospect Capital Corporation (“Pextf) in accordance wit
acquisition method of accounting as detailed in A85, Business Combination§ASC 805”). The fair value of th
consideration paid was allocated to the assetsirac@and liabilities assumed based on their failues as the date
acquisition. As described in more detail in ASC 8@&odwill, if any, would have been recognized fthe acquisition date,
the consideration transferred exceeded the fairevaf identifiable net assets acquired. As of ttguésition date, the fair val
of the identifiable net assets acquired exceededadin value of the consideration transferred, aedrecognized the excess
gain. A preliminary gain of $5,714 was recordedFrgspect in the quarter ended December 31, 20@8deto the acquisitic
of Patriot, which was revised in the fourth quadg&Fiscal 2010, to $7,708, when we settled sexeratcruals related to cert
members of Patriot’top management. Under ASC 805, the adjustmemtt@reliminary estimates is reflected in the thaee
six months ended December 31, 2009 (See Note h#).atquisition of Patriot was negotiated in Jul§p2@vith the purcha:
agreement being signed on August 3, 2009. Betwedyn2009 and December 2, 2009, our valuation oftagerof the
investments acquired from Patriot increased dumadrket improvement, which resulted in the recognitf the gain at closing.
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Preliminary Purchase Price Allocatic

The purchase price has been allocated to the amsgéred and the liabilities assumed based om #stimated fair values
summarized in the following table:

Cash (to repay Patriot del $ 107,31:
Cash (to fund purchase of restricted stock frormgrPatriot employee: 97(
Common stock issued) 92,80(
Total purchase pric 201,08:
Assets acquirec

Investment«? 207,12¢
Cash and cash equivalel 1,697
Other asset 3,85¢
Assets acquire 212,68:
Other liabilities assume (3,89))
Net assets acquire 208,79
Preliminary gain on Patriot acquisiti(3) $ 7,70¢

@) The value of the shares of common stock exchangtdtie Patriot common shareholders was based tip®mlosing
price of our common stock on December 2, 2009ptiee immediately prior to the closing of the traason.

(@  The fair value of Patricd’ investments were determined by the Board of Birscin conjunction with an independ
valuation agent. This valuation resulted in a paseh price which was $98,150 below the amortized obssuct
investments. For those assets which are perfornfirggpect will record the accretion to par valuéierest income ov
the remaining term of the investme

(®)  The preliminary gain has been determined based timwmestimated value of certain liabilities whiate @ot yet settle
Any changes to such accruals will be recorded tor&uperiods as an adjustment to such gain. Weoddalieve suc
adjustments will be materie

Preliminary Condensed Statement of Net Assets At

The following condensed statement of net assetsigzhreflects the preliminary values assignedatit’s net assets as of
acquisition date, December 2, 2009.

Investment securitie $ 207,12¢
Cash and cash equivalel 1,697
Other asset 3,85¢
Total asset 212,68
Other liabilities (3,890
Preliminary fair value of net assets acqui $ 208,79:
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The following unaudited pro forma condensed comdbifieancial information does not purport to be gative of actu:
financial position or results of our operations hhd Patriot acquisition actually been consummatethe beginning of ea
period presented. Certain otime charges have been eliminated. The pro fornjastdents reflecting the allocation of
purchase price of Patriot and the gain of $7,7@®ggized on the Patriot Acquisition have been elated from all perioc
presented. Management expects to realize net amgrsynergies from this transaction. The pro forooadensed combin
financial information does not reflect the potehimpact of these synergies and does not reflegt immpact of addition:
accretion which would have been recognized on restction, except for that which was recordedr dfte transaction w.
consummated on December 2, 2009.

Year ended
June 30,
2010 2009
Total Investment Incom $ 119,25¢ $ 137,47
Net Investment Incom 65,53¢ 74,55
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting fBperation: 12,117 (7,302)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Net Assets Resulting fBperations per sha 0.1¢ (0.19

Note 3. Significant Accounting Policies
The following are significant accounting policiensistently applied by us:
Basis of Presentatic

The accompanying financial statements have begmaped in accordance with accounting principles galyeaccepted in tt
United States of America (“GAAP”) and pursuant i trequirements for reporting on Form 10-K and Ragn SX. The
financial results of our portfolio investments am consolidated in the financial statements.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of GAAP financial statements rezplirs to make estimates and assumptions that #ffec¢ported amounts
assets and liabilities at the date of the finanstiatements and the reported amounts of incomegmehses during the repotr
period. Changes in the economic environment, firdnmoarkets, creditworthiness of our portfolio canpes and any oth
parameters used in determining these estimated cauke actual results to differ, and these difiegs could be material.

Basis of Consolidatio

Under the 1940 Act rules, the regulations purst@amtrticle 6 of Regulation S¢ and the American Institute of Certified Pul
Accountants’Audit and Accounting Guide for Investment Companies are precluded from consolidating any entityeotha
another investment company or an operating comparigh provides substantially all of its servicesdarenefits to us. O
financial statements include our accounts and tiseunts of Prospect Capital Funding, LLC, our onholly-owned, closely-
managed subsidiary that is also an investment coympal intercompany balances and transactions Hzeen eliminated
consolidation.

Investment Classificatic

We are a nomliversified company within the meaning of the 194€. We classify our investments by level of cohtrss
defined in the 1940 Act, control investments asthwhere there is the ability or power to exeraisentrolling influence ov
the management or policies of a company. Contrgkeiserally deemed to exist when a company or iddali possesses or |
the right to acquire within 60 days or less, a lfiers@ ownership of 25% or more of the voting sdtias of an investe
company. Affiliated investments and affiliated canjes are defined by a lesser degree of influendeaae deemed to ex
through the possession outright or via the rightitquire within 60 days or less, beneficial owngrsdf 5% or more of tt
outstanding voting securities of another person.
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Investments are recognized when we assume an tbliga acquire a financial instrument and assungerisks for gains 1
losses related to that instrument. Investmentsiarecognized when we assume an obligation to delbacial instrument ar
forego the risks for gains or losses related td¢ istrument. Specifically, we record all securitgnsactions on a trade d
basis. Investments in other, neeeurity financial instruments are recorded onbihgis of subscription date or redemption (
as applicable. Amounts for investments recognizedkeocecognized but not yet settled are reporteg@aivables for investmel
sold and payables for investments purchased, régplgcin the Consolidated Statements of Assetslaabilities.

Investment Risk

The Company’s investments are subject to a vaoktisks. Those risks include the following:
Market Risk
Market risk represents the potential loss thatlmapnaused by a change in the fair value of thenfizh instrument.
Credit Risk

Credit risk represents the risk that the Companyld/ancur if the counterparties failed to performrguant to the terms
their agreements with the Company.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk represents the possibility that tBempany may not be able to rapidly adjust the sfzés positions in time
of high volatility and financial stress at a reaaiole price.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk represents a change in inteedss, which could result in an adverse changéénfair value of a
interest-bearing financial instrument.

Prepayment Risk

Most of the Companyg debt investments allow for prepayment of principighout penalty. Downward changes in inte
rates may cause prepayments to occur at a fastardkpected rate, thereby effectively shortenirg rtraturity of th
security and making the security less likely tcabeéncome producing instrument.

Investment Valuatio

Our Board of Directors has established procedureshie valuation of our investment portfolio. Thgsecedures are detai
below.

Investments for which market quotations are reaaligilable are valued at such market quotations.

For most of our investments, market quotationsrateavailable. With respect to investments for ahigarket quotations ¢
not readily available or when such market quotatiare deemed not to represent fair value, our BoBrectors has approv
a multi-step valuation process each quarter, asrithes! below:

1) Each portfolio company or investment is revieweddoay investment professionals with the independefatior
firm;
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2) the independent valuation firm engaged by our BadrBirectors conducts independent appraisals aakiesithei
own independent assessme

3) the audit committee of our Board of Directors reseand discusses the preliminary valuation of awestmer
Adviser and that of the independent valuation fiaml

4) the Board of Directors discusses valuations andrdehes the fair value of each investment in outfplio in gooc
faith based on the input of our Investment Advidles, respective independent valuation firm andbihdit committee

Investments are valued utilizing a market approaohincome approach, a liquidation approach, mmabination of approache
as appropriate. The market approach uses pricesotnad relevant information generated by markehdagtions involving
identical or comparable assets or liabilities (nithg a business). The income approach uses wvatutgtchniques to conve
future amounts (for example, cash flows or earnirigsa single present value amount (discountedjutated based on
appropriate discount rate. The measurement is basdtie net present value indicated by current gtagkpectations abo
those future amounts. In following these approactiestypes of factors that we may take into actdufair value pricing ou
investments include, as relevant: available curneatket data, including relevant and applicableketatrading and transactic
comparables, applicable market yields and multjidesurity covenants, call protection provision§pimation rights, the natu
and realizable value of any collateral, the portfaompanys$ ability to make payments, its earnings and distemicash flows
the markets in which the portfolio company doesiless, comparisons of financial ratios of peer camigs that are publi
M&A comparables, the principal market and entemprialues, among other factors.

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stagdsld3oard (“FASB”) issued ASC 82@air Value Measurements al
Disclosures(*ASC 820"). ASC 820 defines fair value, establishes a framevimrkneasuring fair value in GAAP, and expal
disclosures about fair value measurements. We adopSC 820 on a prospective basis beginning in c¢pharter ende
September 30, 2008.

ASC 820 classifies the inputs used to measure flagsealues into the following hierarchy:
Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identicakts®r liabilities, accessible by us at the measard date.

Level 2 : Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilitiesaictive markets, or quoted prices for identicasianilar assets ¢
liabilities in markets that are not active, or atbbservable inputs other than quoted prices.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

In all cases, the level in the fair value hierarghthin which the fair value measurement in itsiaty falls has been determin
based on the lowest level of input that is sigaificto the fair value measurement. Our assessnigheacsignificance of .
particular input to the fair value measurementsnentirety requires judgment and considers facpesific to each investmel
The changes to GAAP from the application of ASC 83ate to the definition of fair value, framewddc measuring fair value
and the expanded disclosures about fair value measmts. ASC 820 applies to fair value measuremansady required ¢
permitted by other standards. In accordance witl® 830, the fair value of our investments is definsdhe price that we wou
receive upon selling an investment in an orderingaction to an independent buyer in the princijpaiost advantageol
market in which that investment is transacted.

In April 2009, the FASB issued ASC Subtopic 8206H)-Determining Fair Value When the Volume and LeveAdivity for
the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased Identifying Transactions That Are Not Order(yASC 820-10"). This
update provides further clarification for ASC 820markets that are not active and provides additignidance for determinir
when the volume of trading level of activity for asset or liability has significantly decreased forddentifying circumstance
that indicate a transaction is not orderly. ASC -82®5 is effective for interim and annual reportingipds ending afte
June 15, 2009. The adoption of ASC 820&eHfor the year ended June 30, 2010, did not hayeeHfect on our net asset vall
financial position or results of operations as ¢heas no change to the fair value measurementipi@scset forth in ASC 820.
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Valuation of Other Financial Assets and Financialhilities

In February 2007, FASB issued ASC Subtopic 82084-0The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Fioal
Liabilities (“ASC 820-10-05-1"). ASC 820-10-0%- permits an entity to elect fair value as theiahitand subseque
measurement attribute for many of assets and iliakilfor which the fair value option has been tdcand similar assets a
liabilities measured using another measuremenbuatér. We adopted this statement on July 1, 20@B lave elected not -
value other assets and liabilities at fair valuevasld be permitted by ASC 820-10-05-1.

Revenue Recognitic
Realized gains or losses on the sale of investnaatsalculated using the specific identificatioethod.

Interest income, adjusted for amortization of pramiand accretion of discount, is recorded on amuatdasis. Originatior
closing and/or commitment fees associated withstients in portfolio companies are accreted inter@st income over tf
respective terms of the applicable loans. Accretibsuch purchase discounts or premiums is caledlay the effective intere
method as of the purchase date and adjusted onipditerial amendments or prepayments. Upon theagreent of a loan ¢
debt security, any prepayment penalties and un@&adrtoan origination, closing and commitment faes recorded as intere
income. The purchase discount for portfolio investis acquired from Patriot was determined baseith@nlifference betwee
par value and fair market value as of December@®92 and will continue to accrete until maturity @payment of th
respective loans.

Dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date

Structuring fees and similar fees are recognizeith@ame as earned, usually when paid. Structureesg,fexcess deal depos
net profits interests and overriding royalty inteeare included in other income.

Loans are placed on natcrual status when principal or interest paymemés past due 90 days or more or when the
reasonable doubt that principal or interest willdo#lected. Accrued interest is generally revensbén a loan is placed on non-
accrual status. Interest payments received onaccrdal loans may be recognized as income or apfi@rincipal dependin
upon management’s judgment. Nacerual loans are restored to accrual status wasindue principal and interest is paid an
management’s judgment, are likely to remain current

Federal and State Income Ta

We have elected to be treated as a regulated meaestcompany and intend to continue to comply whhrequirements of tt
Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the “Codefplicable to regulated investment companies. Weequired to distribute at le:
90% of our investment company taxable income amehth to distribute (or retain through a deemedritiigtion) all of our
investment company taxable income and net capdtial tp stockholders; therefore, we have made neigion for income taxe:
The character of income and gains that we willritiste is determined in accordance with incomerégulations that may diffe
from GAAP. Book and tax basis differences relatingstockholder dividends and distributions and othermanent book ar
tax differences are reclassified to paid-in capital

If we do not distribute (or are not deemed to hdigéributed) at least 98% of our annual taxabl®ine in the calendar year it
earned, we will generally be required to pay ansextax equal to 4% of the amount by which 98%uwfannual taxable incon
exceeds the distributions from such taxable incéan¢he year. To the extent that we determine thatestimated current ye
annual taxable income will be in excess of estichatarrent year dividend distributions from suchatale income, we accrt
excise taxes, if any, on estimated excess taxablame as taxable income is earned using an anffeatiee excise tax rat:
The annual effective excise tax rate is determimgdlividing the estimated annual excise tax bydhegmated annual taxat
income.
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We adopted FASB ASC 74(come Taxe§'ASC 740"). ASC 740 provides guidance for how uncertain taxtjpes should b
recognized, measured, presented, and disclosdteifirtancial statements. ASC 740 requires the etialn of tax positior
taken or expected to be taken in the course ofgpireg our tax returns to determine whether thep@sitions are “more-likely-
than-not” of being sustained by the applicableaathority. Tax positions not deemed to meet theenliely-thannot threshol
are recorded as a tax benefit or expense in therduyear. Adoption of ASC 740 was applied to @k tax years as of July
2007. The adoption of ASC 740 did not have an &ff@cour net asset value, financial condition @uits of operations as th
was no liability for unrecognized tax benefits arachange to our beginning net asset value. Asioé 30, 2010 and for t
year then ended, we did not have a liability foy anrecognized tax benefits. Managen’s determinations regarding ASC *
may be subject to review and adjustment at a e based upon factors including, but not limtgdan ongoing analysis «
tax laws, regulations and interpretations thereof.

Dividends and Distribution

Dividends and distributions to common stockholdas recorded on the ehvidend date. The amount, if any, to be paid
dividend or distribution is approved by our BoardDirectors each quarter and is generally basech o managemerst’
estimate of our earnings for the quarter. Net zedlicapital gains, if any, are distributed at leastually.

Financing Cost:

We record origination expenses related to our tridiility as deferred financing costs. These espsnare deferred &
amortized as part of interest expense using tleetie interest method over the stated life offtodlity.

We record registration expenses related to shieifj§ as prepaid assets. These expenses consisippitly of Securities ar
Exchange Commission (“SECtggistration fees, legal fees and accounting feesried. These prepaid assets will be charg
capital upon the receipt of an equity offering meds or charged to expense if no offering completed

Guarantees and Indemnification Agreements

We follow FASB ASC 460Guaranteeq“ASC 460"). ASC 460 elaborates on the disclosure requiremerasguarantor in i
interim and annual financial statements about fi§gations under certain guarantees that it hagewslIt also requires
guarantor to recognize, at the inception of a guam for those guarantees that are covered by #48Cthe fair value of tl
obligation undertaken in issuing certain guarant&&C 460 did not have a material effect on tharitial statements. Refer
Note 11 for further discussion of guarantees adénmification agreement

Per Share Informatio

Net increase or decrease in net assets resultimgy éperations per common share are calculated ub&gveighted avera
number of common shares outstanding for the pegriedented. Diluted net increase or decrease imgs#ts resulting fro
operations per share are not presented as then® gr@tentially dilutive securities outstanding.

Reclassification:

Certain reclassifications have been made in thseptation of prior consolidated financial staterset@t conform to tt
presentation as of and for the twelve months edded 30, 2010.

Recent Accounting Pronounceme

In May 2009, the FASB issued ASC 85bsequent EventfASC 855”). ASC 855 establishes general standards of accol
for and disclosure of events that occur after #lafce sheet date but before financial statemeeatssued or are available to
issued. The standard, which includes a new requisclosure of the date through which an entity éealuated subsequ
events, is effective for interim or annual periedsling after June 15, 2009. We evaluated all evamti®nsactions that occur
after June 30, 2010 up through the date we issueddcompanying financial statements. During tleisool, we did not hay
any material recognizable subsequent events diherthose disclosed in our financial statements.
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In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC 1G@®&nerally Accepted Accounting PrinciplgaSC 105"), which establishes the FAS
Codification which supersedes all existing accaumttandard documents and will become the singleceoof authoritativi
non-governmental U.S. GAAP. All other accountintgriature not included in the Codification will b@nsidered non-
authoritative. The Codification did not change GABIR reorganizes the literature. ASC 105 is eftecfor interim and annui
periods ending after September 15, 2009. We havdonoed our financial statements and related Ndteshe new
Codification.

In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC 8B@counting for Transfers of Financial Assets — ameadment to FAS 140ASC
860"). ASC 860 improves the relevance, representatioritiifiéness, and comparability of the informatioratha reporting
entity provides in its financial statements aboutaamsfer of financial assets: the effects of agfer on its financial positiol
financial performance, and cash flows: and a temsk continuing involvement, if any, in transferredancial assets. ASC 8l
is effective as of the beginning of each reportmgity’s first annual reporting period that begins aftewémber 15, 2009, fc
interim periods within that first annual reportipgriod and for interim and annual reporting peritaseafter. Our manageme
does not believe that the adoption of the amendéathgce in ASC 860 will have a significant effeat@ur financial statements.

In June 2009, the FASB issued ASC 8C0nsolidation(*ASC 810"). ASC 810 is intended to (1) address the effectsestam
provisions of FASB Interpretation No. 46 (revisedd@mber 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interadities, as a result of tt
elimination of the qualifying speciglurpose entity concept in ASC 860, and (2) corestititconcerns about the applicatior
certain key provisions of Interpretation 46(R),luming those in which the accounting and disclosureder the Interpretatic
do not always provided timely and useful informatabout an enterpriseinvolvement in a variable interest entity. AS@ 84
effective as of the beginning of our first annugparting period that begins after November 15, 2@% management does t
believe that the adoption of the amended guidam&sSiIC 860 will have a significant effect on ourditial statements.

In August 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Stanslddgdate (“ASU”) 2009-05Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value, t
amend FASB Accounting Standards Codification AST Bair Value Measurements and Disclosu(&SC 820"), to clarify
how entities should estimate the fair value ofiliibs. ASC 820, as amended, includes clarifyingdgnce for circumstances
which a quoted price in an active market is noilalée, the effect of the existence of liabilitaitrsfer restrictions, and the effi
of quoted prices for the identical liability, incling when the identical liability is traded as @set. We adopted ASU 200%-
effective October 1, 2009. The amended guidan@eS€& 820 does not have a significant effect on marfcial statements f
the year ended June 30, 2010.

In September 2009, the FASB issued ASU 2009M@&asuring Fair Value of Certain Investmer{taASU 2009-12"). This
update provides further amendments to ASC 820 fer ahvestors a practical expedient for measuring fair value o
investments in certain entities that calculateasset value per share. Specifically, measuremémy net asset value per shi
is reasonable for investments within the scope 80UA2009-12. We adopted ASU 20092- effective October 1, 2009. T
amended guidance in ASC 820 does not have a signtfeffect on our financial statements for therwrmied June 30, 2010.

In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Stated&ipdate 2010-06sair Value Measurements and Disclosures (Tt
820): Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measments(*“ASC 2010-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 82@ and
clarifies and provides additional disclosure reguients related to recurring and necurring fair value measurements
employers’ disclosures about postretirement bemddib assets. ASU 2016 is effective December 15, 2009, except for
disclosure about purchase, sales, issuances ahehsaits in the roll forward of activity in level fair value measuremen
Those disclosures are effective for fiscal yeamgiréng after December 15, 2010 and for interimigués within those fisce
years. Our management does not believe that thatiadwf the amended guidance in ASC -10 will have a significant effe:
on our financial statements.

In February 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Steadelé/pdate 2010-0%ubsequent Events (Topic 855)Amendments t
Certain Recognition and Disclosure RequiremefissSU 2010-09”), which amends ASC Subtopic 855-KBU 201009
requires an entity that is an SEC filer to evalisathsequent events through the date that the falestatements are issued ¢
removes the requirement that an SEC filer disclbealate through which subsequent events havedednated. ASC 20109
was effective upon issuance. The adoption of tlaisdard had no effect on our results of operatioouo financial position.
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In February 2010, the FASB issued Accounting StedsldJpdate 2010-10Consolidation (Topic 810) —Amendments fc
Certain Investments Funq$ASU 2010-10"),which defers the application of the consolidatiaidgnce in ASC 810 for certa
investments funds. The disclosure requirementsmaato apply to all entities. ASU 201®@ is effective as of the beginning
the first annual period that begins after Noveniier 2009 and for interim periods within that fimhnual period. OL
management does not believe that the adoptionechthended guidance in ASU 2010-will have a significant effect on o
financial statements.

In August 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Stanslafddate 2010-2JAccounting for Technical Amendments to Various
Rules and Scheduli(*ASU 2010-21"). This Accounting Standards Update various SEC papdgr pursuant to the issuance
Release No. 38026: Technical Amendments to Rules, Forms, Sclesduhd Codification of Financial Reporting Policiége
are assessing the potential effect this guidanttdhawe on our consolidated financial statements.

In August 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Stanslaipdate 2010-22Accounting for Various Topics —Fechnical
Corrections to SEC Paragraphl{$ASU 2010-22"). ASU 201®2 amends various SEC paragraphs based on extemahents
received and the issuance of Staff Accounting Biall€SAB”) 112, which amends or rescinds portions of cert#iB $pics.
We are assessing the potential effect this guidanit&ave on our consolidated financial statements

Note 4. Portfolio Investments

At June 30, 2010, we had invested in 58 loexgn portfolio investments, which had an amortizedt of $728,759 and a fe
value of $748,483 and at June 30, 2009, we hadsiaddn 30 longerm portfolio investments, which had an amortizedt of
$531,424 and a fair value of $547,168.

As of June 30, 2010, we own controlling interestsAjax Rolled Ring & Machine (“Ajax”),AWCNC, LLC, Borga, Inc
(“Borga”), C&J Cladding, LLC, Change Clean Energpl#iings, Inc. (“CCEHI"),Fischbein, LLC, Freedom Marine Servic
LLC, Gas Solutions Holdings, Inc. (“GSHI"), Integea Contract Services, Inc. (“ICS”), Iron Horse IEdiTubing, Inc. (fron
Horse”), Manx Energy, Inc. (“Manx”), NRG Manufactog, Inc., Nupla Corporation (“Nupla”), R-V Induss, Inc., Sidump’
Trailer Company, Inc. (“Sidump’r”) and Yatesvilleo@ Holdings, Inc. (“Yatesville”YWe also own an affiliated interest
Biotronic NeuroNetwork, Boxercraft Incorporated, RS Holdings, LLC, Smart, LLC, and Sport Helmetsdiajs, LLC.

The fair values of our portfolio investments asJahe 30, 2010 disaggregated into the three levetlseoASC 820 valuatio
hierarchy are as follows:

Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Investments at fair val.
Control investment $ — $ — $ 195,95¢ $ 195,95¢
Affiliate investments — — 73,74( 73,74(
Non-control/nor-affiliate investment: 1,36¢ — 477,41 478,78!
1,36¢ — 747,11" 748,48:
Investments in money market fun — 68,87 — 68,871
Total assets reported at fair va $ 1,36¢ $ 68,87 $ 747,11 $ 817,35
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The fair values of our portfolio investments asJahe 30, 2009 disaggregated into the three levetlseoASC 820 valuatic
hierarchy are as follows:

Fair Value Hierarchy

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Investments at fair val.
Control investment $ — $ — $ 206,33 $ 206,33
Affiliate investments — — 32,25 32,25¢
Non-control/nor-affiliate investment: — — 308,58 308,58
— — 547,16¢ 547,16¢
Investments in money market fun — 98,73t — 98,73t
Total assets reported at fair va $ = $ 98,73¢ $ 547,16t $ 645,90

The aggregate values of Level 3 portfolio investta@hanged during the twelve months ended Jun2®@ as follows:

Fair Value Measurements Using Unobservable Inputd gvel 3)
Non-Control/

Control Affiliate Non-Affiliate
Investments Investments Investments Total

Fair value as of June 30, 20 $ 206,33 $  32,25¢ $ 308,58 $ 547,16¢
Total realized losse (51,229 — — (51,229
Change in unrealized (depreciation) apprecic (8,407) 9,94¢ 4,08t 5,63((1)
Net realized and unrealized (loss) g (59,63) 9,94¢ 4,08t (45,599
Assets acquired in the Patriot acquisit 10,53¢ 36,40( 160,07: 207,00°
Purchases of portfolio investmel 16,24( 2,80(C 126,78t 145,82¢
Paymer-in-kind interesi 2,871 775 3,90¢ 7,551
Accretion of original issue discou 3,53t 1,47¢ 15,30: 20,31
Dispositions of portfolio investmen (9,39¢) (4,889 (120,879 (135,159
Transfers within Level . 25,47: (5,02¢) (20,44% —
Transfers in (out) of Level — — — —

Fair value as of June 30, 20 $ 195,95 $ 73,74( $ 47741 $ 747,11

(1) Relates to assets held at June 30, :

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the valuatiethodology for Ajax changed from a discounted désh analysis to a
enterprise and equity valuation. The independehiat@n agent proposed this adjustment due to oatrelling equity intere:
in Ajax. As a result, and combined with declinirigaincial results, the fair market value of Ajax desed from $31,638
$30,904 as of June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2010eatdsply. There were no other material changes wo aluatiol
methodology.

At June 30, 2010, nine loan investments were onasmnual status: Borga, Deb Shops, Inc., ICS, Iransk, Nupla, Man:
Sidump’r, Wind River Resources Corp. and Wind Rille€orp. (“Wind River”),and Yatesville. At June 30, 2009, five I
investments were on non-accrual status: Appaladarergy Holdings, LLC (*“AEH"), Coalbed LLC./Coalbédc. (“Coalbed),
ICS, Wind River and Yatesville. The loan princigdlthese loans amounted to $163,653 and $92,558 Asne 30, 2010 a
June 30, 2009, respectively. The fair values ofe¢hiavestments represent approximately 5.6% arfd 6f3our net assets as
June 30, 2010 and June 30, 2009, respectivelythieoyears ended June 30, 2010, June 30, 2009 ard0y 2008, the incor
foregone as a result of not accruing interest on-aszrual debt investments amounted to $19,764, 868ahd $3,44'
respectively.
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During the quarter ended December 31, 2009, wedtswied operations at Yatesville. At December Z1)9, consistent wi
the decision to discontinue operations, we detegththat the impairment of Yatesville was other-ttemporary and recordes
realized loss of $51,228 for the amount that theréized cost exceeded the fair market value. A3uole 30, 2010 and June
2009, Yatesville is valued at $808 and $13,097peesvely. At June 30, 2009, we determined that oheur investment
CCEHI was other than temporarily impaired and rdedra realized loss representing the amount byhwihie amortized cc
exceeded the fair value.

GSHI has indemnified us against any legal actiosiray from its investment in Gas Solutions, LP. \Wave incurre
approximately $2,093 from the inception of the siweent in GSHI through June 30, 2010 for fees aatt with a leg:
action, and GSHI has reimbursed us for the entimeumt. Of the $2,093 reimbursement, $179 and $148 weflected ¢
dividend income: control investments in the Cordatitd Statements of Operations for the years eddad 30, 2009 al
June 30, 2008, respectively. There were no suchl l&gps incurred or reimbursed for the year endede B0, 201(
Additionally, certain other expenses incurred bywlsch are attributable to GSHI have been reimldidsg GSHI and ai
reflected as dividend income: control investmentshie Consolidated Statements of Operations. Fewydars ended June
2010, June 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008, such resermants totaled as $3,103, $4,422 and $4,589,atesgg.

The original cost basis of debt placements andtggeicurities acquired, including folloan investments for existing portfo
companies, totaled $157,662, $98,305 and $311,edinglthe year ended June 30, 2010, June 30, 2609 ane 30, 200
respectively. Debt repayments and sales of egeityrities with a cost basis of approximately $136,2566,084 and $143,4
were received during the year ended June 30, 2Z0t@ 30, 2009 and June 30, 2008, respectively

During the year ended June 30, 2010, we restruttate loans to Aircraft Fasteners International CL.LEXL Acquisitior
Corporation, LHC Holdings Corp., Prince Mineral Gueny, Inc. and R-O®A Corporation. The revised terms were n
favorable than the original terms and increasegtheent value of the future cash flows. In accocdawith ASC 320-2@5 the
cost basis of the new loans were recorded at plreyvavhich included $8,099 of accelerated origipatchase discou
recognized as interest income.

Note 5. Other Investment Income

Other investment income consists of structuring fewerriding royalty interests, prepayment penatiynet profits interes
settlement of net profits interests, deal depositbninistrative agent fee, and other miscellanesnt sundry cash receif
Income from such sources was $11,751, $14,762 &®RB& for the years ended June 30, 2010, June(®® and June 3
2008, respectively.

For The Year Ended

Income Source June 30,201  June 30,200  June 30, 200
Gain on Patriot acquisition (Note $ 7,706 $ —  $ —
Structuring and amendment fe 3,33¢ 1,27¢ 4,751
Overriding royalty interest 194 55C 1,81¢
Prepayment penalty on net profits intere — — 1,65¢
Settlement of net profits interes — 12,65: —
Deal deposi — 62 49
Administrative agent fe 10C 55 48
Miscellaneous 411 17C 10

Other Investment Incormr $ 11,75.  $ 14,76: $ 8,33¢
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Note 6. Equity Offerings, Offering Expenses, and Biributions

During the year ended June 30, 2010, we issuedB28,87 shares of our common stock through pubferiofgs, a registert
direct offering, and through the exercise of oskotment options on the part of the underwritéddfering expenses we
charged against paid-capital in excess of par. All underwriting feasd offering expenses were borne by us. The pra
raised, the related underwriting fees, the offeemgenses, and the prices at which common stockes issued since incepti
are detailed in the following table:

Gross
Number of Proceeds Underwriting Offering Offering

Issuances of Common Stock Shares Issue Raised Fees Expenses Price
March 23, 201(— June 30, 201 5,251,400 $ 60,37¢ $ 1,21¢ % 624 % 11.5C
September 24, 20(®@ 2,807,117, $ 2526« $ — 8 84C % 9.00cC
August 20, 20042 3,449,68 $ 29,320 $ — % 117 $ 8.50(
July 7, 200¢ 5,175,000 $ 46,57¢ $ 2,32¢ % 20C % 9.00cC
May 26, 2009 ove-allotment 1,012,500 $ 8,35 % 41 $ — % 8.25(
May 26, 200¢ 6,750,00! 55,687 2,78¢ 30C 8.25(
April 27, 2009 ove-allotment 480,000 $ 3,72 % 177 % — % 7.75(C
April 27, 2009 3,200,00t 24,80( 1,17 21C 7.75C
March 19, 200¢ 1,500,000 $ 12,30C $ — % 51z ¢ 8.20(C
June 2, 200 3,250,000 $ 4842¢ % 2,40¢ % 254 $  14.90(
March 31, 200¢ 1,150,000 $ 17,76¢ $ 75 % 35C $ 15.45(
March 28, 200¢ 1,300,001 19,78¢ — 35C 15.22(
November 13, 2007 ov-allotment 200,000 $ 3,26¢ $ 162 % — $ 16.34(
October 17, 200 3,500,00t 57,19( 2,86( 551 16.34(
January 11, 2007 ov-allotment 810,00 $ 14,02¢ $ 68¢ % —  $ 17310
December 13, 20C 6,000,001 106,20( 5,10( 27¢ 17.70(
August 28, 2006 ov-allotment 74565( $ 1140t $ 566 % — $ 15.30(
August 10, 200t 4,971,001 76,05¢ 3,77¢ 59¢ 15.30(
August 27, 2004 ov-allotment 55,00 $ 82t % 58 % 2 $ 15.00(
July 27, 200« 7,000,001 105,00( 7,35( 1,38¢ 15.00(

1) On March 17, 2010, we established an atrtaeket program through which we may sell, from timéime and at our sc
discretion, 8,000,000 shares of our common stobkodgh this program we issued 5,251,400 sharesiof@mmon stoc
at an average price of $11.50 per share, raisiOg3$¥8 of gross proceeds, from March 23, 2010 thalume 30, 201(

(@ Concurrent with the sale of these shares, we ahtate a registration rights agreement in whichgeanted the purchas:
certain registration rights with respect to theresha We have filed with the SEC a peffiective amendment to t
registration statement on Forn-2 which has been declared effective by the £

()  We declared a dividend of $0.385 per share betwéering and ove—allotment dates
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Our shareholderséquity accounts at June 30, 2010 and June 30, d&Zt cumulative shares issued as of those résp
dates. Our common stock has been issued throudkc miferings, a registered direct offering, theemise of overllotmen
options on the part of the underwriters and ourdaind reinvestment plan. When our common stoclsssiad, the relat
offering expenses have been charged againstipaidpital in excess of par. All underwriting femsd offering expenses wi
borne by us.

On October 9, 2008, our Board of Directors approaesthare repurchase plan under which we may reasectp to $20,000
our common stock at prices below our net assetevahireported in our financial statements publisioedhe year ende
June 30, 2008. We have not made any purchases abowmon stock during the period from October 9&@ June 30, 20:
pursuant to this plan.

On June 18, 2010, we announced a change in divigetidy from quarterly to monthly dividends and @eed monthl
dividends in the following amounts and with thddeling dates:

e $0.10 per share for June 2010 to holders of recordume 30, 2010 with a payment date of July 3002
e $0.10025 per share for July 2010 to holders of mowor July 30, 2010 with a payment date of August2B1L0; anc

e $0.10050 per share for August 2010 to holders obnton August 31, 2010 with a payment date of Seper 3C
2010.

Note 7. Net Increase in Net Assets per Common Share

The following information sets forth the computatiof net increase in net assets resulting fromaijmers per common sh:
for the years ended June 30, 2010, 2009 and 288gectively.

For The Year Ended
June 30,201  June 30,200 June 30, 200

Net increase in net assets resulting from opera $ 18,88t $ 35,10¢ $ 27,59:
Weighted average common shares outstan 59,429,22 31,559,90 23,626,64
Net increase in net assets resulting from opersap@n common sha $ 032 $ 111  $ 1.17

Note 8. Related Party Agreements and Transactions
Investment Advisory Agreeme

We have entered into an investment advisory andagement agreement with Prospect Capital Manage(ttentinvestmer
Advisory Agreement”)under which the Investment Adviser, subject to tiverall supervision of our Board of Directc
manages the day-tay operations of, and provides investment advisanywices to, us. Under the terms of the Invest
Advisory Agreement, our Investment Adviser: (i)el@ines the composition of our portfolio, the natand timing of th
changes to our portfolio and the manner of impleimgnsuch changes, (i) identifies, evaluates aedatiates the structure
the investments we make (including performing dilgehce on our prospective portfolio companieg)d giii) closes an
monitors investments we make.

Prospect Capital Managemenservices under the Investment Advisory Agreenagatnot exclusive, and it is free to furr
similar services to other entities so long as é@svises to us are not impaired. For providing theserices the Investme
Adviser receives a fee from us, consisting of twonponents: a base management fee and an inceméveThe ba:s
management fee is calculated at an annual rate08R®2 on our gross assets (including amounts boahweor service
currently rendered under the Investment Advisoryekment, the base management fee is payable duanterrears. The ba
management fee is calculated based on the avemdge ©f our gross assets at the end of the two neasintly complete
calendar quarters and appropriately adjusted fpishare issuances or repurchases during the cuatsntdar quarter.
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The total base management fees earned by andgpRitspect Capital Management for the years engieel 30, 2010, June :
2009 and June 30, 2008 were $13,929, $11,915 aB@H&espectively.

The incentive fee has two parts. The first pam, itttome incentive fee, is calculated and payabbetgrly in arrears based
our pre-incentive fee net investment income forithmediately preceding calendar quarter. For thigppse, préncentive fe
net investment income means interest income, dinidecome and any other income (including any ofees (other than fe
for providing managerial assistance), such as cemenit, origination, structuring, diligence and agltiag fees and other fe
that we receive from portfolio companies) accruedrd) the calendar quarter, minus our operatingeagps for the quar
(including the base management fee, expenses mayalder the Administration Agreement describedweknd any intere
expense and dividends paid on any issued and ondistppreferred stock, but excluding the incenfe®). Preincentive fee n
investment income includes, in the case of investm&ith a deferred interest feature (such as maigissue discount, de
instruments with payment in kind interest and zsyopon securities), accrued income that we havegetaeceived in cash. Pre-
incentive fee net investment income does not irelady realized capital gains, realized capitaldsessr unrealized capi
appreciation or depreciation. Preentive fee net investment income, expressedrateaf return on the value of our net as
at the end of the immediately preceding calendaartqy, is compared to a “hurdle ratef 1.75% per quarter (7.0C
annualized).

The net investment income used to calculate thisgfahe incentive fee is also included in the amioof the gross assets u
to calculate the 2.00% base management fee. Wehpalnvestment Adviser an income incentive fee wébpect to our pre-
incentive fee net investment income in each caleqdarter as follows:

. no incentive fee in any calendar quarter in whach preincentive fee net investment income does not extlee
hurdle rate

. 100.00% of our pre-incentive fee net investm&iwbme with respect to that portion of such peentive fee nq
investment income, if any, that exceeds the huralle but is less than 125.00% of the quarterly leurdte in an
calendar quarter (8.75% annualized assuming a 7d0%alized hurdle rate); a

«  20.00% of the amount of our pieentive fee net investment income, if any, thateeds 125.00% of the quarte
hurdle rate in any calendar quarter (8.75% annedlassuming a 7.00% annualized hurdle r.

These calculations are appropriately prorated fyr @geriod of less than three months and adjustedrfyg share issuances
repurchases during the current quarter.

The second part of the incentive fee, the capdahgyincentive fee, is determined and payable rieaas as of the end of ei
calendar year (or upon termination of the Investriatvisory Agreement, as of the termination dadel)] equals 20.00% of ¢
realized capital gains for the calendar year, if, momputed net of all realized capital losses amebalized capital depreciati
at the end of such year. In determining the cagtihs incentive fee payable to the Investment selviwe calculate tl
aggregate realized capital gains, aggregate relatiapital losses and aggregate unrealized capgfadediation, as applicab
with respect to each investment that has beersipdttfolio. For the purpose of this calculation,“@vestment”is defined a
the total of all rights and claims which maybe a&skagainst a portfolio company arising from oartigipation in the det
equity, and other financial instruments issued it tompany. Aggregate realized capital gainsnyf, &qual the sum of t
differences between the aggregate net sales pfrieach investment and the aggregate cost basiscbfiavestment when sc
or otherwise disposed. Aggregate realized capitdds equal the sum of the amounts by which theeggte net sales price
each investment is less than the aggregate coist dfasuch investment when sold or otherwise disgo#\ggregate unrealiz
capital depreciation equals the sum of the diffeeshif negative, between the aggregate valuaticzach investment and 1
aggregate cost basis of such investment as ofpthkcable calendar yeand. At the end of the applicable calendar yea
amount of capital gains that serves as the basisubcalculation of the capital gains incentive favolves netting aggreg:
realized capital gains against aggregate realiapital losses on a sinéeeeption basis and then reducing this amount kb
aggregate unrealized capital depreciation. If thisnber is positive, then the capital gains incenfige payable is equal
20.00% of such amount, less the aggregate amouwamtyofapital gains incentive fees paid since irioept
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Income incentive fees totaling $16,613, $14,790 $ht, 278 were earned for the years ended June030, dune 30, 2009 a
June 30, 2008, respectively. No capital gains iticernfees were earned for years ended June 30,, 2@ 30, 2009 a
June 30, 2008.

Administration Agreemel

We have also entered into an Administration Agregmeéth Prospect Administration, LLC (“Prospect Athistration”) unde
which Prospect Administration, among other thingsvides (or arranges for the provision of) admmaisve services ar
facilities for us. For providing these services, veémburse Prospect Administration for our alloeaplortion of overhe:
incurred by Prospect Administration in performing @bligations under the Administration Agreemeéntjuding rent and ol
allocable portion of the costs of our chief comptia officer and chief financial officer and thesspective staffs. For the ye
ended June 30, 2010, 2009 and 2008, the reimburdemas approximately $3,361, $2,856 and $2.13%ews/ely. Under th
agreement, Prospect Administration furnishes uh wifice facilities, equipment and clerical, bookkég and record keepi
services at such facilities. Prospect Administratidso performs, or oversees the performance afremuired administratiy
services, which include, among other things, beggponsible for the financial records that we a&guired to maintain al
preparing reports to our stockholders and repahsl fwith the SEC. In addition, Prospect Adminititta assists us
determining and publishing our net asset valueysmaing the preparation and filing of our tax retuand the printing al
dissemination of reports to our stockholders, ardegally oversees the payment of our expenses tangdrformance
administrative and professional services rendevadstby others. Under the Administration AgreemBnbspect Administratic
also provides on our behalf managerial assistaacthdse portfolio companies to which we are reqlite provide suc
assistance. The Administration Agreement may baitexted by either party without penalty upon 60glayritten notice to th
other party. Prospect Administration is a whollyrasl subsidiary of our Investment Adviser.

The Administration Agreement provides that, abseiiful misfeasance, bad faith or negligence in legformance of its duti
or by reason of the reckless disregard of its dudied obligations, Prospect Administration andftgers, managers, partne
agents, employees, controlling persons, membersaandther person or entity affiliated with it amstitled to indemnificatic
from us for any damages, liabilities, costs andeasgs (including reasonable attornefgg®s and amounts reasonably pai
settlement) arising from the rendering of Prospgatihinistrations services under the Administration Agreement betise a
administrator for us.

Prior to July 1, 2009, Prospect Administration, quant to the approval of our Board of Directorsgaged Vastardis Fu
Services LLC (“Vastardis”) to serve as our sadministrator to perform certain services requioédProspect Administratio
Under the suladministration agreement, Vastardis provided us witfice facilities, equipment, clerical, bookkeegiant
record keeping services at such facilities. Vastaadso conducted relations with custodians, deposs, transfer agen
dividend disbursing agents, other stockholder sewgi agents, accountants, attorneys, underwriterskers and deale
corporate fiduciaries, insurers, banks and suckrgpersons in any such other capacity deemed teebessary or desirak
Vastardis provided reports to the Administrator dinel Directors of its performance of obligationgl arnished advice ai
recommendations with respect to such other aspéaiar business and affairs as it shall determinbe desirable. Under {
subadministration agreement, Vastardis also providea service of William E. Vastardis as our Chief drinial Office
(“CFO"). We compensated Vastardis for providingthisse services by the payment of an abased fee with a $400 ann
minimum, payable monthly. Our service agreement arasnded on September 28, 2008 so that Mr. Vastaodionger serve
as our CFO effective as of November 11, 2008. At ttme, Brian H. Oswald, a managing director aspect Administratiol
assumed the role of CFO.

We terminated our agreement with Vastardis to plewubadministration services effective June 30, 2009.aNeered into
new consulting services agreement for the periochfduly 1, 2009 until the filing of our Form XOfor the year ended June
2009. We paid Vastardis a total of $30 for servioesdered in conjunction with preparation of For@KLunder the ne
agreement. This amount was accrued during theeyuemtded June 30, 2009. All services previouslyigen by Vastardis we
assumed by Prospect Administration beginning oy JuR2009 for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2ai@ thereafter.

113




Table of Contents

PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands, except share and per share daja

Managerial Assistanc

As a business development company, we offer, argt provide upon request, managerial assistancertaic of our portfoli
companies. This assistance could involve, amongrothings, monitoring the operations of our poitfotompanie:
participating in board and management meetingssudting with and advising officers of portfolio cgamnies and providir
other organizational and financial guidance. Weeti$892, $846, and $1,027 of managerial assistimsefor the years enc
June 30, 2010, June 30, 2009, and June 30, 20§}&atively, of which $247 and $60 remains on thesotidated statement
assets and liabilities as of June 30, 2010, an@ 30n 2009, respectively. These fees are paid ¢oAiiministrator so w
simultaneously accrue a payable to the Administréio the same amounts, which remain on the codatd statements
assets and liabilities.

Note 9. Financial Highlights

Year Year Year Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30,
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
Per Share Data®):
Net asset value at beginning of per $ 12.4C $ 1458 $ 15.0¢ $ 1531 $ 14.5¢
Costs related to the initial public offeril — — — — 0.01
Costs related to the secondary public offe| — — (0.07) (0.06) —
Net investment incom 1.12 1.87 1.91 1.47 1.21
Realized (loss) gai (0.87) (1.29) (0.69) 0.1 0.04
Net unrealized appreciation (depreciati 0.07 0.4¢ (0.0%) (0.52) 0.5¢
Net (decrease) increase in net assets as a ré:
public offering (0.85) (2.17) — 0.2¢ —
Net increase in net assets as a result of sl
issued for Patriot acquisitic 0.1z — — — —
Dividends declared and pe (1.70) (1.15) (1.59) (1.54) (1.12)
Net asset value at end of per $ 10.2¢  $ 12.4C  $ 1458 $ 15.0¢ $§ 15.31
Per share market value at end of pe $ 9.6 % 9.2( % 13.1¢  $ 1747 $  16.9¢
Total return based on market va®@ 21.96% (22.04%) (15.9(%) 12.65% 44.9(%
Total return based on net asset vé? (3.51%) (4.81%) 7.84% 7.62% 12.7¢%
Shares outstanding at end of pet 69,086,86 42,943,08 29,520,37 19,949,06  7,069,87.

Average weighted shares outstanding for pe 59,429,22 31,559,90 23,626,64 15,724,09  7,056,84

Ratio / Supplemental Data:

Net assets at end of period (in thousal $ 710,68 $ 532,59t $ 429,620 $ 300,04t $ 108,27(
Annualized ratio of operating expenses to ave

net asset 7.51% 9.05% 9.62% 7.3€% 8.1¢%
Annualized ratio of net investment income to

average net asse 10.58% 13.1%% 12.6% 9.71% 7.9(%

(1) Financial highlights are based on weighted aveshgees

(2) Total return based on market value is based oohihage in market price per share between the opamd ending mark
prices per share in each period and assumes tvidedds are reinvested in accordance with our dividreinvestme
plan. Total return based on net asset value isdbagen the change in net asset value per shareebetthe opening a
ending net asset values per share in each pertbdssumes that dividends are reinvested in accoedaith our dividen
reinvestment plar
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Note 10. Litigation

From time to time, we may become involved in vasidvestigations, claims and legal proceedings &hige in the ordina
course of our business. These matters may relatgeitectual property, employment, tax, regulatioontract or other matte
The resolution of these matters as they ariseheilsubject to various uncertainties and, evendhstlaims are without met
could result in the expenditure of significant ficéal and managerial resources.

On December 6, 2004, Dallas Gas Partners, L.P. PDGerved us with a complaint filed November 30, 2@94he U.S
District for the Southern District of Texas, Galtas Division. DGP alleges that DGP was defraudedl that we breached ¢
fiduciary duty to DGP and tortiously interfered WiDGP’s contract to purchase Gas Solutions, Ltd. (a didrgi of ou
portfolio company, GSHI) in connection with ouregled agreement in September 2004 to loan DGP fwitdswhich DGF
intended to buy Gas Solutions, Ltd. for approxirheat$26,000. The complaint sought relief not limitéal $100,000. C
November 30, 2005, U.S. Magistrate Judge John &edehner of the U.S. District Court for the SouthBistrict of Texas
Galveston Division, issued a recommendation thatctburt grant our Motion for Summary Judgment désimig all claims k
DGP. On February 21, 2006, U.S. District Judge SarKent of the U.S. District Court for the Southedbistrict of Texas
Galveston Division issued an order granting ouriblofor Summary Judgment dismissing all claims @M against us. (
May 16, 2007, the Court also granted us summargmeht on DGP’s liability to us on our countercldion DGP’s breach of
release and covenant not to sue. On January 4, #3®&ourt, Judge Melinda Harmon presiding, grduoier motion to dismit
all DGP’s claims asserted against certain of our officerd affiliates. On August 20, 2008, Judge Harmoreredt a Fin:
Judgment dismissing all of DG#tlaims. DGP appealed to the U.S. Court of Appkmlishe Fifth Circuit, which affirmed tl
Final Judgment on June 24, 2009. DGP then movedefearing on July 8, 2009, which the Fifth Ciralénied on August
2009. Our damage claims against DGP remain pending.

In May 2006, based in part on unfavorable due eilige and the absence of investment committee aglpnee declined |
extend a loan for $10,000 to a potential borrowpla(ntiff”). Plaintiff was subsequently sued by its own attorirey loca
Texas court for plaintiff's failure to pay fees avio its attorney. In December 2006, plaintiff dila crossaction against us a
certain affiliates (the “defendantsih the same local Texas court, alleging, among rothings, tortuous interference w
contract and fraud. We petitioned the United StBlissrict Court for the Southern District of New No(the “District Court”)to
compel arbitration and to enjoin the Texas actlarF-ebruary 2007, our motions were granted. Pl&iafipealed that decisic
On July 24, 2008, the Second Circuit Court of Agpedfirmed the judgment of the District Court. Tasbitration commenct
in July 2007 and concluded in late November 20@at-Rearing briefings were completed in February 2@8 April 14, 200¢
the arbitrator rendered an award in our favor,ctéjg all of plaintiff's claims. On April 18, 2008, we filed a petitiorfdre the
District Court to confirm the award. On Octobe2808, the District Court granted the Compangétition to confirm the awal
confirmed the awards and subsequently entered jadgthereon in favor of the Company in the amotiri2)288. After filing
a defective notice of appeal to the United StatesrCof Appeals for the Second Circuit on NovembeR008, plaintiffs
counsel resubmitted a new notice of appeal on Ju@y&009. The plaintiff subsequently requesteat the Company agree
stipulate to the withdrawal of plaintiff’appeal to the Second Circuit. Such a stipulatiasa filed with the Second Circuit on
about April 14, 2009. Based on this stipulatione tBecond Circuit issued a mandate terminating ppeal, which we
transmitted to the District Court on April 23, 200®ostjudgment discovery against plaintiff is continuiagd we have filed
motion for sanctions against plaintgfcounsel. Argument for the motion for sanctions Wwald on November 19, 2009 ar
decision from the court is pending. On March 9,@Qludge Leonard Sands granted our motion for merscagainst plaintifg
counsel. On July 14, 2010, Arnold & Itkin filed atite of appeal appealing the judgment and the Codarch 9, 201
Memorandum and Order.

Note 11. Revolving Credit Agreements

On June 6, 2007, we closed on a $200,000 tyeee-revolving credit facility (as amended on DebenB1, 2007) wit
Rabobank Nederland (“Rabobank”) as administratigeng and sole lead arranger (the “Rabobank Fagilityntil
November 14, 2008, interest on the Rabobank Faeilits charged at LIBOR plus 175 basis points; #ifége under the terr
of a commitment letter with Rabobank to arrange stnacture a new rated credit facility, we agreedn immediate increase
the current borrowing rate on the Rabobank Faditity IBOR plus 250 basis points. Additionally, R&lbok charged a fee
the unused portion of the facility. This fee isess®ed at the rate of 37.5 basis points per annufmeodmount of that unus
portion.
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On June 25, 2009, we completed a first closing mmxpanded $250,000 revolving credit facility (tf8yndicated Facility}.
The new Syndicated Facility, which had $175,00@ltoommitments as of June 30, 2009, includes aardwmn feature whic
allows the Syndicated Facility to accept up to ggragate total of $250,000 of commitments for whigh continue to solic
additional commitments from other lenders for tHdiional $75,000. The revolving period extendstigh June 24, 2010, w
an additional one year amortization period theezafthereby all principal, interest and fee paymeat®ived in conjunctic
with collateral pledged to the Syndicated Facillsss a monthly servicing fee payable to us, ageired to be used to ref
outstanding borrowings under the Syndicated Fgcilihy remaining outstanding borrowings would be dund payable on t
commitment termination date, which is currentlye@d, 2011.

On June 11, 2010, we closed an extension and expaofsour revolving credit facility with a synditsaof lenders. The lende
have commitments of $210 million under the new itréakility as of June 11, 2010. The new creditilfgc includes ai
accordion feature which allows the facility to bereased to up to $300 million of commitments ia #dggregate to the ext
additional or existing lenders commit to incredse ¢commitments. We will seek to add additional &sdn order to reach t
maximum size; although no assurance can be givewillde able to do so. As we make additional irtwents which ai
eligible to be pledged under the credit facilitye will generate additional availability to the extesuch investments are eligi
to be placed into the borrowing base. The revolpegod of the credit facility extends through J@842, with an addition
one year amortization period (with distributiontoaled) after the completion of the revolving periduring such one ye
amortization period, all principal payments on fiedged assets will be applied to reduce the balakicthe end of the one y«
amortization period, the remaining balance willdrae due if required by the lenders.

The Syndicated Facility contains restrictions gaitey to the geographic and industry concentratimifsinded loans, maximu
size of funded loans, interest rate payment frequenf funded loans, maturity dates of funded loangl minimum equit
requirements. The Syndicated Facility also contamgain requirements relating to portfolio perfamoe, including require
minimum portfolio yield and limitations on delinquees and chargeffs, violation of which could result in the ec
termination of the Syndicated Facility. The Syntkch Facility also requires the maintenance of aimum liquidity
requirement. At June 30, 2010, we were in compbanith the applicable covenants.

Interest on borrowings under the credit facilityorsemonth LIBOR plus 325 basis points, subject to aimim Libor floor o
100 basis points. Additionally, the lenders chaadgee on the unused portion of the credit fac#ityial to either 75 basis poi
if at least half of the credit facility is used d@0 basis points otherwise. As of June 30, 20102009, we had $180,678 ¢
$125,746 available to us for borrowing under oeddrfacility, of which $100,300 and $124,800 wagstanding, respective
As we make additional investments which are elgitd be pledged under the credit facility, we vg#nerate addition
availability to the extent such investments argilele to be placed into the borrowing base. At J8®e2010, the investmel
used as collateral for the Syndicated Facility hagggregate market value of $512,244, which reptes/2.1% of net assets.

In connection with the origination and amendmenttted Syndicated Facility, we incurred approximat®ly,580 of fee:
including $3,224 of fees carried over from the jwas facility, which are being amortized over tleem of the facility, an
wrote off $759 of the unamortized debt issue caswociated with the original credit facility, incacdance with ASC 4760,
Debt Modifications and Extinguishmer

Note 12. Merger Proposal to Allied Capital Corporaton

In January 2010, we delivered a proposal letteAllied Capital Corporation (“Allied”) noting our ggosition to Allieds
proposed merger with Ares Capital Corporation (‘H)eand containing an offer to acquire each outstanditigd share il
exchange for 0.385 of a share of our common statlled expressed that our offer did not constitatéSuperior Proposalas
defined in their Merger Agreement with Ares andliohed our January 2010 offer. In February 2010,ineeased our offer
0.4416 of a share of our common stock. This firfiérowas also declined by Allied. On March 5, 201@ljowing Allied’s
announcement of a special dividend to shareholdersterminated our solicitation in opposition oéthroposed merger w
Ares. We incurred $852 of administrative and legigdense for advice relating to this potential asijon for the year end
June 30, 2010.
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Note 13. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudéd)

Net Realized anc Net Increase (Decrease
Unrealized in Net Assets from
Investment Income Net Investment Income Gains (Losses Operations
Quarter Ended Total Per Share) Total Per Share Total Per Share®) Total Per Share()
September 30, 20C 15,39: 0.77 7,86¢ 0.3¢ 68t 0.04 8,55( 0.4z
December 31, 200 18,56 0.8C 10,66( 0.4€ (14,34¢) (0.62) (3,68¢) (0.1¢)
March 31, 200¢ 22,00( 0.9z 12,91¢ 0.54 (14,17%) (0.59) (1,259 (0.0%)
June 30, 200 23,44¢ 0.8t 13,66¢ 0.5C 10,31: 0.3t 23,98¢ 0.8¢
September 30, 200 35,79¢ 1.21  23,50: 0.8C (9,509 (0.39) 13,99¢ 0.47
December 31, 200 22,21 0.7¢  11,96( 0.4C (5,436 (0.1¢) 6,52« 0.2z
March 31, 200¢ 20,66¢ 0.6 11,72( 0.3¢ 3,611 0.1z 15,33 0.51
June 30, 200 21,80( 0.5¢ 11,98 0.3z (12,730() (0.39) (749 (0.02)
September 30, 20(C 21,517 0.4z 12,31¢ 0.28 (18,69¢) (0.3¢) (6,37¢) (0.13)
December 31, 200®) 30,87" 0.54 18,51¢ 0.3z (33,77¢) (0.59) (15,25%) (0.2¢)
March 31, 201( 32,00t 0.5C 18,97¢ 0.3C  6,96¢ 0.11  25,94( 0.41
June 30, 201 29,23¢ 0.44 16,64( 0.28 (2,059 (0.05) 14,58 0.2z

(M Per share amounts are calculated using weightedgshares during peric

@  Additional income for this quarter was driven byt investment income from the settlement of nefitsr interests @
IEC Systems LP and Advanced Rig Services LLC f&,$16. See Note !

®  As adjusted for increase in earnings from PatBet Note 2
Note 14. Subsequent Events

On July 14, 2010, we closed a $37,400 first liemicresecured credit facility to support the acdiosi by H.l.G. Capital of
leading consumer credit enhancement services compan

On July 23, 2010, we made a secured debt investofed21,000 in SonicWALL, Inc., a global leaderrniatwork security ar
data protection for small, mid-sized, and largeegsrise organizations.

On July 30, 2010, we issued 83,875 shares of aunoan stock in connection with the dividend reinwestt plan.

On July 30, 2010, we invested $52,420 of combiredot dnd equity in AIRMALL USA Inc., a leading dewpkr and manag
of airport retail operations.

On July 30, 2010, we recapitalized our debt invesinin Northwestern Management Services, LLC, difgpdental practic
management company in the Southeast Florida mapke¢jding $10,774 of additional funding to fundethcquisition of si
dental practices.

During the period from July 1, 2010 to July 21, @0tve issued 2,748,600 shares of our common stbak average price

$9.75 per share, and raised $26,799 of gross pileceader our at-therarket program. Net proceeds were $26,262 afte
commission to the broker-dealer on shares sold.
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PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands, except share and per share daja

During the period from July 22, 2010 to August 2810, we issued 3,814,528 shares of our commotk stioen average pri
of $9.71 per share, and raised $37,052 of grossepds, under our at-thmarket program. Net proceeds were $36,335 afte
commission to the broker-dealer on shares sold.

On August 26, 2010, we declared monthly dividemdthe following amounts and with the following date

+ $0.100625 per share for September 2010 to holderseadrd on September 30, 2010 with a payment d
October 29, 201(

+  $0.100750 per share for October 2010 to holdereadnd on October 29, 2010 with a payment date afeNter 3(
2010.

On August 26, 2010, Regional Management Corporagpaid the $25,814 loan receivable to us.

118




Table of Contents

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on &ounting and Financial Disclosure
None.
ltem 9A. Controls and Procedures

As of June 30, 2010, we evaluated the effectivenédbe design and operation of our disclosure raisitand procedures |
defined in Rule 1345(e) of the 1934 Act). Based on that evaluatiam, management, including the Chief Executive Of
and Chief Financial Officer, concluded that ourctbsure controls and procedures were effective pnodided reasonak
assurance that information required to be disclasexir periodic SEC filings is recorded, processeanmarized and repor!
within the time periods specified in the SEQules and forms, and that such information isiamdated and communicatec
our management, including our Chief Executive @ffiand Chief Financial Officer, as appropriateallow timely decision
regarding required disclosure. However, in evahgathe disclosure controls and procedures, manageraeognized that a
controls and procedures, no matter how well desigaed operated can provide only reasonable assum@inachieving th
desired control objectives, and management nedlysseas required to apply its judgment in evalugtithe cosbenefi
relationship of such possible controls and procesiur

Report of Management on Internal Control Over FiciahReporting

Management is responsible for establishing and taiaing adequate internal control over financiapading, and fc
performing an assessment of the effectivenesstefrial control over financial reporting as of J@&@e 2010. Internal contr
over financial reporting is a process designedrtwigde reasonable assurance regarding the retiabilifinancial reporting ar
the preparation of financial statements for extepumposes in accordance with generally accepteduating principles. Tt
Companys internal control over financial reporting incledéhose policies and procedures that (i) pertaimgsets of tt
Company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance thatsaetions are recorded as necessary to permit ratepa of financie
statements in accordance with generally accepteduating principles, and that receipts and expenelt of the Company ¢
being made only in accordance with authorizatiohsxanagement and directors of the Company; andpfidvide reasonak
assurance regarding prevention or timely deteatformnauthorized acquisition, use, or dispositioritef Companys assets th
could have a material effect on the financial stegets.

Management performed an assessment of the effaetigeof the Compang’internal control over financial reporting as
June 30, 2010 based upon criteria in Internal @bntmtegrated Framework issued by the Committee of nSpon¢
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COS®g8sed on our assessment, management determinatiéh@bmpanys
internal control over financial reporting was etfee as of June 30, 2010 based on the criterianternal Control —Integrate:
Framework issued by COSO. There were no changesrifinternal control over financial reporting dugithe quarter end
June 30, 2010 that have materially affected, or@asonably likely to affect, our internal contoster financial reporting.

Our managemerg’assessment of the effectiveness of our inteovatt@ over financial reporting as of June 30, 208 bee
audited by BDO USA, LLP, an independent registgreblic accounting firm, as stated in their repohieh appears herein.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfing

Board of Directors and Shareholders
Prospect Capital Corporation
New York, New York

We have audited Prospect Capital Corporatianternal control over financial reporting as ahé 30, 2010, based on critt
established in Internal Control 4ategrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpiong Organizations of the Tready
Commission (the COSO criteria). Prospect CapitalpG@tions management is responsible for maintaining effedtiterna
control over financial reporting and for its asseent of the effectiveness of internal control ofmeancial reporting, included
the accompanying “ltem 9A, Report of Managementirternal Control Over Financial ReportingQur responsibility is t
express an opinion on the company’s internal cbotrer financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadedof the Public Company Accounting Oversight lo@nited States
Those standards require that we plan and perfoematidit to obtain reasonable assurance about wheffeztive interne
control over financial reporting was maintainechiihmaterial respects. Our audit included obtairdangunderstanding of interi
control over financial reporting, assessing thé& tlsat a material weakness exists, and testingesmatuating the design a
operating effectiveness of internal control basedh® assessed risk. Our audit also included paify such other procedu
as we considered necessary in the circumstancebeidwe that our audit provides a reasonable Basisur opinion.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is aopess designed to provide reasonable assuranceliregahe
reliability of financial reporting and the prepaoat of financial statements for external purposesdécordance with genere
accepted accounting principles. A companiyternal control over financial reporting inclsdhose policies and procedures

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records thate@asonable detail, accurately and fairly refleet titansactions and dispositis
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasenasdurance that transactions are recorded assagcés permit preparati
of financial statements in accordance with gengraticepted accounting principles, and that receipts expenditures of t
company are being made only in accordance withagiziitions of management and directors of the campand (3) provid
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tidetlction of unauthorized acquisition, use, opatition of the company’
assets that could have a material effect on ttaniiial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtover financial reporting may not prevent or @étmisstatements. Als
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness utufe periods are subject to the risk that contro&sy become inadequ.
because of changes in conditions, or that the degfreompliance with the policies or procedures metgeriorate.

In our opinion, Prospect Capital Corporation méied, in all material respects, effective interrahtrol over financi:
reporting as of June 30, 2010, based on the COB®iar

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@dnited States), tl
consolidated statement of assets and liabilitieRroSpect Capital Corporation as of June 30, 20D2009, and the relat
consolidated statements of income, changes inssets and cash flows for each of the three yaatsiperiod ended June
2010 and our report dated, August 30, 2010 expdessainqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ BDO USA, LLP
New York, New York
August 30, 2010
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Item 9B. Other Information

None.

PART III

We will file a definitive Proxy Statement for oub20 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, or the 2010xrStatement, with tt
SEC, pursuant to Regulation 14A, not later than d&s after the end of our fiscal year. Accordinglgrtain informatio
required by Part lll has been omitted under Genkrstruction G(3) to Form 18. Only those sections of the 2010 Pr
Statement that specifically address the itemsos#t herein are incorporated by reference.

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governace.

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Coarple

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act 0f412® amended, requires the Comparjtectors and executive officers,
persons who own more than 10% of the Compaiegmmon stock to file reports of ownership andnges in ownership wi
the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”)theCompanys knowledge, during the fiscal year ended Jun&6Q)
the Company'’s officers, directors and greater tha#b stockholders had complied with all Section ) @i(img requirements.
The information required by Item 10 is hereby inmated by reference from our 2010 Proxy Statement.

Code of Ethics

We and Prospect Capital Management have each ablaeptede of ethics pursuant to Rule 17ynder the 1940 Act tr
establishes procedures for personal investmentgesidcts certain personal securities transactiBessonnel subject to e:
code may invest in securities for their personaégiment accounts, including securities that magurehased or held by us,

long as such investments are made in accordanbethvdtcodes requirements. For information on how to obtacopy of eac
code of ethics, see “Available Information” in Parttem 1 of this report.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required by Item 11 is hereby inmoated by reference from our 2010 Proxy Statement.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andManagement and Related Stockholder Matters
The information required by Item 12 is hereby inmoated by reference from our 2010 Proxy Statement.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, an®irector Independence.

The information required by Item 13 is hereby inmated by reference from our 2010 Proxy Statement.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.

The information required by Item 14 is hereby inmoated by reference from our 2010 Proxy Statement.
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PART IV

Iltem 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedule

The following exhibits are filed as part of thipogt or hereby incorporated by reference to exdipieviously filed with th
SEC (according to the number assigned to thermem B01 of Regulation S-K):

2.1

3.1

3.2

4.1

10.1

10.2

10.c

10.4

10.5

10.€

10.7

10.€

10.€

10.1(

10.11

10.12

11

12

14

16

Agreement and Plan of Merger by and between Pa&@agital Funding, Inc. and Prospect Capital
Corporation, dated as of August 3, 2009 (.

Articles of Amendment and Restatement

Amended and Restated Bylaws (

Form of Share Certificate (1

Investment Advisory Agreement between RegistradtRmspect Capital Management LLC (
Custodian Agreement (Z

Administration Agreement between Registrant andpeot Administration LLC (1,

Transfer Agency and Service Agreement

Dividend Reinvestment Plan (:

License Agreement between Registrant and Prospmaita Management LLC (1

Loan and Servicing Agreement dated June 6, 200hgrRoospect Capital Funding LLC, Prospect Capital
Corporation, the lenders from time to time partgrédio and Cootperative Centrale Raisseisen-

Boerenleenbank B.A*Rabobank Nederlar” New York Branch (6)

First Amendment to Loan and Servicing Agreemen¢d&ecember 31, 2007 among Prospect Capital
Funding LLC, Prospect Capital Corporation, and Guéfive Centrale Raisseisen-Boerenleenbank B.A.,
“Rabobank Nederlar” New York Branch (7)

Amended and Restated Loan and Servicing Agreenagatddune 25, 2009 among Prospect Capital Fu
LLC, Prospect Capital Corporation and Codperatieatéile Raiffeisen-Boerenleenbank B.A., “Rabobank
Nederlanc” New York Branch (11)

Amended and Restated Loan and Servicing Agreenagatdune 11, 2010 among Prospect Capital Fu
LLC, Prospect Capital Corporation, the lenders ftone to time party thereto, the managing agems fr
time to time party thereto, Cotperatieve CentradfBisen-Boerenleenbank B.A., “Rabobank Nederland”
New York Branch and Key Equipment Finance Inc. wsd®ation Agents, U.S. Bank National Associat
as Calculation Agent, Paying Agent and Documematigent, and Codperatieve Centrale Raiffeisen-
Boerenleenbank B.A*Rabobank Nederla”, New York Branch as Facility Agent (1<

Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of August DB, 20nong Prospect Capital Corporation and the
purchasers named therein (1

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of Augds2009, among Prospect Capital Corporation and the
purchasers named therein (1

Computation of Per Share Earnings (included imitites to the financial statements contained in this
report).

Computation of Ratios (included in the notes tofthencial statements contained in this repc
Code of Conduct (1(C

Letter regarding change in certifying accountait
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21 Subsidiaries of the Registrant: (included in theeedo the consolidated financial statements coathin thi:
annual report). (8

22.1 Proxy Statement (5

31.1* Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantRule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Adt9¥4,
as amende

31.2* Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuantRule 13a-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Adt9¥4,
as amendec

32.1* Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant$ection 906 of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18
U.S.C. 1350)

32.2F Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant $ection 906 of The Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 (18
U.S.C. 1350)

*

1)
(2)

(3)
(4)
()
(6)

(7)
(8)
(9)

Filed herewith

Incorporated by reference to Pre-Effective AmendniNm 2 to the Registrant’s Registration StatenmemEorm N2 (File
No. 33:-114522), filed on July 6, 200

Incorporated by reference to Pre-Effective Amendnidm 3 to the Registrant’s Registration StatenmEorm N2 (File
No. 33:-114522), filed on July 23, 200

Incorporated by reference from the Regist's Form 1K filed on September 28, 200
Incorporated by reference to the for-K/A (File No. 814-00659), filed on January 21, 20(
Incorporated by reference from the Regisf's Proxy Statement filed on October 20, 2(

Incorporated by reference from the Registrant’s iRegfion Statement on Form N-2 (File No. 3B83819) filed o
September 5, 200

Incorporated by reference from the Regist's Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed on February 11, 200
Incorporated by reference from the Regist's Form 1K filed on September 28, 200
Incorporated by reference from the Regist's Form K filed on September 10, 200

(10) Incorporated by reference from the Regisf's Quarterly Report on Form -Q filed on November 10, 200
(11) Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of thgR&an’'s Form K filed on June 26, 200!

(12

Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 of the iRiggn’s Form K filed on August 5, 200

(13) Incorporated by reference Exhibit 10.1 and 10.thefRegistrar's Form K filed on August 21, 200¢
(14) Incorporated by reference Exhibit 99.1 of the Regi¥'s Form K filed on June 15, 201(
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 16fdhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regidthas duly caused t

report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigtieereunto duly authorized August 30, 2010.
PROSPECT CAPITAL CORPORATION

By:

/s/ John F. Barry lll

John F. Barry Il

Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Bc

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpwhe following
persons on behalf of the registrant and in the @ipa and on the dates indicated.

SIGNATURE

TITLE

DATE

/s/ John F. Barry lll

John F. Barry, llI

/s/ Brian H. Oswald

Brian H. Oswalc

/sl M. Grier Eliasek

M. Grier Eliasek

/s! Andrew C. Cooper

Andrew C. Coope

/s/ William J. Gremp

William J. Gremg

/sl Eugene S. Stark

Eugene S. Star

Chairman of the Board,
Chief Executive Officer,
Director

Chief Financial Officer

President,
Chief Operations Officer,
Director

Director

Director

Director

August 30, 2010

August 30, 2010

August 30, 2010

August 30, 2010

August 30, 2010

August 30, 2010



EXHIBIT 31.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

[, John F. Barry lll, Chief Executive Officer andv@rman of the Board of Prospect Capital Corporatéertify that:
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRrospect Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiormny untrue statement of a material fact or eon#ttate a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, indfighe circumstances under which such statenveets made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered ly tport;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present i
all material respects the financial condition, itssaf operations and cash flows of the registeemof, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a}Hnd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over firiaheeporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a 15(f) and 15d}1&{r the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoiige
designed under our supervision, to ensure thatriabileformation relating to the registrant is mddewn to us by
others within those entities, particularly durihg tperiod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to
be designed under our supervision, to provide restsle assurance regarding the reliability of finaheporting and
the preparation of financial statements for extiepoaposes in accordance with generally accepteduatting
principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presenteisi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during
the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter thatraterially affected, or is reasonably likely taterially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over the financigboeting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimbernal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorsldhe Audit Committee of the registrant’s Boardafectors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversafgct the registrant’s ability to record, processnmarize and
report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedymanagement or other employees who have a samtifiole in
the registrant’s internal control over financigbogting.

Dated this 30th Day of August 20

/s/ John F. Barry lll

John F. Barry Il
Chief Executive Office




EXHIBIT 31.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)

I, Brian H. Oswald, Chief Financial Officer and @sairer of Prospect Capital Corporation, certifyt:tha
1. | have reviewed this annual report on Form 16fRrospect Capital Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorny untrue statement of a material fact or en#tate a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, indfighe circumstances under which such statenveets made, not
misleading with respect to the period covered ly thport;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statemeamis,other financial information included in théport, fairly present i
all material respects the financial condition, itssaf operations and cash flows of the registeemof, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer andre responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a}Hnd 15d-15(e)) and internal control over firiaheeporting (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a 15(f) and 15d}1&{r the registrant and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procsgorecaused such disclosure controls and procedoiige
designed under our supervision, to ensure thatriabileformation relating to the registrant is mddewn to us by
others within those entities, particularly durihg tperiod in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such internal control over financégarting, or caused such internal control overrfaial reporting to
be designed under our supervision, to provide restsle assurance regarding the reliability of finaheporting and
the preparation of financial statements for extiepoaposes in accordance with generally accepteduatting
principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registragisslosure controls and procedures and presenteisi report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the discsantrols and procedures, as of the end of thegeovered by
this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thesegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during
the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter thatraterially affected, or is reasonably likely taterially affect, the
registrant’s internal control over the financigboeting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer anddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimbernal control over
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditorsldhe Audit Committee of the registrant’s Boardafectors (or persons
performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversafgct the registrant’s ability to record, processnmarize and
report financial information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedymanagement or other employees who have a samtifiole in
the registrant’s internal control over financigbogting.

Dated this 30th Day of August 20

/s/ Brian H. Oswald
Brian H. Oswalc
Chief Financial Officel




EXHIBIT 32.1
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OB, 18 U.S.C. 1350

In connection with the annual report on Form 10eKthe period ended June 30, 2009 (the “ReportBrokspect Capital
Corporation (the “Registrant™gs filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiothe date hereof, |, John F. Barry lll,
Chief Executive Officer of the Registrant, hereleytify, to the best

of my knowledge, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirarteeof Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitieshaxmge Act of 1934, as
amended; an

2. The information contained in the Reportlfagresents, in all material respects, the findnmadition and results of
operations of the Registral

/s/ John F. Barry Il

Name: John F. Barry |
Date: August 30, 201

A signed original of this written statement reqdil®y Section 906, or other document authenticategnowledging, or
otherwise adopting the signature that appearspi@dyorm within the electronic version of this wegit statement required by
Section 906, has been provided to Prospect Cdpitadoration and will be retained by Prospect Cafltaporation and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commissidts staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pl® accompany the Report pursuant to 18 U.S.C1350, and is not being
filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securitgshange Act of 1934, as amended, and are notirecbeporated by reference
into any filing of the Registrant, whether madedsefor after the date hereof, regardless of angmémcorporation language
in such filing.



EXHIBIT 32.2
CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT ObB@2, 18 U.S.C. 1350

In connection with the annual report on Form 10eKthe period ended June 30, 2009 (the “ReportBrokspect Capital
Corporation (the “Registrant™gs filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissiothe date hereof, |, Brian H. Oswald,
Chief Financial Officer of the Registrant, hereleytify, to the best of my knowledge, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirarteeof Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securitieshaxmge Act of 1934, as
amended; an

2. The information contained in the Reportlfapresents, in all material respects, the findnmadition and results of
operations of the Registral

/s/ Brian H. Oswald

Name: Brian H. Oswal
Date: August 30, 201

A signed original of this written statement reqdit®y Section 906, or other document authenticaticgnowledging, or
otherwise adopting the signature that appearspi@dyorm within the electronic version of this wgit statement required by
Section 906, has been provided to Prospect Cdpitadoration and will be retained by Prospect Cafltaporation and
furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commissidts staff upon request.

The foregoing certification is being furnished $pl® accompany the Report pursuant to 18 U.S.C1350, and is not being
filed for purposes of Section 18 of the Securitgshange Act of 1934, as amended, and are not irecbeporated by reference
into any filing of the Registrant, whether madedvefor after the date hereof, regardless of angmgémcorporation language
in such filing.



